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April 30, 2020

Mr. Andrew L. Maurey, Director
Division of Accounting & Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

Dear Mr. Maurey:

Please find enclosed Duke Energy Florida LLC’s Annual Report Forms as required by FPSC
Rule 25-6.135(2). These documents include:

e One unbound original and three copies of the Florida Public Service
Commission Annual Report (FERC Form 1), for the calendar year 2019.

¢ One copy of the 2019 Duke Energy Florida LLC’s Diversification Report.

¢ One copy of the Duke Energy 2019 Annual Report and Form 10-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

e One original report from our independent auditors, Deloitte & Touche LLP.
Please feel free to call me at (727) 820-5653 with any questions you may have.

Sincerely,

m U e Oﬁm\,

Marcia Olivier
Director Rates & Regulatory Planning

Enclosures



| Deloitte & Touche LLP
I 550 South Tryon Street
Suite 2500
Charlotte, NC 28202
USA

Tel: +1 704 887 1500
www.deloitte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Duke Energy Florida, LLC
Charlotte, North Carolina

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Duke Energy Florida, LLC (the "Company"),
which comprise the balance sheet — regulatory basis as of December 31, 2019, and the related statements
of income — regulatory basis, retained earnings — regulatory basis, and cash flows — regulatory basis for
the year then ended, included on pages 110 through 123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission Form 1, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The pracedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the regulatory-basis financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of Duke Energy Florida, LLC as of December 31,
2019, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

Basis of Accounting

As discussed in the opening paragraph in the notes to the financial statements, these financial statements
were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases,
which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.



Restricted Use
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of the

Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Do e ¥ Toucke L4P

April 14, 2020



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q
GENERAL INFORMATION

I Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others
(18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the
annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and
operational information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy

Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms.
. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101),
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds one of the following:

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

. What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronically through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report
for your files. Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the

Commission at its web site: http://www.ferc.qov/docs-filina/forms/form-1/elec-subm-soft.asp. The software is
used to submit the electronic filing to the Commission via the Internet.

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

(c) Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the
latest Annual Report to Stackholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockhalders, mail the stockholders report to
the Secretary of the Commission at:

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washingion, DC 20426

(d) For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not
applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be
either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above.
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The CPA Certification Statement should:

a) Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the
Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

b) Be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant
certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18

C.F.R. §§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

e) The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions,
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported.

“In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of
reported separately under date of , we have also reviewed schedules
of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for
conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such
tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

for the year ended on which we have

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph
(except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.”

The letter or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s requirements.
Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(f) Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using eFiling.
To further that effort, new selections, "Annual Report to Stockholders,” and “CPA Certification Statement” have been
added to the dropdown “pick list" from which companies must choose when eFiling. Further instructions are found on the
Commission’s website at http://www .ferc.gov/help/how-to.asp.

(9) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of
FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from http://www.ferc.aov/docs-filina/forms/form-1/form-1.pdf and
http://www ferc.gov/docs-filing/forms.asp#3Q-gas .

IV. When to Submit:

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule:

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) ii



a) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18t of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1), and

b) FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. §
141.400).

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,168
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for
the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 168 hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information, including
suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC
20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of
Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid control
number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)).
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

L Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA.

Il Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial statements
where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered on the
statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance
sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income accounts the
current year's year to date amounts.

i Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the
word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

V. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in the
header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below).

VI Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the
numbers in parentheses.

Vi For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the form submission software only. Please explain
the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field.

Vi, Do not make references to reports of previous periods/years or to other reports in lieu of required entries,
except as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous period/year, the figures reported must be based
upon those shown by the report of the previous period/year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm" means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons
and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Netwark Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self' means the respondent.

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff.

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and” firm"
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
conditions. "Point-to-Paint Transmission Reservations" are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the
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termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the
terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and “firm” means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all
transactions identified as OLF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either
buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Paint Transmission Reservations. Use this classification for all firm point-to-point
transmission reservations, where the duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions.

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the
above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC Form.
Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry.

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior
reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS
I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any
other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

Il. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose
behalf the report is made.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW
Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 791a-825r
Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

(3) 'Corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of the
foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

(4) 'Person’ means an individual or a corporation;

(5) 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7) 'municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or
distributing power; ......

(11) "project’ means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit, and
all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines transmitting power there
from to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission system, all
miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights,
rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or
appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of any region to
be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and
concerning the location, capacity, development -costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the
Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or
special* reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist
the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and FERC Form in
which such reports salt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon which the
Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reparts shall include, among other things, full
information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due
and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the
project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation,
generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such
person to make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under
oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.10
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"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such
orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other
things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe
the FERC Form or FERC Forms of ali statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the Commission,
the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be field..."

General Penalties

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See
FPA § 316(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250(a).

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) vii



FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report

Duke Energy Florida, LLC End of 2019/Q4
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

I

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

550 South Tryon Street Charlotte, NC 28202
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Rab Ponton Manager Accounting |
07 Address of Contact Person (Streel, Cily, State, Zip Code)

550 South Tryon Street Charlotte, NC 28202
08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) X AnOriginal  (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr)

(980) 373-4382 04/14/2020

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in ail material
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
Dwight L. Jacobs (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title )
SVP, CAO, Tax and Controller Dwight L. Jacobs 04/14/2020

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1



Name of Respondent This Report Is:

. (1) An Original
Duke Energy Florida, LLC @ D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/14/2020

Year/Period of Report

End of

2019/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable,”" or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) {c)
1| General Information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlied by Respondent 103
4 | Officers 104
5 | Directors 105
6 | Information on Formula Rates 106(a)(b)
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
8 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11| Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
14 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203
16 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
17 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 n/a
18 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
19 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
21 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
22 | Materials and Supplies 227
23 | Aliowances 228(ab)-229(ab)
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230
25 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
26 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231
27 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
29 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30 | Capital Stock 250-251
31 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
32 | Capital Stock Expense 254
33 | Long-Term Debt 256-257
34 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
35| Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
36 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2




Name of Respondent mis Re Xﬂ IS - I(JN?te Igf R$p)ort Year/Period of Repaort
. n Origina 0,Da, Yr End of 2019/Q4
Duke Energy Florida, LLC (2) [TJAResubmission 04/14/2020 ndof - SR
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (©
37 | Other Deferred Credits 269
38 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273
39 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
40 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
41 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
42 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
43 | Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) 302 n/a
44 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
45 | Sales for Resale 310-311
46 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
47 | Purchased Power 326-327
48 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
49 | Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 n/a
50 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
51 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
52 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
53 | Regulatary Commission Expenses 350-351
54 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
55 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
56 | Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 n/a
57 | Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397
58 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398
59 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400 n/a
60 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a n/a
61 | Electric Energy Account 401
62 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
63 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403
64 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407
65 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409
66 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent ;I'Bis Re Rn Ié,:_ inal ?I\ﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. n Original 0, Da, YT, End of 2019/Q4
Duke Energy Florida, LLC @ O] A Resubmission 04/14/2020 P

LiST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA",

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(@) ) (c)

67 | Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423

68 | Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425

69 | Substations 426-427

70 | Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 429

71 | Footnote Data 450

|:] Two copies will be submitted

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box;

No annual repart to stockhalders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Duke Energy Florida, LLC 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission 04/1412020 End of 2019/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Dwight Leon Jacobs Duke Energy Florida, LLC
SVP, CAO, Tax, and Controller 299 First Avenue North
550 South Tryon Street St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Charlotte, NC 28202

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

On August 1, 2015 the respondent converted its form of organization from a Florida corporation to a

Florida limited liability company. The respondent was originally incorporated as a Florida corporation
on July 18, 1899.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric service in the state of Florida

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [J VYes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) X No
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Name of Respondent
Duke Energy Florida, LLC

This Report Is:

(1) X An Original
(2) [0 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/14/2020

Year/Period of Report

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Duke Energy Florida, LLC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Duke Energy Corporation, a North Carolina Corporation.
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Name of Respondent mis Re| Rn IS inal (E)hialte Sf R$p)or1 Year/Period of Report
. n Original 0, Ua, YT, End of 2019/Q4
Duke Energy Florida, LLC (2) [JA Resubmission 04/14/2020 rdef ==

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(@ (b © (d)

1| Duke Energy Florida Receivables, LLC Receivables Finance 100

Duke Energy Florida Solar Solutions, LLC Solar Power Development 100

Duke Energy Florida Project Finance, LLC Nuclear Asset Recovery 100
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OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line
No.

Title
(a)

Name of Officer
(b)

Sala
for Yeg’r
(©

Executive Vice President,

Melissa H. Anderson

Chief Human Resources Officer

Executive Vice President, Energy Solutions and

Douglas F. Esamann

President, Midwest/Florida Regions

and Natural Gas Business

Executive Vice President and

Kodwo Ghartey-Tagoe

Olo|N|O|| AW >

Chief Legal Officer, effective 10/01/2019

-
o

Y
-

Chief Executive Officer

Lynn J. Good

-
[\

-
w

Senior Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer,

Dwight L. Jacobs

-
»

Tax and Controlter

Py
o

-
o

Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer

Dhiaa M. Jamil

-
~

-
[e-]

Executive Vice President, Externatl Affairs and

Julia 8. Janson

-
[{~]

President, Carolinas Region

N
o

N
-

Senior Vice President, Corporate Development

Karl W. Newlin

N
N

and Treasurer

N
w

N
N

Senior Vice President, Chief Transformation

Brian Savay

N
[3,]

and Adminstrative Officer

»n
[+

N
~

State President, Florida

Catherine S. Stempien

N
[e:)

N
[(<]

Senior Vice President,

Harry K. Sideris

w
o

Customer Experience & Services

w
g

[4\]
N

Executive Vice President, Customer & Delivery

Lloyd M. Yates

[4)
W

Operations and President, Carolinas Region,

w
s

through 09/30/2019

[5]
[3;]

(4]
=]

Executive Vice President and President,

Franklin H. Yoho

(5]
-~

Natural Gas Business, through 09/30/2019

w
[-~]

[
©

Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer

Steven K. Young

B
o

S
=

o
N

S
w

N
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DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

[TTe Name (and Tiile) of Direclor Principal Business Address
No. (a) (b)
1 | Douglas F. Esamann 550 South Tryon Street, Charlotte, NC 28202
2 (Executive Vice President, Energy Solutions and
3 President, Midwest/Florida Regions and
4 Natural Gas Business)
5
6 | Kodwo Ghartey-Tagoe 550 South Tryon Street, Charlotte, NC 28202
7 (Executive Vice President and Chief Legal Officer,
8 effective 10/01/2019)
9
10 | Lynn J. Good 550 South Tryon Street, Charlotte, NC 28202
1 (Chief Executive Officer)
12
13 | Dhiaa M. Jamil 550 South Tryon Street, Charlotte, NC 28202
14 (Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer)
15
16 | Julia S. Janson 550 South Tryon Street, Charlotte, NC 28202
17 (Executive Vice President, External Affairs
18 and President, Carolinas Region)
19
20 | Harry K. Sideris 550 South Tryon Street, Charlotte, NC 28202
21 (Senior Vice President, Customer Experience
22 and Services, effective 10/01/2019)
23
24 | Lloyd M. Yates 550 South Tryon Street, Charlotie, NC 28202
25 (Executive Vice President, Customer & Delivery
26 Operations and President, Carolinas Region,
27 through 9/30/2019)
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
48
47
48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 105




Name of Respondent Th(i?)Re ortAIs:o qinal I(Z)Nelzte Bf Ryep;ort Year/Period of Report
) n Origina 0, Da, Yr 2019/Q4
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INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent have formula rates?

X Yes
[ Ne

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket No)
accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Line
No.

FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceeding

Joint Open Access Transmission Tariff (OATT)

ER18-2368

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
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INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual (or more frequent) X ves

filings containing the inputs to the formula rate(s)?

[ No

2. Ifyes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's eLibrary website

Line
No.

Accession No.

Document
Date
\ Filed Date

Docket No.

Description

Formula Rate FERC Rate
Schedule Number or
Tariff Number

20190515-5222

05/15/2019

ER09-1166

2019 Annual Transmission Updaté

Joint Open Access Transmission

20190605-5144

06/05/2019

ER09-1166

Revision to 2019 Annual Transmissior

Joint Open Access Transmission

Update

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
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Name of Respondent

Duke Energy Florida, LLC

This Report Is:
1) An Original

@) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/14/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Formula Rate Variances

Form 1,

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs differ from
amounts reported in the Form 1.

2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate” (or billing) was derived if different from the reported amount in the

3. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or other items
impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounts.
4. Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote.

Line
No. | Page No(s).

Schedule

Column

Line No

(N[ R | |W|N| =

[{<]

[y
(=]

-
S

=y
N

-
W

-
-

-
(4]

—_
[«)]

[y
~

-
[

-
©

nN
o

N
e

N
N

N
w

N
K'Y

N
(4]

N
D

N
-~

N
-]

[\~
©

w
o

w
jur

w
N

[£]
w

W
S

[
[43]

[
[=7]

w
]

w
[+ 3]

[N
©

E.S
o

E-N
-

F-Y
N

E-N
w

E-N
H
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

i 1 An Original 2019/Q4
Duke Energy Florida, LLC EZ; % A Resgbmission 04/14/2020 End of 019/Q

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies. Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission autharization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State ferritory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Duke Energy Florida, LLC (2) — A Resubmission 04/14/2020 2019/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

1. There was one franchise renewal during the fourth quarter ending December 31, 2019:
e  Apalachicola 12/03/2019
There was one franchise renewal during the third quarter ending September 30, 2019:
e Lake Helen 9/21/2019

Duke Energy Florida remits a franchise fee to municipalities collected from customers based on 6% of the retail revenues for
specific revenue classes within these cities having the franchise agreements and based on the provisions of the negotiated
agreement.

2. Duke completed one acquisition during the third quarter ending September 30, 2019:
e  SantaFe Solar, LLC 9/23/2019

The project LLC was acquired from First Solar Development, LLC. No Commission approval was required since the LLC
just holds development assets, and not an operating generating facility.

3. OnDecember 17,2019, DEF purchased facilities in the Reddick/Citra, Marion county area from Clay Electric Cooperative for
$284,718.57. Duke is now required to serve 221 customers acquired from Clay Electric Cooperative as part of the customer

acquisition under the territorial agreement approved by the Florida Public Service Commission in Docket No. 150252-EU; Order
No. PSC-16-0145-CO-EU.

4. None

5. OnDecember 17, 2019, DEF purchased facilities in the Reddick/Citra, Marion county area from Clay Electric Cooperative for
$284,718.57. Duke is now required to serve 221 customers acquired from Clay Electric Cooperative as part of the customer
acquisition under the territorial agreement approved by the Florida Public Service Commission in Docket No. 150252-EU; Order
No. PSC-16-0145-CO-EU. The approximate revenue expected to be gained in 2020 for this acquisition is approximately
$375,000 for the 221 residential customers acquired.

On July 30, 2019, DEF relinquished DEF’s service territory in Hardee county, Florida to Peace River Electric Cooperative under
Public Service Commission Order Number PSC-2019-0066-CO-EU. There were 3,165 customers transferred to Seminole
Electric Cooperative. The annual revenues of each class of customers are shown in the below table:

Revenue Class | Residential Commercial Industrial | Street & Highway! Public Authorl Total
e A S iz, o o fdustrial | Streel & Highway] Public Authority | .
Number of Customer

[Relinguished | _LO6E | 338 | ) . i 102 3168
Estimated Annuat | [

Loss of Revenue due :

to Customers

Relinguished | 54.872.434.42 5311390142 652,363.95| $1.374.47 5265,376.60 $72.040,450.60

6. See Notes to Financial Statements, Note 5, “Commitments and Contingencies” and Note 6, “Debt and Credit Facilities™.

7. None

8. During the first quarter of 2019, there was a 3% average merit increase applied to wage rates, covering 1,879 Duke Energy Florida
employees totaling $3,614,925 annually.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

9. See Notes to Financial Statements, Note 4, “Regulatory Matters” and Note 5, “Commitments and Contingencies.”
10. None
11. None
12. None
13. The changes in officers and directors for Duke Energy Florida, LLC that occurred during the fourth quarter 2019 are as follows:
APPOINTMENTS Effective 12/01/2019
Hamilton, Tanya M. Senior Vice President, Nuclear Corporate

APPOINTMENTS Effective 11/01/2019

Batson, Scott L. Senior Vice President and Chief Distribution Officer

Bramblett, Jeffrey W. Vice President, Nuclear Corporate Operations

Grant, Eric S. Senior Vice President, Customer Delivery Governance, Programs & Support
Hatcher, Larry E. Senior Vice President, Customer Services
Rogers Jr., Forest W. Senior Vice President, Transmission Maintenance and Construction

Sherrill Jr., L. Stanford ~ Vice President, Human Resources and Employee & Labor Relations

Silinski, Thomas Vice President, Human Resources, Total Rewards & HR Operations
Verderame, John A. Vice President, Fuels and Systems Optimization
Walsh, Bryan P. Vice President, Central Services and Organizational Effectiveness

APPOINTMENTS Effective 10/16/2019

Council, Donna T. Vice President, Administrative Services

APPOINTMENTS Effective 10/01/2019

Anderson, Melissa H. Executive Vice President and Chief Human Resources Officer

Boyce, Cari P. Senior Vice President, Enterprise Strategy and Planning

Esamann, Douglas F. Executive Vice President, Energy Solutions and President, Midwest/Florida Regions and
Natural Gas Business

Ghartey-Tagoe, Kodwo  Executive Vice President and Chief Legal Officer
Janson, Julia S. Executive Vice President, External Affairs and President, Carolinas Region

Renjel, Louis E. Senior Vice President, Federal Government and Corporate Affairs
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

Savoy, Brian D. Senior Vice President, Chief Transformation and Administrative Officer
Sideris, Harry K. Senior Vice President, Customer Experience and Services
Toomey, Peter E. Senior Vice President, Strategic Regulatory Initiatives

RESIGNATIONS Effective 12/31/2019

Gaddy, Rodney E. Senior Vice President, Administrative Services
Henning, James P. Senior Vice President, Customer Services
Henson, Emily G.Vice President Operations — Customer Delivery
Jackson, Rufus Stanley ~ Vice President Operations — Customer Delivery
Joyner, Jackie Vice President Operations — Customer Delivery
Mazzocchi, Lee T. Senior Vice President, Grid Solutions
RESIGNATIONS Effective 12/01/2019
Maza, Kim Vice President, Nuclear Corporate Operations

RESIGNATIONS Effective 11/01/2019

Broadhurst, Donald E.  Vice President Operations — Customer Delivery

Grant, Eric S. Vice President, Fuels and Systems Optimization
Hatcher, Larry E. Senior Vice President, Customer Delivery Governance, Programs and Support
Rogers Jr., Forest W. Vice President, Transmission Maintenance and Construction

Sherrill Jr., L. Stanford  Vice President, Strategic HR Business Solutions, Employee and Labor Relations
Silinski, Thomas Vice President, Total Rewards and Human Resource Operations

RESIGNATIONS Effective 10/16/2019

Council, Donna T. Vice President, Accounts Payable Stabilization Project

RESIGNATIONS Effective 10/01/2019

Anderson, Melissa H. Executive Vice President, Administration and Chief Human Resources Officer
Esamann, Douglas F. Executive Vice President, Energy Solutions and President, Midwest and Florida Regions
Janson, Julia S. Executive Vice President, External Affairs and Chief Legal Officer

Renjel, Louis E. Senior Vice President, Federal Government Affairs and Strategic Policy
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

Savoy, Brian D. Senior Vice President, Business Transformation and Technology
Sideris, Harry K. Senior Vice President and Chief Distribution Officer
Toomey, Peter E. Senior Vice President, Enterprise Strategy and Planning

The changes in officers and directors for Duke Energy Florida, LLC that occurred during the third quarter 2019 are as
follows:

APPOINTMENTS Effective 7/1/2019

Draovitch, Paul Senior Vice President, Environmental, Health and Safety and Operations Support
Hunter, Amelia D. Vice President, Corporate Audit Services
Wells, James Vice President, Environmental, Health and Safety Programs and Environmental Sciences

RESIGNATIONS Effective 9/30/2019

Yates, Lloyd M. Executive Vice President, Customer & Delivery Operations and President, Carolinas
Region
RESIGNATIONS Effective 7/1/2019
Draovitch, Paul Senior Vice President, Environmental, Health and Safety
Stone, Jeffrey M. Vice President, Audit Services and Ethics and Compliance
Wells, James Vice President, Coal Combustion Products, Environmental, Health & Safety

The changes in officers and directors for Duke Energy Florida, LLC that occurred during the second quarter 2019 are as
follows:

APPOINTMENTS Effective 6/19/2019

Titone, Bonnie B. Vice President and Chief Information Officer

APPOINTMENTS Effective 6/1/2019

Harrison Jr., Ben L. Vice President, Transmission Engineering and Asset Management

APPOINTMENTS Effective 5/1/2019

Kerin, Jon F. Vice President Enterprise Operations Business Transformation

RESIGNATIONS Effective 6/30/2019

Bagley, Richard W. Vice President, Transformation Engineering and Asset Management

The changes in officers and directors for Duke Energy Florida, LLC that occurred during the first quarter 2019 are as follows:

APPOINTMENTS Effective 3/1/2019
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

Renjel, Louis E.

Stone, Jeffrey M.

Caldwell, Robert F.,

Council, Donna T.
Daji, Swati V.

Davis, Joni Y.

Monroe III,
Thomas Cooper

Sherrill, Jr.,
L. Stanford

Snider, Steven M.

Toomey, Peter E.

Jacobs, Dwight L.

Stone, Jeffrey M.

Wyckoff, Sandra S.

Senior Vice President, Federal Government Affairs and Strategic Policy

APPOINTMENTS Effective 2/28/2019

Vice President, Audit Services and Ethics and Compliance

APPOINTMENTS Effective 2/1/2019

Senior Vice President and President, Duke Energy Renewables and Business
Development

Vice President, Accounts Payable Stabilization Project
Senior Vice President, Customer Solutions and Strategies

Vice President, Chief Diversity and Inclusion Officer, Talent Acquisition and Workforce
Development

Vice President, Tax

Vice President, Strategic HR Business Solutions, Employee and Labor
Relations

Vice President, Nuclear Engineering

Senior Vice President, Enterprise Strategy and Planning

APPOINTMENTS Effective 1/1/2019

Senior Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer, Tax and Controller

RESIGNATIONS Effective 2/28/2019

Vice President, Corporate Audit Services

Vice President, Ethics and Compliance

RESIGNATIONS Effective 2/1/2019

Caldwell, Robert F.
Council, Donna T.
Daji, Swati V.

Davis, Joni Y.

Senior Vice President and President, Duke Energy Renewables and Distributed Energy
Vice President, HR Strategic Business Solutions
Senior Vice President, Customer Solutions

Vice President, Chief Diversity and Inclusion Officer
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

Donahue, Joseph W. Vice President, Nuclear Engineering
Gillespie, Clark S. Senior Vice President, Economic Development
Monroe III, Director, State Tax

Thomas Cooper

Sherrill, Jr., Vice President, Talent Acquisition and Workforce Development
L. Stanford

RESIGNATIONS Effective 1/1/2019

Jacobs, Dwight L. Senior Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer and Controller

14. Not Applicable
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(@ (b) (c) (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT D
2 | Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 19,810,241,867 18,009,067,292
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 1,032,580,981 853,509,360
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 20,842,822,848 18,862,576,652
5 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 5,540,840,247 5,437,399,818
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 16,301,982,601 13,425,176,834
7 | Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 0 0
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 15,301,982,601 13,425,176,834
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS T EsT e s |
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 23,521,614 25,207,285
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amaort. (122) 8,723,826 8,219,379
20 |Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 18,060,196 16,806,407
22 | (For Cost of Account 123 1, See Fooinote Page 224, line 42) e vt D Eee N | 2 ma|
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 - 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 401,414 397,783
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 957,815,649 848,882,151
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0 0
30 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0
31 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 0 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 991,075,047 883,074,247
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS e & - AR F.IW
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-majar Only) (130) 0 0
35 |Cash (131) 17,023,803 36,323,352
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 0 0
37 | Working Fund (135) 0 0
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0 0
39 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 313,070,362 327,184,258
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 32,612,390 83,205,401
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 7,302,162 5,678,794
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 172,715,000 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assac. Companies (146) 0 23,402,061
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 142,275,674 193,824,597
48 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
48 | Piant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 328,552,179 300,522,889
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 330,727, 377,800
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 3,227,482 3,237,651

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 110




Name of Respondent
Duke Energy Florida, LLC

This Report Is:
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Year/Period of Report

End of

2019/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)Continued)

Line Current Year Prior Year
No Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
’ Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(@ (b) (© @
53 | (Less) Nancurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 18,289,637 9,758,058
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 0
56 |Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
57 | Prepayments (165) 61,829,884 93,472,622
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 |Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 0 0
60 |Rents Receivable (172) 94,592 68,551
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 94,710,541 96,220,356
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 1,809,847
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 5,402,722 0
64 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
656 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 89,933
66 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 1,182,832,831 1,163,818,582
68 DEFERRED DEBITS oL 2 v
69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 51,694,758 49,839,314
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a 1,568,935 1,636,449
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Casts (182.2) 230b 0 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 1,604,278,154 1,832,501,958
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 1,297,963 4,283,489
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 49,153 -772
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) 0 7,227
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 296,165,396 290,272,214
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) 0 0
80 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 8,313,299 9,502,320
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 888,867,472 898,954,551
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 2,852,235,131 3,086,996,750
85 | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 20,328,125,610 18,559,066,413
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Duke Energy Flarida, LLC (1) [x] An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 04/14/2020 end of 2019/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
) Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a (b) (c) (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock lssued (201) 250-251 0 0
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 0 0
5] Premium on Capital Stock (207) 0 0
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 1,766,035,361 1,766,035,361
8 Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 1]
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 0 0
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 5,017,733,461 4,325,407,368
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 537,714 753,330
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 .0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) 5,380,874 6,252,797
16 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 6,789,687,410 6,098,448,856
17 |LONG-TERM DEBT
18 |Bonds (221) 256-257 6,425,000,000 5,525,000,000
19 |(Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
21 | Other Lang-Term Debt (224) 256-257 400,000,000 575,000,000
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
23 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 10,523,705 10,893,015
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 6,814,476,295 6,089,106,985
25 |OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 423,267,326 97,871,744
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) -247,247,187 -217,174,725
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 21,178,965 23,388,470
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 186,785,182 222,010,315
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 32,768,979 31,563,184
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 2,793,306 0
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 1,088,591
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 577,372,954 591,138,355
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 996,919,525 749,895,934
36 |CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231) 0 0
38 | Accounts Payable (232) 473,372,529 510,481,436
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 108,258,000
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 123,568,170 92,848,082
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 208,870,010 207,833,056
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 26,085,739 51,381,337
43 | Interest Accrued (237) 74,811,596 75,179,697
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Duke Energy Florida, LLC (1) [x] An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [J A Resubmission 04/14/2020 end of 2019/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@)ntinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) © (d)

46 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 20,684,833 24,925,374
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 131,017,538 176,234,309
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 75,388,255 16,221,528
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 199,461 3,295,820
51 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 1,098,591
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0 5,594,140
53 |(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 1,133,998,131 1,271,154,188
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 16,110,287 6,458,252
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 86,867,569 42,013,177
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) -2, v}
59 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 23,146,746 16,498,987
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 1,400,261,057 1,401,450,456
61 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0
62 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 0 1
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 2,138,035,816 1,891,921,038
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 928,619,776 992,118,539
65 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 4,593,044,249 4,350,460,450
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 20,328,125,610 18,559,066,413
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Name of Respondent '(I;r;is Report Ics) indl I(Dﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. An Origina o, Da, Yr' End of 2019/Q4
Duke Energy Florida, LLC (2 [JAResubmission 04/14/2020 ndef _ LT

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly

1. Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) plus the
data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.

2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.

4, Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (I
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the priar year quarter.

5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

5. Do not repart fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (¢) and (d) totals.
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Line Total Total Current 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended Ended
(Ref) Date Balance for | Date Balancefor | Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
1| UTILITY OPERATING INCOME L Y | ! [ y
2| Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 5,088,733,293[ 4,887,814,34G|
3| Operating Expenses bl | e | 7
4 | Operatian Expenses (401) 320-323 2,564,051,743 2,769,561,966
5| Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 266,017,521 246,525,512
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 492,112,896 439,332,781
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337 44,606 -11,528,933
8| Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 25,661,625 21,181,183
9| Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337 91,646 91,646
10| Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
11 | Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 | Regulatory Debits (407.3) 284,288,610 156,043,023
13 | (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 132 14,280
14 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 390,140,721 372,358,774
15 | Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 -56,235,664 -43,836,599
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 14,511,703 8,590,139
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-217 941,480,709 922,373,397
18 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272217 762,463,009 768,638,419
19 | Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -18,721
20 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 253,186 249,985
21 | Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
22 | (Less) Gains from Dispaosition of Allowances (411.8). 19,800
23 | Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24 | Accretion Expense (411.10) 1,817,002 2,195,637
25| TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 4,161,266,791 4,096,767,043
26 | Net Util Oper Inc {Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117 line 27 927,466,502 791,047,303
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Name of Respondent mis Re| Rﬁ Ics; inl (DNaI\te Sf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
) riginal 0, Da, Yr End of 2019/Q4
Duke Energy Florida, LLC @ A Resubmission 04/14/2020 e
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,
and expense accounts.
12. If any notes appearing in the report to stakholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
16. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to
this schedule.
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date | Curent Yearto Date | Previous Year to Date | Line
(in dallars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) No.
(@ (h) 0] )] (k) U]
- '-#?ﬁj" LFRT g TP T?i_.‘ e i 1 Wi | : f—i" ] W | '"_‘ % i?i' 1
5,088,733,203 | 4,887,814,346 | [ ] | B
\ 3 & 'z | § ) 3
ra
2,564,051,743 2,769,561,966 4
266,017,521 246,525,512 5
492,112,896 439,332,781 6
44,606 -11,528,933 7
25,661,625 21,181,183 8
91,646 91,646 9
10
11
284,288,610 156,043,023 12
132 14,280 13
390,140,721 372,358,774 14
-56,235,664 -43,836,599 15
14,511,703 -8,590,139 16
941,480,709 922,373,397 17
762,463,009 768,638,419 18
-18,721 19
253,186 249,985 20
21
19,800 22
23
1,817,002 2,195,637 24
4,161,266,791 4,096,767,043 25
927,466,502 791,047,303 26
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Duke Energy Florida, LLC g; Q"R(:;'SL’::ssion g‘:; 4?;6£) Endof _ 2019/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Current 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
(Ref.) Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) (c) (d) (8) (f
27 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 927,466,502 791,047,303
28 | Other Income and Deductions o PN s e LY IR
29| Other Income NET R o L 0 e _,_?“f'].r I
30 | Nonutitty Operating Income AN EE R RS s me s L L
31 |Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 1,201,491 -2,001,575
32| (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) 9,343
33 | Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 55,564,753 51,141,896
34 | (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 25,848,505 28,031,101
35 | Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 500,797 433,674
36 | Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 -215,618 243,054
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 2,945,378 8,874,503
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 6,153,688 46,944,751
39 | Miscellaneous Nanoperating Income (421) 23,956,883 11,827,809
40 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 301,696 322,105
41 | TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 63,549,626 88,887,768
42 | Other Income Deductions - ‘ -4 A
43 | Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 29,007 29,007
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 788,692 788,692
45| Donations (426.1) 2,722,577 3,046,072
46| Life Insurance (426.2) -1,772,359 1,628,614
47| Penalties (426.3) 370 1,590,419
48| Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4) 13,978,878 4,016,799
49| Other Deductions (426.5) -33,809,403 58,042,719
50 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) -18,162,238 69,042,322
51| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions ' i | ,
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 1,326,774 1,442,588
53 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 14,125,432 -4,395,142
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 3,061,692 -1,138,085
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 1,169,982 6,532,286
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277 270,647 1,332,323
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
58 | (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
59 | TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) 19,413,233 1,109,324
60 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) 62,298,631 18,736,122
61 | Interest Charges , Fi A
62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427} 277,529,816 272,212,239
63 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 6,217,566 6,122,145
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 1,189,021 1,205,177
65 |(Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
66 | (Less) Amoartization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 6,739,252 181,755
68 | Other Interest Expense (431) 8,616,482 1,943,365
69 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 2,500,273 25,477,926
70 | Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 297,791,864 256,186,755
71 | Income Bsfore Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 691,973,269 563,596,670
72 | Extraordinary ltems ]
73 | Extraordinary Income (434)
74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
75 | Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 73 less line 74)
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary items After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)
78 | Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77) 691,973,269 553,596,670
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. Ifany notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

Balance-Beginning of Period

Changes

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

@iNDj|AhjW|[ N~

9| TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)

14| Cumulative Accounting Tax Adjustment 137,206

15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 137,206

16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 692,188,887 553,353,616

17| Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)

22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)

23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)

30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) e [ S o T AR

32| Dividends Paid to Parent ( 75,000,000)

36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) { 75,000,000

37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings

38| Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 5,017,733,461 4,325,407,368

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) e e e 00 = - Wiy i |

39

40
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Name of Respaondent
Duke Energy Florida, LLC

This Report ls:
1) ﬁAn Original

@) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)

04/14/2020

Year/Period of Report
Endof __ 2019/Q4

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

by credit, then debit items in that order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436

4, State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (@) (b) (c) (d)
41
42
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)

48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account

Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

48| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 753,330 510,276
50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) -215,618 243,054
51| (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) 637,712 753,330
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. rigina
Duke Energy Florida, LLC @) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YD)

04/14/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Praceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, ete.
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reportad
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash oufflow to acquire other companies. Provide a recanciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(@) (b) ©
1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: ﬁ_:“ DR AGE i B  A] AE A Bt AT
2 |Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117) 691,973,269 553,596,670
3 [Nencash Charges (Credits) to Income: b P | IR RN
4 |Depreciation and Depletion 492,157,502 427,803,848
5 |Amart and Accretion of Limited & Electric Plant, Load Mgmt & Debt 34,976,860 30,795,789
6 |Contributions to qualified pension plans -53,305,447 -19,995,884
7 |NET (Increase) Decrease in MTM and Hedging transactions -37,644,130 7,588,269
8 |Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 179,917,035 158,934,941
9 |Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -18,721
10 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 44,289,649 -107,950,432
11 [Net (Increase) Decrease in inventory 41,955,821 57,503,092
12 |[Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 10,169 59,249
13 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 1,574,548 193,442 883
14 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 246,885,124 -39,113,480
15 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 37,287,153 63,235,411
16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -6,153,688 46,944,751
17 |(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies -215,618 243,054
18 |Other (provide details in footnote): -211,175,806 -277,673,658
19 |Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets -525,875 -562,882
20 |Impairment of Assets -36,962,913 53,795,633
21
22 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 1,437,782,265 1,054,252,923
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -1,838,124,655 -1,680,821,135
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 |Gross Additions to Commaon Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 6,153,688 -46,944,751
31 |Other (provide details in foatnote):
32
33
34 |Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -1,844,278,343 -1,633,876,384
35 = e =
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38 |Cost of Removal Net of Salvage -81,530,286 -64,222,354
39 |Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies -172,715,000 313,008,000
40 |Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 |Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a) -668,892,859 -514,580,253
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 694,614,302 560,180,200
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Inciude gains and losses pertaining fo operating acfivities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported

in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dellar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)

No.
° @

Current Year to Date
Quarter/Year
(b)

Previous Year to Date
Quarter/Year
(c)

46 |Loans Made or Purchased

47 |Collections on Loans

48 |Insurance Proceeds for Capital Losses

1,718,809

49 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 [Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

py

51 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Sp

eculation

52 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued

Expenses

53 |Other (provide details in footnote):

14,549,512

54 |Purchase of Investment Securities

-2,800,000

55 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities

56 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

b=

2,664,430

= =

57 |Total of lines 34 thru 55)

-2,068,262,674)

-1,337,906,552

58

59 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 [Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 |Long-Term Debt (b)

917.728.174

i
987,998,825

62 |Preferred Stock

63 |Common Stock

64 |Other (provide details in footnote):

65 |Increase (Decrease) in Intercompany Notes (Money Pool)

-108,258,000

108,258,000

66 |Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (¢)

67 |Other (provide details in footnote):

68

69

70 |Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)

809,470,174

1,096,256,825

71

72 |Payments for Retirement of:

73 |Long-term Debt (b)

-207,867,439

-715,020,144

74 |Preferred Stock

75 |Common Stock

76 |Other (provide details in footnote):

-431,875

827,312

77

78 |Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

79 | Distribution to Parent

75,000,000

80 |Dividends on Preferred Stack

81 |Dividends on Common Stock

82 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83 |(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

601,170,860

307,063,993

84

85 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 |(Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

-19,299,549

23,410,364

87

88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

36,323,352

12,912,988

89

|

90 (Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

17,023,803

36,323,352
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Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column:b

Changes in Other, Net:

Sterm Cost Payments § {224,268,348)

Storm Collections 154,707,000

Asset Retirement Obligations - Settlements f22,457.413)

Post Retirement expenses {50,544,218)

Customer connect {10,602,095)

PPE Terminal, Citrus Settlement and Cap Lse {35.922,303)

EVCS Deferral {3,481,695)

Rabbi Trust Contributions {5.489.561)
Interconnect Project - GE Capital f13.041,726)

Other (275444)

Total changes in Other, Net $ (211,175.806)
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: ¢

Changes in Dther, Nek

Storm Cost Payments 5 {311,019964)
Storm Cellections 154,707,000
WEC Ssttlement {34,254452)
FPT depesit refund {8,100.000)
Post Retirement expenses {30.512,722)
Asset Retirement Obligations - Settlements {34915,095)
Prepaid Leng Term Service Agreement {19.397,235)
Accrued tlity Revenue £11,430,987)

DOQE reward settlement 19,152,760

ustomer Connect {9.741,096)

CR3 Uprate 2012 Reg Asset Retwmn 4,180,709

CR3 Equity Return 2,602,019

Qther 1055406
Total changes in Other, Net $ (277,673,657

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 26  Column: b

Significant Non-Cash Transactions:

Accrued Property Additions $272,481,458

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 26 Column: ¢

Significant Non-Cash Transactions:

Accrued Property Additions $257,667,496

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 48  Column: ¢

Insurance Proceeds for Capital Losses of $1,719,809 represents proceeds from Bison

Insurance related to capital losses experienced due to Hurricane Irma.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 53 Column: b

Other Investing consists of Bison insurance proceeds totaling_ $14,549,512.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 73 Column: b B -
Payments for the retirement of long-term debt include ($7,867,438)0f capital lease

payments.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 73 Column: ¢

Payments for the retirement of long-term debt include

($15,020,144)

of capital lease
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payments.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 76 Column: b

Other Financing of ($431,875) related to bond issuance.

Schedule Page: 120  Line No.: 76  Column: ¢

Other Financing of $827,312 consists of $1,657,591 related to a FERC interconnection
project; partially offset by ($830,279) related to bond issuance.

Schedule Page: 120  Line No.: 88 Column: b

Includes $0 of temporary cash investments.
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 88 Column: ¢

Includes $0 of temporary cash investments.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 90 Column: b

Tncludes $0 of Temporary Cash Investments.

Supplemental Disclosures:

Cash paid for interest, net of amount capitalized $332 Million.
Cash paid for (received from) income taxes $1 Million.
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 90 Column: ¢

Includes $0 of Temporary Cash Investments.

Suprlemental Disclosures:

Cash paid for interest, net of amount capitalized $270 Million.
Cash paid for (received from) income taxes ($120) Million.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for impartant notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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This Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) Form 1 has been prepared in conformity with the requirements
of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America
(GAAP). The following areas represent the significant differences between the Uniform System of Accounts and GAAP:

e  GAAP requires that public business enterprises report certain information about operating segments in complete
sets of financial statements of the enterprise and certain information about their products and services, which are
not required for FERC reporting purposes.

® GAAP requires that majority-owned subsidiaries be consolidated for financial reporting purposes. FERC
requires that majority-owned subsidiaries be separately reported as Investment in Subsidiary Companies, unless
an appropriate waiver has been granted by the FERC.

¢ FERC requires that income or losses of an unusual nature and infrequent occurrence, which would significantly
distort the current year's income, be recorded as extraordinary income or deductions, respectively.

®  GAAP requires that removal and nuclear decommissioning costs for property that does not have an associated
legal retirement obligation be presented as a regulatory liability on the Balance Sheet. These costs are presented
as accumulated depreciation on the Balance Sheet for FERC reporting purposes.

e GAAP requires the regulatory assets and liabilities resulting from the implementation of ASC 740-10 (formerly
SFAS No. 109) be presented as a net amount on the balance sheet. For FERC reporting purposes, these assets and
liabilities are presented separately and are included in the Other Regulatory Asset and Other Regulatory Liability
line items.

e GAAP requires that the current portion of regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities be reported as current assets
and current liabilities, respectively, on the Balance Sheet. FERC requires that the current portion of regulatory
assets and liabilities be reported as Regulatory Assets within Deferred Debits and Regulatory Liabilities within
Deferred Credits, respectively.

e GAAP requires that the current portion of long-term debt and preferred stock be reported as a current liability on
the Balance Sheet. FERC requires that the current portion of long-term debt and preferred stock be reported as
Long-term Debt and Proprietary Capital.

e  GAAP requires that any deferred costs associated with a specific debt issuance be presented as a reduction to
debt on the Balance Sheet. FERC requires any Unamortized Debt Expense to be separately stated as a Deferred
Debit on the Balance Sheet.

¢  GAAP requires that certain account balances within financial statement line items which are not in the natural
position for that line item (e.g. an account within Accounts Receivable with a credit balance) be reclassed to the
appropriate side of the Balance Sheet. FERC does not require certain accounts which are not in a natural position
for their respective line item to be reclassed, as long as the line item in total is in its natural position.

e GAAP allows recoverable storm costs to be netted against the reserve for GAAP purposes as soon as they are
incurred. However, they cannot be netted against the reserve until all actual costs are known and have been
finalized for FERC purposes.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

GAARP requires that the current portion of the provision for injuries and damages be reported as a current liability
on the Balance Sheet. GAAP also requires that the current portion of the expected insurance proceeds receivable
related to the provision for injuries and damages be reported as a current asset on the Balance Sheet. FERC
requires that the current portion of the provision for injuries and damages be reported as 'Accumulated Provision
for Injuries and Damages' and that the current portion of the related insurance receivable be reported as 'Deferred
Debits".

GAARP requires that regulated assets that are abandoned or retired early, including the cost of the asset and its
associated accumulated depreciation, be reclassified to a separate regulatory asset on the Balance Sheet. For
FERC reporting purposes, those assets which have been abandoned but are still operating are maintained in their
original balance sheet accounts.

GAAP requires that the current portion of Asset Retirement Obligations be reported as current liabilities on the
Balance Sheet. For FERC reporting purposes, these liabilities are not reported separately and are reflected as
Asset Retirement Obligations within the Other Noncurrent Liabilities section of the Balance Sheet.

GAAP requires service cost related to pensions and Post-Retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions (PBOP) to be
reported with other compensation costs arising from services rendered by employees during the period and
included in a subtotal of income from operations on the income statement. Non-service cost components are
presented separately outside the subtotal of income from operations on the income statement. For FERC
reporting purposes, costs related to pensions and PBOP is included in the Net Utility Operating Income of the
income statement.

DEF FERC Federal Tax Reform Disclosure

In December 2017, Duke Energy Florida re-measured its deferred tax assets and liabilities to the new federal corporate
income tax rate of 21%. The result of this re-measurement was a reduction in the net deferred tax liability of
approximately $1.1 billion. Based on our estimate of the amount of excess deferred income taxes (EDIT) that would be
used to reduce future customer rates, we recorded an increase in regulatory liabilities of approximately $1.1 billion. The
additional $275 million in regulatory liabilities was required to reflect the future revenue reduction required to return
$809 million of previously collected income taxes to customers. We also recorded a $275 million deferred tax asset
related to the $809 million regulatory liability. The accounts that were debited and (credited) in the 2017
re-measurement of deferred income taxes are reflected below (in millions):

254 190 282 283 411.2 182.3/25
4

EDIT $ (809) $ (238) $ 847 $536 | $(226) $(110)
Gross ups $(275) $275

Total $(1,084) $37 $ 847 $ 536 $(226) $(110)

EDIT Retail | TD1T Wholesale ~ EDIT Total
Transmission
EDIT Detail by
Customer $(779) $ (G0 $ (809)

In December 2018, Duke Energy Florida recorded adjustments to accumulated deferred income tax (ADIT) and excess

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.2




Name of Respondent

Duke Energy Florida, LLC

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/14/2020

Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

deferred taxes after filing its 2017 tax return.

In 2019, Duke Energy Florida recorded adjustments to accumulated deferred income taxes (ADIT) and EDIT in
anticipation of filing an amended 2017 federal tax return and an implementation of Accounting Standards Update
2018-02-Income Statement-Reporting Comprehensive Income.

As of December 2018, and 2019, the cumulative re-measurement, prior to amortization, is shown below (in millions):

2018 2019
Accounts EDIT Gross ups Total EDIT Gross ups Total
254 $ (791) $ (269) $ (1,060) $ (794) $ (270) $ (1,064)
190 $ (259) $269 $10 $ (259) $270 $11
$
282 $792 792 $ 795 $ 795
283 $ 594 $ 594 $ 594 $ 594
411.2 $ (226) $(226) $ (226) $ (226)
182.3/253/254 $(110) $(110) $(110) $ (110)
Total - ) } - ) -
EDIT Detail by Customer 12/31/2018 12/31/2019
Retail $(761) $ (764)
Wholesale - Transmission $(30) $(30)
Total S (791) $ (794)

The amount of excess deferred income taxes that is considered protected and unprotected, prior to amortization, as of
December 31, 2018 and 2019 is reflected below (in millions): This table was presented after amortization in the prior

year.
EDIT Category 12/31/18 12/31/19
Protected:
EDIT Retail $(596) $(599)
EDIT Wholesale $(23) $(23)
Unprotected:
EDIT Retail $(165) $(165)
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EDIT Wholesale $(7) $(7)
Total $(79) $(794)

In accordance with a regulatory order from the Florida Public Service Commission the regulatory liability related to
excess deferred income taxes was amortized as shown below. The reduction in the excess deferred income tax regulatory
liability was offset against account 411.1, the account to which the original re-measurement of deferred income taxes was
recorded in December 2017. The estimated amortization period based on regulatory orders, and the accounts that the
amortization will be reported in, are reflected below (in millions):

EDIT Category Amortization Period 2018 2019 Amortization
Amortization Amounts
Amounts
411.1
Protected Retail In accordance with ARAM,
which is generally between 25 $20M $20M
and 50 years
Unprotected Retail | 5 years straight line $33 M $33M
Wholesale TBD. In accordance with $0 $0
Transmission FERC order 864.

In the table above, ARAM refers to the average rate assumption method.

On March 27, 2020, the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act (the “Act”) was enacted. The
CARES Act is an approximately $2 trillion emergency economic stimulus package in response to the Coronavirus
outbreak, which among other things contains numerous income tax provisions. Some of these tax provisions are expected
to be effective retroactively for years ending before the date of enactment. The Company is currently evaluating the
implications of the Act and its impact on the financial statements and related disclosures has not yet been determined.

On March 11, 2020 the World Health Organization declared the novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) a
global pandemic and recommended containment and mitigation measures worldwide. It is anticipated that
COVID-19 will negatively impact global economies, including in the United States. The extent to which
COVID-19 impacts our operations, including demand for electricity, will depend on future developments, which
are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted, including new information which may emerge concerning the
severity of the outbreak and the actions to contain COVID-19 or treat its impact, among others.

The Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements below are as published in the fourth quarter ended
December 31, 2019 Form 10-K (includes Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, Duke Energy Progress, LLC., Duke
Energy Florida, LLC., Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., and Duke Energy Indiana, LLC, and Piedmont Natural Gas
Company, Inc.) filed on February 20, 2020. See “Index to the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements” for a listing of applicable notes for Duke Energy Florida, LLC.
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Index to Combined Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements

The notes to the consolidated financial statements are a combined presentation. The following table indicates the registrants to which the notes apply.

Applicable Notes

Registrant 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
Duke Energy e a2 - - - 7. . 21PN TP Thp - - 3§ me e dgE-
Duke Energy Carolinas . e e e e . o s e e S e e e e e e e
Progress Energy . s 2 a s . e e N vooe e e v e e
Duke Energy Progress . e e s & e . e e e s e v e e e e e e e e s
Duke Energy Florida . L. . . . o e g RO - v e e s w s e
Duke Energy Ohio . P e e e e o e s .« . . e e e e e e e e .
Duke Energy Indiana . s e e e e « e e o - me = & s o s s s s e e
Piedmont o e s e e s s o s e 4 e e . . e s e s & e

Tables within the notes may not sum across due to (i) Progress Energy's consolidation of Duke Energy Progress, Duke Energy Florida and other
subsidiaries that are not registrants and (i) subsidiaries that are not registrants but inciuded in the consolidated Duke Energy balances.

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations and Basis of Consolidation

Duke Energy is an energy company headquartered in Charlotte, North Carolina, subject to regulation by the FERC and other regulatory agencies listed
below. Duke Energy operates in the U.S. primarily through its direct and indirect subsidiaries. Certain Duke Energy subsidiaries are also subsidiary
registrants, including Duke Energy Carolinas; Progress Energy, Duke Energy Progress; Duke Energy Florida; Duke Energy Ohio; Duke Energy Indiana
and Piedmont. When discussing Duke Energy’s consolidated financial information, it necessarily includes the results of its separate Subsidiary
Registrants, which along with Duke Energy, are collectively referred to as the Duke Energy Registrants.

The information in these combined notes relates to each of the Duke Energy Registrants as noted in the Index to Combined Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements. However, none of the Subsidiary Registrants make any representation as to information related solely to Duke Energy or the
Subsidiary Registrants of Duke Energy other than itself.

These Consolidated Financial Statements include, after eliminating intercompany transactions and balances, the accounts of the Duke Energy
Registrants and subsidiaries or VIEs where the respective Duke Energy Registrants have control. See Note 18 for additional information on VIEs.
These Consolidated Financial Statements also reflect the Duke Energy Registrants' proportionate share of certain jointly owned generation and
transmission facilities. See Note 9 for additional information on joint ownership. Substantially all of the Subsidiary Registrants' operations qualify for
regulatory accounting.
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Duke Energy Carolinas is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity in portions of
North Carolina and South Carolina. Duke Energy Carolinas is subject to the regulatory provisions of the NCUC, PSCSC, NRC and FERC.

Pragress Energy is a public utility holding company, which conducts operations through its wholly owned subsidiaries, Duke Energy Progress and Duke
Energy Florida. Progress Energy is subject to regulation by FERC and other regulatory agencies listed below.

Duke Energy Progress is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity in portions of
North Carolina and South Carolina. Duke Energy Progress is subject to the regulatory provisions of the NCUC, PSCSC, NRC and FERC.

Duke Energy Florida is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity in portions of
Florida. Duke Energy Florida is subject to the regulatory provisions of the FPSC, NRC and FERC.

Duke Energy Ohio is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the transmission and distribution of electricity in portions of Ohio and Kentucky, the
generation and sale of electricity in portions of Kentucky and the transportation and sale of natural gas in portions of Ohio and Kentucky. Duke Energy
Ohio conducts competitive auctions for retail electricity supply in Ohio whereby the energy price is recovered from retail customers and recorded in
Operating Revenues on the Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income. Operations in Kentucky are conducted through its
wholly owned subsidiary, Duke Energy Kentucky. References herein to Duke Energy Ohio collectively include Duke Energy Ohio and its subsidiaries,
unless otherwise noted. Duke Energy Ohio is subject to the regulatory provisions of the PUCO, KPSC and FERC.

Duke Energy Indiana is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity in portions of
Indiana. Duke Energy Indiana is subject to the regulatory provisions of the IURC and FERC.

Piedmont is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the distribution of natural gas in portions of North Carolina, South Carolina and Tennessee.
Piedmont is subject to the regulatory provisions of the NCUC, PSCSC, TPUC and FERC.

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.
Other Current Assets and Llabilities

The following table provides a description of amounts included in Other within Current Assets or Current Liabilities that exceed 5% of total Current
Assets or Current Liabilities on the Duke Energy Registrants' Consolidated Balance Sheets at either December 31, 2019, or 2018.

December 31,

(in millions) Location 2019 2018
Duke Energy
Taxes receivable Current Assets $ 357 § 729
Accrued compensation Current Liabilities 862 793

Duke Energy Carolinas
Accrued compensation Current Liabilities $ 2711 $ 251

Other accrued liabilities Current Liabilities 147 55

Progress Energy

Customer deposits Current Liabilities $ 354 § 345
Duke Energy Florida

Customer deposits Current Liabilities $ 209 $ 208

Other accrued liabilities Current Liabilities 89 85

Duke Energy Indiana
Income taxes receivable Current Assets $ 4 3% 9

Customer deposits Current Liabilities 49 47

Discontinued Operations
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Duke Energy has elected to present cash flows of discontinued operations combined with cash flows of continuing operations. Unless otherwise noted,
the notes to these consolidated financial statements exclude amounts related to discontinued operations for all periads presented. See Note 2 for
additional information.

Amounts Attributable to Controlling Interests

For the years ended December 31, 2019, 2018 and 2017, the Income (Loss) From Discontinued Operations, net of tax on Duke Energy's Consolidated
Statements of Operations is entirely attributable to controlling interest.

Noncontrolling Interest

Duke Energy maintains a controlling financial interest in certain less-than wholly owned non-regulated subsidiaries. As a result, Duke Energy
consolidates these subsidiaries and presents the third-party investors' portion of Duke Energy's net income (loss), net assets and comprehensive
income (loss) as noncontrolling interest. Noncontrolling interest is included as a component of equity on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Several operating agreements of Duke Energy's subsidiaries with noncontrolling interest are subject to allocations of tax attributes and cash flows in
accordance with contractual agreements that vary throughout the lives of the subsidiaries. Therefore, Duke Energy and the other investors' (the owners)
interests in the subsidiaries are not fixed, and the subsidiaries apply the HLBV methad in allocating income or loss and other comprehensive income or
loss (all measured on a pretax basis) to the owners. The HLBV method measures the amounts that each owner would hypothetically claim at each
balance sheet reporting date, including tax benefits realized by the owners, upon a hypothetical liquidation of the subsidiary at the net book value of its
underlying assets. The change in the amount that each owner would hypothetically receive at the reporting date compared to the amount it would have
received on the previous reporting date represents the amount of income or loss allocated to each owner for the reparting peried. During 2019, Duke
Energy received $428 million for the sale of noncontrolling interests to tax equity members subject to the HLBV method for projects totaling 718 MW in
nameplate capacity. Duke Energy allocated approximately $165 million of losses to noncontrolling tax equity members utilizing the HLBY method for the
year ended December 31, 2019.

Other operating agreements of Duke Energy's subsidiaries with noncontrolling interest allocate profit and loss based on their pro rata shares of the
ownership interest in the respective subsidiary. Therefore, Duke Energy allocates net income or loss and other comprehensive income or loss of these
subsidiaries to the owners based on their pro rata shares.

During the third quarter of 2019, Duke Energy completed a sale of minority interest in a portion of certain renewable assets to John Hancock. John
Hancock's ownership interest in the assets represents a nancontrolling interest. See Note 2 for additional information on the sale.

Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

In preparing financial statements that conform to GAAP, the Duke Energy Registrants must make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the reported amounts of revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Regulatory Accounting

The majority of the Duke Energy Registrants’ operations are subject to price regulation for the sale of electricity and natural gas by state utility
commissions or FERC. When prices are set on the basis of specific costs of the regulated operations and an effective franchise is in place such that
sufficient natural gas or electric services can be sold to recover those costs, the Duke Energy Registrants apply regulatory accounting. Regulatory
accounting changes the timing of the recognition of casts or revenues relative to a company that does not apply regulatory accounting. As a result,
regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities are recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Regulatory assets and liabilities are amortized
consistent with the treatment of the related cost in the ratemaking process. See Note 4 for further information.

Regulatory accounting rules also require recognition of a disallowance (also called “impairment”) loss if it becomes probable that part of the cost of a
plant under construction (or a recently completed plant or an abandoned plant) will be disallowed for ratemaking purposes and a reasonable estimate of
the amaount of the disallowance can be made. For example, if a cost cap is set for a plant still under construction, the amount of the disallowance is a
result of a judgment as to the ultimate cost of the plant. These disallowances can require judgments on allowed future rate recovery.
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When it becomes probable that regulated generation, transmission or distribution assets will be abandoned, the cost of the asset is removed from plant
in service. The value that may be retained as a regulatory asset on the balance sheet for the abandoned property is dependent upon amounts that may
be recovered through regulated rates, including any return. As such, an impairment charge could be partially or fully offset by the establishment of a
regulatory asset if rate recovery is prabable. The impairment charge for a disallowance of costs for regulated plants under construction, recently
completed or abandoned is based on discounted cash flows.

The Duke Energy Registrants utilize cost-tracking mechanisms, commonly referred to as fuel adjustment clauses or PGA clauses. These clauses allow
for the recovery of fuel and fuel-related costs, portions of purchased power, natural gas costs and hedging costs through surcharges on customer rates.
The difference between the costs incurred and the surcharge revenues is recorded either as an adjustment to Operating Revenues, Operating

Expenses — Fuel used in electric generation or Operating Expenses — Cost of natural gas on the Consolidated Statements of Operations, with an
off-setting impact on regulatory assets or liabilities.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash

All highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the date of acquisition are considered cash equivalents. Duke Energy, Progress
Energy and Duke Energy Florida have restricted cash balances related primarily to collateral assets, escrow deposits and VIEs. See Note 18 for
additional information. Restricted cash amounts are included in Other within Current Assets and Other Noncurrent Assets on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets. The following table presents the components of cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

December 31, 2019

December 31, 2018

Duke

Duke Progress Energy

Duke
Duke Progress Energy

Energy Energy Florida Energy Energy Florida
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 311 % 4 $ 17 $ 442 § 67 $ 36
Other 222 39 39 141 39 39
Other Noncurrent Assets
Other 40 33 —_ 8 6 —
Total cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash $ 573 % 126 $ 56 $ 591 $ 112 § 75

Inventory

Inventory related to regulated operations is valued at historical cost. Inventary related to nonregulated aperations is valued at the lower af cost or
market. Inventory is charged to expense or capitalized to property, plant and equipment when issued, primarily using the average cost methad. Excess
or obsolete inventory is written-down to the lower of cost or net realizable value. Once inventory has been written-down, it creates a new cost basis for
the inventory that is not subsequently written-up. Provisions for inventory write-offs were not material at December 31, 2019, and 2018, respectively.
The companents of inventory are presented in the tables below.

December 31, 2019

Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy Energy
(in millions) Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Ohio Indiana Piedmont
Materials and supplies $ 2297 $ 768 $ 1,038 § 686 $ 351 § 79 $ 318 $ 5
Coal 586 187 186 138 48 15 198 —_—
Natural gas, oil and other 349 41 199 110 90 41 1 67
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Total inventory $§ 3232 ¢ 996 $ 1,423 § 934 § 489 $ 135 § 517 § 72

December 31, 2018

Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy Energy

(in millions) Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Ohlo Indiana Piedmont
Materials and supplies $§ 2238 § 731§ 1,049 § 734 $ 315 § 84 § 312 § 2
Coal 491 175 192 106 86 14 109 —
Natural gas, oil and other 355 42 218 114 103 28 1 68
Total inventory $§ 3084 § 948 $ 1,459 § 954 § 504 § 126 § 422 § 70

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities

The Duke Energy Registrants classify investments in equity securities as FV-NI and investments in debt securities as AFS. Both categories are
recorded at fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on securities classified as FV-NI are reported
through net income. Unrealized gains and losses for debt securities classified as AFS are included in AOCI until realized, except OTTIs that are
included in earnings immediately. At the time gains and losses for debt securities are realized, they are reported through net income. For certain
investments of regulated operations, such as substantially all of the NDTF, realized and unrealized gains and losses (including any OTTls) on debt
securities are recorded as a regulatory asset or liability. The credit loss portion of debt securities of nonregulated operations are included in earnings.
Investments in debt and equity securities are classified as either current or noncurrent based on management's intent and ability to sell these securities,
taking into consideration current market liquidity. See Note 16 for further information.

Goodwilll

Duke Energy, Progress Energy, Duke Energy Ohio and Piedmont perform annual goodwill impairment tests as of August 31 each year at the reporting
unit level, which is determined to be a business segment or one level below. Duke Energy, Progress Energy, Duke Energy Ohio and Piedmont update
these tests between annual tests if events or circumstances occur that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its
carrying value. See Note 12 for further information.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are included in Other in Other Noncurrent Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Generally, intangible assets are amortized
using an amortization method that reflects the pattern in which the economic benefits of the intangible asset are consumed or on a sfraight-line basis if
that pattern is not readily determinable. Amortization of intangibles is reflected in Depreciation and amortization on the Consolidated Statements of
Operations. Intangible assets are subject to impairment testing and if impaired, the carrying value is accordingly reduced.

Emission allowances permit the holder of the allowance to emit certain gaseous byproducts of fossil fuel combustion, including SO2 and NOX.
Allowances are issued by the EPA at zero cost and may also be bought and sold via third-party transactions. Allowances allocated to or acquired by the
Duke Energy Registrants are held primarily for consumption. Carrying amounts for emission allowances are based on the cost to acquire the
allowances. Emission allowances are expensed to Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power on the Consolidated Statements of
Operations.

RECs are used to measure compliance with renewable energy standards and are held primarily for consumption. See Note 12 for further information.
Long-Lived Asset Irﬁpairments

The Duke Energy Registrants evaluate long-lived assets, excluding goodwill, for impairment when circumstances indicate the carrying value of those
assets may not be recoverable. An impairment exists when a long-lived asset’s carrying value exceeds the estimated undiscounted cash flows
expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the asset. The estimated cash flows may be based on alternative expected outcomes that
are probability weighted. If the carrying value of the long-lived asset is not recoverable based on these estimated future undiscounted cash flows, the
carrying value of the asset is written-down to its then-current estimated fair value and an impairment charge is recognized.
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The Duke Energy Registranis assess fair value of long-lived assets using various methods, including recent comparable third-party sales, internally
developed discounted cash flow analysis and analysis from outside advisors. Triggering events to reassess cash flows may include, but are not limited
to, significant changes in commodity prices, the condition of an asset or management's interest in selling the asset.

Equity Method Investment Impairments

Investments in affiliates that are not controlled by Duke Energy, but over which it has significant influence, are accounted for using the equity method.
Equity method investments are assessed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the
investment may not be recoverable. If the decline in value is considered to be other than temporary, the investment is written down to its estimated fair
value, which establishes a new cost basis in the investment.

Impairment assessments use a discounted cash flow incame approach and include consideration of the severity and duration of any decline in the fair
value of the investments. The estimated cash flows may be based on alternative expected outcomes that are probability weighted. Key inputs that
involve estimates and significant management judgment include cash flow projections, selection of a discount rate, probability weighting of potential
outcomes, and whether any decline in value is considered temporary.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and eﬁuipment are stated at the lower of depreciated historical cost net of any disallowances or fair value, if impaired. The Duke Energy
Registrants capitalize all construction-related direct labor and material costs, as well as indirect construction costs such as general engineering, taxes
and financing costs. See “Allowance for Funds Used During Construction and Interest Capitalized” for information on capitalized financing costs. Costs
of renewals and betterments that extend the useful life of property, plant and equipment are also capitalized. The cost of repairs, replacements and
major maintenance projects, which do not extend the useful life or increase the expected output of the asset, are expensed as incurred. Depreciation is
generally computed over the estimated useful life of the asset using the composite straight-line method. Depreciation studies are conducted periodically
to update composite rates and are approved by state utility commissions and/or the FERC when required. The composite weighted average
depreciation rates, excluding nuclear fuel, are included in the table that follows.

Years Ended December 31,

2019 2018 2017
Duke Energy 3.1% 3.0% 2.8%
Duke Energy Carolinas 2.8% 2.8% 2.8%
Progress Energy 3.1% 2.9% 2.6%
Duke Energy Progress 3.1% 2.9% 2.6%
Duke Energy Florida 3.1% 3.0% 2.8%
Duke Energy Ohio 2.6% 2.8% 2.8%
Duke Energy Indiana 3.3% 3.3% 3.0%
Piedmont 2.4% 2.5% 2.3%

In general, when the Duke Energy Registrants retire regulated property, plant and equipment, the ariginal cost plus the cost of retirement, less salvage
value and any depreciation already recognized, is charged to accumulated depreciation. However, when it becomes probable the asset will be retired
substantially in advance of its original expected useful life or is abandoned, the cost of the asset and the corresponding accumulated depreciation is
recognized as a separate asset. If the asset is still in operation, the net amount is classified as Generation facilities to be retired, net an the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. If the asset is no longer operating, the net amount is classified in Regulatory assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets
if deemed recoverable (see discussion of long-lived asset impairments above). The carrying value of the asset is based on histarical cost if the Duke
Energy Registrants are allowed to recover the remaining net book value and a return equal to at least the incremental borrowing rate. If not, an
impairment is recognized to the extent the net book value of the asset exceeds the present value of future revenues discounted at the incremental
barrowing rate.
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When the Duke Energy Registrants sell entire regulated operating units, or retire or sell nonregulated properties, the original cost and accumulated
depreciation and amortization balances are removed from Property, Plant and Equipment on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Any gain or loss is
recorded in earnings, unless otherwise required by the applicable regulatory body. See Note 11 for additional information.

Nuclear Fuel
Nuclear fuel is classified as Property, Plant and Equipment on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Nuclear fuel in the front-end fuel processing phase is considered work in progress and not amortized until placed in service. Amortization of nuclear fuel
is included within Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power on the Cansolidated Statements of Operations. Amortization is recorded using
the units-of-production method.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction and Interest Capitalized

For regulated operations, the debt and equity costs of financing the construction of property, piant and equipment are reflected as AFUDC and
capitalized as a component of the cost of property, plant and equipment. AFUDC equity is reported on the Consolidated Statements of Operations as
non-cash income in Other income and expenses, net. AFUDC debt is reported as a non-cash offset to Interest Expense. After construction is
completed, the Duke Energy Registrants are permitted to recover these costs through their inclusion in rate base and the corresponding subsequent
depreciation or amortization of those regulated assets.

AFUDC equity, a permanent difference for income taxes, reduces the ETR when capitalized and increases the ETR when depreciated or amortized.
See Note 24 for additional information.

For nonregulated operations, interest is capitalized during the construction phase with an offsetting non-cash credit to Interest Expense on the
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Asset Retirement Obligations

AROs are recognized for legal obligations associated with the retirement of property, plant and equipment. Substantially all AROs are related to
regulated operations. When recording an ARO, the present value of the projected liability is recognized in the period in which it is incurred, if a
reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The liability is accreted over time. For operating plants, the present value of the liability is added to the
cost of the associated asset and depreciated over the remaining life of the asset. For retired plants, the present value of the liability is recorded as a
regulatory asset unless determined not to be probable of recovery.

The present value of the initial obligation and subsequent updates are based on discounted cash flows, which include estimates regarding timing of
future cash flows, selection of discount rates and cost escalation rates, among other factors. These estimates are subject to change. Depreciation
expense is adjusted prospectively for any changes to the carrying amount of the associated asset. The Duke Energy Registrants receive amounts to
fund the cost of the ARO for regulated operations through a combination of regulated revenues and earnings on the NDTF. As a result, amounts
recovered in regulated revenues, earnings on the NDTF, accretion expense and depreciation of the associated asset are netted and deferred as a
regulatory asset or liability.

Obligations for nuclear decommissioning are based on site-specific cost studies. Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress assume prompt
dismantlement of the nuclear facilities after operations are ceased. In 2019, Duke Energy Florida entered into an agreement for the accelerated
decommissioning of Crystal River Unit 3. See Note 4 for more infarmation. Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida
also assume that spent fuel will be stored on-site until such time that it can be transferred to a yet to be built DOE facility.

Obligations for closure of ash basins are based upon discounted cash flows of estimated costs for site-specific plans, if known, or probability weightings
of the potential closure methods if the closure plans are under development and muitiple closure options are being considered and evaluated on a
site-by-site basis. See Note 10 for additional information.

Revenue Recoghnition

Duke Energy recognizes revenue as customers obtain control of promised goods and services in an amount that reflects consideration expected in
exchange for those goods or services. Generally, the delivery of electricity and natural gas resuilts in the transfer of control to customers at the time the
commodity is delivered and the amount of revenue recognized is equal to the amount billed to each customer, including estimated volumes delivered
when billings have not yet occurred. See Note 19 for further information.

Derivatives and Hedging
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Derivative and non-derivative instruments may be used in connection with commodity price and interest rate activities, including swaps, futures,
forwards and options. All derivative instruments, except those that qualify for the NPNS exception, are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at
fair value. Qualifying derivative instruments may be designated as either cash flow hedges or fair value hedges. Other derivative instruments
(undesignated contracts) either have not been designated or do not qualify as hedges. The effective portion of the change in the fair value of cash flow
hedges is recorded in AOCI. The effective portion of the change in the fair value of a fair value hedge is offset in net income by changes in the hedged
item. For activity subject to regulatory accounting, gains and losses on derivative contracts are reflected as regulatory assets or liabilities and not as
other comprehensive income or current period income. As a result, changes in fair value of these derivatives have no immediate earnings impact.

Formal documentation, including transaction type and risk management strategy, is maintained for all contracts accounted for as a hedge. At inception
and at least every three months thereafter, the hedge contract is assessed to see if it is highly effective in offsetfting changes in cash flows or fair values
of hedged items.

See Note 15 for further information.
Captive Insurance Reserves

Duke Energy has captive insurance subsidiaries that provide coverage, on an indemnity basis, to the Subsidiary Registrants as well as certain third
parties, on a limited basis, for financial losses, primarily related to property, workers’ compensation and general liability. Liabilities include provisions for
estimated losses incurred but not reported (IBNRY), as well as estimated provisions for known claims. IBNR reserve estimates are primarily based upon
historical loss experience, industry data and other actuarial assumptions. Reserve estimates are adjusted in future periods as actual losses differ from
experience.

Duke Energy, through its captive insurance entities, also has reinsurance coverage with third parties for certain losses above a per occurrence and/or
aggregate retention. Receivables for reinsurance coverage are recognized when realization is deemed probable.

Unamortized Debt Premium, Discount and Expense

Premiums, discounts and expenses incurred with the issuance of outstanding long-term debt are amortized over the term of the debt issue. The gain or
loss on extinguishment associated with refinancing higher-cost debt obligations in the regulated operations is amortized aver the remaining life of the
ariginal instrument. Amartization expense is recorded as Interest Expense in the Consolidated Statements of Operations and is reflected as
Depreciation, amortization and accretion within Net cash provided by operating activities on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

Premiums, discounts and expenses are presented as an adjustment to the carrying value of the debt amount and inciuded in Long-Term Debt on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets presented.

Preferred Stock

Preferred stock is reviewed to determine the appropriate balance sheet classification and embedded features, such as call options, are evaluated to
determine if they should be bifurcated and accounted for separately. Costs directly related to the issuance of preferred stock is recorded as a reduction
of the proceeds received. The liability for the dividend is recagnized when declared. The accumulated dividends on the cumulative preferred stock is
recagnized to net income available to Duke Energy Carporation in the EPS calculation. See Note 20 for further information.

Loss Contingencies and Environmental Liabilities

Contingent losses are recorded when it is probable a loss has occurred and can be reasonably estimated. When a range of the probable loss exists and
no amount within the range is a better estimate than any other amount, the minimum amount in the range is recorded. Unless atherwise required by
GAAP, legal fees are expensed as incurred.

Environmental liabilities are recorded on an undiscounted basis when environmental remediation or other liabilities become probable and can be
reasonably estimated. Environmental expenditures related to past operations that do not generate current or future revenues are expensed.
Environmental expenditures related to operations that generate current or future revenues are expensed or capitalized, as appropriate. Certain
environmental expenditures receive regulatory accounting treatment and are recorded as regulatory assets.

See Notes 4 and 5 for further information.

Pension and Other Post-Retirement Benefit Plans
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Duke Energy maintains qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans. Eligible employees of the Subsidiary Registrants participate in
the respective qualified, non-qualified and other post-retirement benefit plans and the Subsidiary Registrants are allocated their proportionate share of
benefit costs. See Note 23 for further information, including significant accounting policies associated with these plans.

Severance and Special Termination Benefits

Duke Energy has severance plans under which in general, the longer a terminated employee worked prior to termination the greater the amount of
severance benefits. A liability for involuntary severance is recorded once an involuntary severance plan is committed to by management if involuntary
severances are probable and can be reasonably estimated. For involuntary severance benefits incremental to its ongoing severance plan benefits, the
fair value of the obligation is expensed at the communication date if there are no future service requirements or over the required future service period.
Duke Energy also offers special termination benefits under voluntary severance programs. Special termination benefits are recorded immediately upon
employee acceptance absent a significant retention period. Otherwise, the cost is recorded over the remaining service period. Empioyee acceptance of
voluntary severance benefits is determined by management based on the facts and circumstances of the benefits being offered. See Note 21 for further
information.

Guarantees

If necessary, liabilities are recognized at the time of issuance or material modification of a guarantee for the estimated fair value of the obligation it
assumes. Fair value is estimated using a probability-weighted approach. The obligation is reduced over the term of the guarantee or related contract in
a systematic and rational method as risk is reduced. Any additional contingent loss for guarantee contracts subsequent to the initial recognition of a
liability is accounted for and recognized at the time a loss is probable and can be reasonably estimated. See Note 8 for further information.

Stock-Based Compensation

Stock-based compensation represents costs related to stock-based awards granted to employees and Board of Directors members. Duke Energy
recognizes stock-based compensation based upon the estimated fair value of awards, net of estimated forfeitures at the date of issuance. The
recognition period for these costs begins at either the applicable service inception date or grant date and continues throughout the requisite service

period. Compensation cost is recognized as expense or capitalized as a component of property, plant and equipment. See Note 22 for further
information.

Income Taxes

Duke Energy and its subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return and other state and foreign jurisdictional returns. The Subsidiary
Registrants are parties to a tax-sharing agreement with Duke Energy. Income taxes recorded represent amounts the Subsidiary Registrants would incur
as separate C-Corporations. Deferred income taxes have been provided for tfemporary differences between GAAP and tax bases of assets and
liahilities because the differences create taxable or tax-deductible amounts for future periods. ITCs associated with regulated operations are deferred
and amortized as a reduction of income tax expense over the estimated useful lives of the related properties.

Accumulated deferred income taxes are valued using the enacted tax rate expected to apply to taxable income in the periods in which the deferred tax
asset or liability is expected to be settled or realized. In the event of a change in tax rates, deferred tax assets and liabilities are remeasured as of the
enactment date of the new rate. To the extent that the change in the value of the deferred tax represents an obligation to customers, the impact of the
remeasurement is deferred to a regulatory liability. Remaining impacts are recorded in incame fram continuing operations. |f Duke Energy's estimate of
the tax effect of reversing temporary differences is not reflective of actual outcomes, is modified to reflect new developments or interpretations of the tax
law, revised to incorporate new accounting principles, or changes in the expected timing or manner of the reversal then Duke Energy's results of
operations could be impacted.

Tax-related interest and penalties are recorded in Interest Expense and Other Income and Expenses, net in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations.

See Note 24 for further information.
Accounting for Renewable Energy Tax Credits

When Duke Energy receives ITCs on wind or solar facilities, it reduces the basis of the property recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets by the
amount of the ITC and, therefore, the ITC benefit is ultimately recognized in the statement of operations through reduced depreciation expense.
Additionally, certain tax credits and government grants result in an initial tax depreciable base in excess of the book carrying value by an amount equal
to one half of the ITC. Deferred tax benefits are recorded as a reduction to income tax expense in the period that the basis difference is created.
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Duke Energy receives PTCs on wind facilities that are recognized as electricity is produced.
Excise Taxes

Certain excise taxes levied by state or local governments are required to be paid even if not collected from the customer. These taxes are recognized
on a gross basis. Taxes for which Duke operates merely as a collection agent for the state and local government are accounted for on a net basis.
Excise taxes accounted for on a gross basis within both Operating Revenues and Property and other taxes in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations were as follows.

Years Ended December 31,

(in millions) 2019 2018 2017
Duke Energy $ 421 $ 405 § 376
Duke Energy Carolinas 39 35 36
Progress Energy 256 241 220
Duke Energy Progress 21 19 19
Duke Energy Florida 235 222 201
Duke Energy Ohio 101 105 o8
Duke Energy Indiana 23 22 20
Piedmont 2 2 2

Dividend Restrictions and Unappropriated Retained Earnings

Duke Energy does not have any legal, regulatory or other restrictions on paying common stock dividends to shareholders. However, as further
described in Note 4, Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress, Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana and Piedmont have restrictions on
paying dividends or otherwise advancing funds to Duke Energy due to conditions established by regulators in conjunction with merger transaction
approvals. At December 31, 2019, and 2018, an insignificant amount of Duke Energy’s consolidated Retained earnings balance represents
undistributed earnings of equity method investments.

New Accounting Standards

Except as noted below, the new accounting standards adopted for 2019, 2018 and 2017 had no material impact on the presentation or results of
operations, cash flows or financial position of the Duke Energy Registrants.

Leases. In February 2016, the FASB issued revised accounting guidance for leases. The core principle of this guidance is that a lessee should
recognize the assets and liabilities that arise from leases on the balance sheet. This resulted in a material impact on the presentation for the statement
of financial position of the Duke Energy Registrants for the period ended December 31, 2019, and an immaterial impact to the Duke Energy Registrants'
results of operations and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2019.

Duke Energy elected the modified retrospective methad of adoption effective January 1, 2019. Under the modified retrospective method of adoption,
prior year reported results are not restated. For adoption, Duke Energy elected to apply the following practical expedients:

Practical Expedient Description

Do not need to 1) reassess whether any expired or existing contracts

are/or contain leases, 2) reassess the lease classification for any
Package of transition practical expedients (for leases commenced expired or existing leases and 3) reassess initial direct costs for any
prior to adoption date and must be adopted as a package) existing leases.

Elect as an accounting policy to not apply the recognition
Short-term lease expedient (elect by class of underlying asset) requirements to short-term leases by asset class.

Elect as an accounting policy to not separate non-lease components
from lease components and instead account for each lease and
Lease and non-lease components (elect by class of underlying asset) associated non-lease component as a single lease component by
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asset class.
Hindsight expedient (when determining lease term) Elect to use hindsight to determine the lease term.

Existing and expired land easements not previously accounted foras  Elect to not evaluate existing or expired easements under the new
leases guidance and carry forward current accounting treatment.

Elect to apply transition requirements at adoption date, recognize
cumulative effect adjustment to retained eamings in period of adoption

Comparative reporting requirements for initial adoption and not apply the new requirements to comparative periods, including
disclosures.

Elect as an accounting policy to aggregate non-lease components

with the related lease component when specified conditions are met
Lessor expedient (elect by class of underlying asset) by asset class. Account for the combined component based on its

predominant characteristic (revenue or operating lease).

Duke Energy evaluated the financial statement impact of adopting the standard and monitored industry implementation issues. Under agreements
considered leases, where Duke Energy is the lessee, for the use of certain aircraft, space on communication towers, industrial equipment, fleet
vehicles, fuel transportation (barges and railcars), land, office space and PPAs are now recognized on the balance sheet. The Duke Energy Registrants
did not have a material change to the financial statements from the adoption of the new standard for contracts where it is the lessor. See Note 6 for
further information.

The following new accounting standard has been issued but not yet adopted by the Duke Energy Registrants as of December 31, 2019.

Credit Losses. In June 2016, the FASB issued new accounting guidance for credit losses. This guidance establishes a new impairment model
applicable to certain financial assets, including trade and other receivables, net investments in leases, and debt securities classified as held-for-sale
investments. The model also applies to financial guarantees.

For Duke Energy, the guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning January 1, 2020. This guidance will be applied using a madified
retrospective approach. Under the modified retrospective approach of adoption, prior year reported results are not restated and a cumulative-effect
adjustment is recorded to retained earnings at January 1, 2020.

Upon adeption, Duke Energy will recognize an allowance for credit losses based on management's estimate of losses expected to be incurred over the
lives of certain assets or guarantees. Duke Energy expects the impacts of this standard to be driven by the reserve for credit losses on financial
guarantees, trade and other receivables, and insurance receivables. Duke Energy does not intend to adopt any practical expedients.

Duke Energy currently expects to record a reserve for credit losses as shown in approximate amounts in the table below:

December 31, 2019

Duke Duke Duke

Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy
(in millions) Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Piedmont
Totat pretax impact to Retained Earnings $ 120 $ 16 $ 2 $ 19 1% 1

In addition to the reserve for credit losses, Duke Energy expects additional disclosures on management's evaluation of credit risks inherent in financial
assets and how management monitors credit quality, changes in expected credit losses, and the appropriateness of the allowance for credit losses on a
forward-looking basis. Duke Energy also expects additional disclosures around credit losses for new investments in leases, loan commitments, and
other financial instruments.

2. ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS
ACQUISITIONS

The Duke Energy Registrants consolidate assets and liabilities from acquisitions as of the purchase date and include earnings from acquisitions in
consolidated earnings after the purchase date.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.15




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Duke Energy Florida, LLC (2) __ A Resubmission 04/14/2020 2019/Q4
NQOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2016 Acquisition of Piedmont Natural Gas

On QOctober 3, 2016, Duke Energy acquired all outstanding common stock of Piedmont for a total cash purchase price of $5 billion and assumed
Piedmont's existing long-term debt, which had a fair value of approximately $2 billion at the time of the acquisition. The acquisition provides a
foundation for Duke Energy to establish a broader, long-term strategic natural gas infrastructure platform to complement its existing natural gas pipeline
investments and regulated natural gas business in the Midwest. In connection with the closing of the acquisition, Piedmont became a wholly owned
subsidiary of Duke Energy.

Accounting Charges Related to the Acquisition

Duke Energy incurred pretax transaction and integration costs associated with the acquisition of $84 million and $103 million for the years ended
December 31, 2018, and 2017, respectively. Amounts recorded on the Consolidated Statements of Operations in 2018 and 2017 were primarily system
integration costs of $78 million and $71 million, respectively, refated to combining the various operational and financial systems of Duke Energy and
Piedmont, including a one-time software impairment resulting from planned accounting system and process integration in 2017. A $7 million charge
was recorded within Impairment Charges, with the remaining $64 million recorded within Operation, maintenance and other in 2017.

The majority of transition and integration activities were completed by the end of 2018.

DISPOSITIONS

On April 24, 2019, Duke Energy executed an agreement to sell a minority interest in a portion of certain renewabie assets within the Commercial
Renewables segment. The sale closed on September 6, 2019, and resulted in pretax proceeds to Duke Energy of $415 million. The portion of Duke
Energy’s commercial renewables energy portfolio sold includes 49% of 37 operating wind, solar and battery storage assets and 33% of 11 operating
solar assets across the U.S. Duke Energy retained control of these assets, and, therefore, no gain or loss was recognized on the Cansolidated
Statements of Operations. The difference between the consideration received and the carrying value of the noncantrolling interest claim on net assets is
$466 million, net of a tax benefit of $8 million, and was recorded in equity.

3. BUSINESS SEGMENTS

Reportable segments are determined based on information used by the chief operating decision-maker in deciding how to allocate resources and
evaluate the performance of the business. Duke Energy evaluates segment performance based on segment income. Segment income is defined as
income from continuing operations net of income attributable to noncontrolling interests. Segment income, as discussed below, includes intercompany
revenues and expenses that are eliminated on the Consalidated Financial Statements. Certain governance costs are allocated to each segment. In
addition, direct interest expense and income taxes are included in segment income.

Products and services are sold between affiliate companies and reportable segments of Duke Energy at cost. Segment assets as presented in the
tables that follow exclude all intercompany assets.

Duke Energy

Duke Energy's segment structure includes the following segments: Electric Utilities and Infrastructure, Gas Utilities and Infrastructure and Commercial
Renewables.

The Electric Utilities and Infrastructure segment includes Duke Energy's regulated electric utilities in the Carolinas, Florida and the Midwest. The
regulated electric utilities conduct operations through the Subsidiary Registrants that are substantially all regulated and, accordingly, qualify for
regulatory accounting treatment. Electric Utilities and Infrastructure also includes Duke Energy's electric transmission infrastructure investments.

The Gas Utilities and Infrastructure segment includes Piedmont, Duke Energy's natural gas local distribution companies in Ohio and Kentucky, and
Duke Energy's natural gas storage and midstream pipeline investments. Gas Utilities and Infrastructure's operations are substantially all regulated and,
accordingly, qualify for regulatory accounting treatment.
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The Commercial Renewables segment is primarily comprised of nonregulated utility-scale wind and solar generation assets located throughout the U.S.
On April 24, 2019, Duke Energy executed an agreement to sell a minority interest in a portion of certain renewable assets. See Note 2 for additional

information an the minority interest sale.

The remainder of Duke Energy's operations is presented as Other, which is primarily comprised of interest expense on holding company debt,
unallocated corporate costs and Duke Energy’s wholly owned captive insurance company, Bison. Other also includes Duke Energy's interest in NMC.
See Note 13 for additional information an the investment in NMC.

Business segment information is presented in the following tables. Segment assets presented exclude intercompany assets.

Year Ended December 31, 2019
Electric Gas Total
Utilities and Utilities and Commercial Reportable
(in millions) Infrastructure Infrastructure Renewables Segments Other Eliminations Total
Unaffiliated Revenues $ 22,798 $ 1,770 $ 487 $§ 25,055 $ 24 $ - $ 25,079
Intersegment Revenues 33 96 -_— 129 71 (200) —_
Total Revenues $ 22,831 § 1,866 $ 487 $ 25184 $ 95 $ (200) $ 25,079
Interest Expense $ 1,345 §$ 17 §$ 95 § 1,557 $ 705 $ (58) $ 2,204
Depreciation and amortization 3,951 256 168 4,375 178 (5) 4,548
Equity in earnings (losses) of
unconsolidated affiliates 9 114 (4) 119 43 - 162
Income tax expense (benefif) 785 22 {115) 6§92 (173) - 519
Segment income (loss)(8)(b) 3,536 432 198 4,166 (452) - 3,714
Add back noncontrolling interest(C) (177)
Add back preferred stock dividend 4
Loss from discontinued operations,
net of tax )
Net income m
p==—==—1
Capital investments expenditures
and acquisitions $ 8,263 $ 1,539 $ 1,423 $ 11,225 $ 221 $ -_$ 11,446
Segment assets 135,561 13,921 6,020 155,502 3,148 188 158,838
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(a) Electric Utilities and Infrastructure includes a $27 million reduction of a prior year impairment at Citrus County CC related to the plant's cost
cap. See Note 4 for additional information.
(b) Gas Utilities and Infrastructure includes an after-tax impairment charge of $19 million for the remaining investment in Constitution. See Note
13 for additional information.
(©) Includes the allocation of losses to noncontrolling tax equity members. See Note 1 for additional information.
Year Ended December 31, 2018
Electric Gas Total
Utilities and Utilities and Commercial Reportable
(in millions) Infrastructure Infrastructure Renewables Segments Other Eliminations Total
Unaffiliated Revenues $ 22242 § 1,783 § 477 $ 24502 § 19 § — § 24,521
Intersegment Revenues 31 98 — 129 70 (199) —
Total Revenues $ 22,273 $ 1,881 § 477 % 24631 $ 89 § (199) § 24,521
Interest Expense $ 1,288 $ 106 $ 88 $ 1482 § 657 $ 45) $ 2,004
Depreciation and amortization 3,523 245 155 3,923 152 () 4,074
Equity in earnings (losses) of
unconsolidated affiliates 5 27 Q)] 31 52 - 83
income tax expense (benefit)(3) 799 78 (147) 730 (282) = 448
Segment income (loss)(b)(c)(d)(e) 3,058 274 9 3,341 (694) — 2,647
Add back noncontrolling interest
component (22)
Loss from discontinued operations,
net of tax 19
Net income $ 2,644

Capital investments expenditures
and acquisitions

$

8,086 §

1,133 §

193 §

9,412

$ 256 §

— 5 9,668
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Segment assets 125,364 12,361 4,204 141,929 3,275 188 145,392

(a) All segments include adjustments to the December 31, 2017, estimate of the income tax effects of the Tax Act. Electric Utilities and
infrastructure includes a $24 million expense, Gas Utilities and Infrastructure includes a $1 million expense, Commercial Renewables
includes a $3 million benefit and Other includes a $2 million benefit. See Note 24 for additional information.

(b) Electric Utilities and Infrastructure includes after-tax regulatory and legislative impairment charges of $202 million related to rate case orders,
settlements or other actions of regulators or legislative bodies and an after-tax impairment charge of $46 million related to the Citrus County
CC at Duke Energy Florida. See Note 4 for additional information.

(c) Gas Utilities and Infrastructure includes an after-tax impairment charge of $42 million for the investment in Constitution. See Note 13 for
additional information.

(d) Commercial Renewables includes an impairment charge of $91 million, net of $2 million Noncontrolling interests, related to goodwill. See

()

Note 12 for additional information.

Other includes $65 million of after-tax casts to achieve the Piedmont merger, $144 million of after-tax severance charges related to a
companywide initiative and an $82 million after-tax loss on the sale of Beckjord described below. For additional information, see Note 2 for
the Piedmont Merger and Note 21 for severance charges.

In February 2018, Duke Energy sold Beckjord, a nonregulated facility retired during 2014, and recorded a pretax loss of $106 million within (Losses)
Gains on Sales of Other Assets and Other, net and $1 million within Operation, maintenance and other on Duke Energy’s Consolidated Statements of
Operations for the year ended December 31, 2018. The sale included the transfer of coal ash basins and other real property and indemnification from
any and all potential future claims related to the property, whether arising under environmental laws or otherwise.

Year Ended December 31, 2017

Electric Gas Total

Utilities and Utilities and Commercial Reportable

(in millions) Infrastructure Infrastructure Renewables Segments Other Eliminations Total
Unaffiliated Revenues $ 21,300 $ 1,743 $ 460 $ 23,503 $ 62 $ — 5 23,565
Intersegment Revenues 31 93 — 124 76 (200) —
Total Revenues 5 21331 § 1,836 $ 460 $ 23627 $ 138 $ (200) $ 23,565
Interest Expense 5 1,240 § 105 $ 87 % 1432 % 574 $ (20) $ 1,986
Depreciation and amartization 3,010 231 155 3,396 131 _ 3,627
Equity in earnings (losses) of

unconsolidated affiliates 5 62 (5) 62 57 — 118
Income tax expense (benefit)(3) 1,355 116 (628) 843 353 - 1,196
Segment income (loss)(®)(c)(d) 3,210 319 441 3,970 (905) — 3,065
Add back noncontrolling interest

component 5

Loss from discontinued operations,
net of tax (6)
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Net income $ 3,064
Capital investments expenditures
and acquisitions $ 7.024 $ 907 § 92 § 8,023 $ 175 § — 8 8,198
Segment assets 119,423 11,462 4,156 135,041 2,685 188 137,914
(a) All segments include impacts of the Tax Act. Electric Utilities and Infrastructure includes a $231 million benefit, Gas Utilities and Infrastructure
includes a $26 million benefit, Commercial Renewables includes a $442 million benefit and Other includes charges of $597 million.
(b) Electric Utilities and Infrastructure includes after-tax regulatory seitlement charges of $98 million.
(c) Commercial Renewables includes after-tax impairment charges of $74 million related fo certain wind projects and the Energy Management

Solutions reporting unit. See Notes 11 and 12 for additional information.
(d) Other includes $64 million of after-tax casts to achieve the Piedmaont merger. See Note 2 for additional information.

Geographical Information
Substantially all assets and revenues from continuing operations are within the U.S.
Major Customers

For the year ended December 31, 2019, revenues from one customer of Duke Energy Progress are $635 million. Duke Energy Progress has one

reportable segment, Electric Utilities and Infrastructure. No other Subsidiary Registrant has an individual customer representing more than 10% of its

revenues.

Products and Services

The following table summarizes revenues of the reportable segments by type.

Retail Wholesale Retail Total
{in millions) Electric Electric  Natural Gas Other Revenues
2019
Electric Utilities and Infrastructure $ 19,745 $ 2231 § -3 855 $ 22,831
Gas Utilities and Infrastructure —_ e 1,782 84 1,866
Commercial Renewables _— 389 —_ 98 487
Total Reportable Segments $ 19,745 $ 2,620 $ 1,782 § 1,037 $§ 25,184
2018
Electric Utilities and Infrastructure $ 19,013 § 2345 § — $ 915 § 22,273
Gas Utilities and Infrastructure — - 1.817 64 1,881
Commercial Renewables — 375 - 102 477
Total Reportable Segments $ 19,013 § 2,720 $ 1,817 § 1,081 $ 24,631
2017
Electric Utilities and Infrastructure $ 18,177 § 2,104 § — $ 1,050 $ 21,331
Gas Utilities and Infrastructure - — 1,732 104 1,836
Commercial Renewables - 375 - 85 460
Total Reportable Segments $ 18,177 § 2479 § 1,732 § 1,239 § 23,627

Duke Energy Ohio
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Duke Energy Ohio has two reportable segments, Electric Utilities and Infrastructure and Gas Utilities and Infrastructure.

Electric Utilities and Infrastructure transmits and distributes electricity in portions of Ohio and generates, distributes and sells electricity in portions of
Northern Kentucky. Gas Utilities and Infrastructure transports and sells natural gas in portions of Ohio and Northern Kentucky. Both reportable
segments conduct operations primarily through Duke Energy Ohio and its wholly owned subsidiary, Duke Energy Kentucky.

The remainder of Duke Energy Chio's operations is presented as Other. In December 2018, the PUCQ approved an order which allows the recovery or
credit of revenues and expenses related to Duke Energy Ohio's contractual arrangement to buy power from OVEC power plants. Due to the change in
regulatory treatment of these amounts, OVEC revenues and expenses are now reflected in the Electric Utilities and Infrastructure segment. Previously,
OVEC revenues and expense were included in Other. These amounts are deemed immaterial for Duke Energy Ohio. Therefore, no prior period
amounts were restated. See Note 4 for additional information on the PUCO order.

All Duke Energy Ohio assets and revenues from continuing operations are within the U.S.

Year Ended December 31, 2019

Electric Gas Total
Utilities and Utilities and Reportable
(in millions) Infrastructure Infrastructure Segments Other Eliminations Total
Total revenues $ 1,456 $ 484 $ 1,940 § — $ - $ 1,940
Interest expense $ 80 $ 29 $ 109 $ - $ - 109
Depreciation and amortization 182 83 265 -_ =2 265
Income tax expense (benefit) 20 21 41 1) - 40
Segment income (loss)/Net income 159 85 244 (5) == 239
Loss from discontinued operations,
net of tax (1)
Net income 5—238
Capital expenditures $ 680 % 272 § 952 $ - $ - $ 952
Segment assets 6,188 3,116 9,304 34 — 9,338
Year Ended December 31, 2018
Electric Gas Total
Utilities and Utilities and Reportable
(in millions) Infrastructure Infrastructure Segments Other Eliminations Total
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Total revenues $ 1,450 §$ 506 $ 1,956 § 19 — 8 1,957
Interest expense $ 67 $ 24 $ 91 §$ 19 — $ 92
Depreciation and amortization 183 85 268 — — 268
Income tax expense (benefit) 47 24 71 (28) — 43
Segment income (loss)/Net
income(d) 186 93 279 (103) — 176
Capital expenditures $ 655 $ 172 § 827 §$ — $ — $ 827
Segment assets 5,643 2,874 8,517 38 — 8,555
(a) Other includes the loss on the sale of Beckjord, see discussion above.
Year Ended December 31, 2017
Electric Gas Total
Utilities and Utilities and Reportable
(in millions) Infrastructure Infrastructure Segments Other Eliminations Total
Total revenues $ 1373 $ 508 $ 1,881 § 42 $ — 3 1,923
Interest expense $ 62 $ 28 $ 90 $ 18 — 3 91
Depreciation and amortization 178 83 261 — — 261
Income tax expense (benefit) 40 39 79 (20 — 59
Segment income (loss) 138 85 223 (30) — 193
Loss from discontinued operations,
net of tax (1)
Net income $ 192
Capital expenditures S 491 § 195 § 686 $ — $ — $ 686
Segment assets 5,066 2,758 7,824 66 (15) 7,875

4, REGULATORY MATTERS
REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
The Duke Energy Registrants record regulatory assets and liabilities that result from the ratemaking process. See Note 1 for further information.

The following tables present the regulatory assets and liabilities recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets of Duke Energy and Progress Energy.
See separate tables below for balances by individual registrant.
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Duke Energy

Progress Energy

December 31, December 31,

(in millions) 2019 2018 2019 2018
Regulatory Assets

AROs — coal ash $ 4,084 $ 4255 § 1,843 $ 2,081
AROs — nuclear and other 739 772 668 601
Accrued pension and OPEB 2,391 2,654 897 1,074
Storm cost deferrals 1,399 1,117 1,214 953
Nuclear asset securitized balance, net 1,042 1,093 1,042 1,093
Debt fair value adjustment 1,019 1,099 —_ -
Deferred fuel and purchased power 528 838 305 600
Deferred asset — Lee and Harris COLA 388 426 38 43
Hedge costs deferrals 356 204 129 74
Demand side management (DSM)/Energy Efficiency (EE) 343 449 241 256
Advanced metering infrastructure (AMI) 338 367 114 127
Retired generation facilities 331 402 266 324
Past-in-service carrying costs (PISCC) and deferred operating expenses 329 320 33 36
Vacation accrual 214 213 41 41
Derivatives — natural gas supply contracts 117 141 — —
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Nuclear deferral 107 133 40 46
Manufactured gas plant (MGP) 102 99 —_ —
Deferred pipeline integrity costs 79 65 —_— —
NCEMPA deferrals 72 50 72 50
East Bend deferrals 44 47 —_ —
Transmission expansion obligation 36 39 —_— -
Amounts due from customers 36 24 -_ —
Grid modernization 28 31 - —
Other 896 784 349 322
Total regulatory assets 15,018 15,622 7,292 7,701
Less: current portion 1,796 2,005 846 1,137
Total noncurrent regulatory assets $ 13222 $§ 13617 $ 6,346 $ 6,564
Regulatory Liabilities
Net regulatory liability related to income taxes $ 7872 $ 8058 $ 2595 § 2710
Costs of removal 5,756 5421 2,561 2,135
AROs - nuclear and other 1,100 538 —_ —_
Accrued pension and OPEB 176 301 —_ 149
Amounts to be refunded to customers 34 34 - -
Deferred fuel and purchased power 1 16 1 16
Other 1,109 1,064 398 319
Total regulatory liabilities 16,048 16,432 5,555 5,329
Less: current portion 784 598 330 280
Tatal noncurrent regulatory liabilities $ 15264 $ 14834 $ 5225 $ 5049

Descriptions of regulatory assets and liabilities summarized in the tables abave and below follow. See tables below for recovery and amortization

periods at the separate registrants.

AROs - coal ash. Represents deferred depreciation and accretion related to the legal obligation to close ash basins. The costs are deferred until
recovery treatment has been determined. See Notes 1 and 10 for additional information.

AROs - nuclear and other. Represents regulatory assets or liabilities, including deferred depreciation and accretion, related to legal obligations
associated with the future retirement of property, plant and equipment, excluding amounts related to coal ash. The AROs relate primarily to
decommissianing nuclear power facilities. The amounts also include certain deferred gains and losses on NDTF investments. See Notes 1 and 10 for

additional information.

Accrued pension and OPEB. Accrued pension and OPEB represent regulatory assets and liabilities related to each of the Duke Energy Registrants’
respective shares of unrecognized actuarial gains and losses and unrecognized prior service cost and credit attributable to Duke Energy’s pension
plans and OPEB plans. The regulatory asset or liability is amortized with the recognition of actuarial gains and losses and prior service cost and credit
to net periodic benefit costs for pension and OPEB plans. The accrued pension and OPEB regulatory assets are expected to be recovered primarily
over the average remaining service periads or life expectancies of employees covered by the benefit plans. See Note 23 for additional detail.

Storm cost deferrals. Represents deferred incremental costs incurred related to major weather-related events.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 123.24




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Duke Energy Florida, LLC (2) _ A Resubmission 04/14/2020 2019/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Nuclear asset securitized balance, net. Represents the balance associated with Crystal River Unit 3 retirement approved for recovery by the FPSC
on September 15, 2015, and the upfront financing costs securitized in 2016 with issuance of the associated bonds. The regulatory asset balance is net
of the AFUDC equity partion.

Debt fair value adjustment. Purchase accounting adjustments recorded to state the carrying value of Progress Energy and Piedmont at fair value in
connection with the 2012 and 2016 mergers, respectively. Amount is amortized over the life of the related debt.

Deferred fuel and purchased power. Represents certain energy-related costs that are recoverable or refundable as approved by the applicable
regulatory body.

Deferred asset — Lee and Harris COLA. Represents deferred costs incurred for the canceled Lee and Harris nuclear projects.

Hedge costs and other deferrals. Amounts relate to unrealized gains and losses on derivatives recorded as a regulatory asset or liability, respectively,
until the contracts are settled.

DSM/EE. Deferred costs related to various DSM and EE programs recoverable through various mechanisms.

AMI. Represents deferred costs related to the installation of AMI meters and remaining net book value of non-AMI meters to be replaced at Duke
Energy Carolinas, net book value of existing meters at Duke Energy Florida, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Ohio and expected future
recovery of net book value of electromechanical meters that have been replaced with AMI meters at Duke Energy Indiana.

Retired generation facilities. Represents amounts to be recovered for facilities that have been retired and are probable of recovery.

Post-in-service carrying costs (PISCC) and deferred operating expenses. Represents deferred depreciation and operating expenses as well as
carrying costs on the portion of capital expenditures placed in service but not yet reflected in retail rates as plant in service.

Vacation accrual. Represents vacation entitlement, which is generally recovered in the foilowing year.

Derivatives — natural gas supply contracts. Represents costs for certain long-dated, fixed quantity forward gas supply contracts, which are
recoverable through PGA clauses.

Nuclear deferral. Includes amounts related to levelizing nuclear plant outage costs, which allows for the recagnition of nuclear outage expenses over
the refueling cycle rather than when the outage occurs, resulting in the deferrat of operations and maintenance costs associated with refueling.

MGP. Represents remediation costs incurred at former MGP sites and the deferral of costs to be incurred at Duke Energy Ohio's East End and West
End sites.

Deferred pipeline integrity costs. Represents pipeline integrity management costs in compliance with federal regulations recovered through a rider
mechanism.

NCEMPA deferrals. Represents retail allocated cost deferrals and returns associated with the additional ownership interest in assets acquired from
NCEMPA in 2015.

East Bend deferrals. Represents both deferred operating expenses and deferred depreciation as well as carrying costs on the portion of East Bend
that was acquired from Dayton Power and Light and that had been previously operated as a jointly owned facility.

Transmission expansion obligation. Represents transmission expansion obligations related to Duke Energy Ohio’s withdrawal from MISO.
Amounts due from customers. Relates primarily to margin decoupling and IMR recovery mechanisms.

Grid modernization. Amounts represent deferred depreciation and operating expenses as well as carrying costs on the portion of capital expenditures
placed in service but not yet reflected in retail rates as plant in service.

Net regulatory liability related to income taxes. Amounts for all registrants include regulatory liabilities related primarily to impacts from the Tax Act.
See Note 24 for additional information. Amounts have no immediate impact on rate base as regulatory assets are offset by deferred tax liabilities.

Costs of removal. Represents funds received from customers to cover the future removal of property, plant and equipment from retired or abandoned
sites as property is retired. Also includes certain deferred gains on NDTF investments.

Amounts to be refunded to customers. Represents required rate reductions to retail customers by the applicable regulatory body.
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RESTRICTIONS ON THE ABILITY OF CERTAIN SUBSIDIARIES TO MAKE DIVIDENDS, ADVANCES AND LOANS TO DUKE ENERGY

As a condition to the approval of merger transactions, the NCUC, PSCSC, PUCO, KPSC and {URC imposed conditions on the ability of Duke Energy
Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress, Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Kentucky, Duke Energy Indiana and Piedmont to transfer funds to Duke Energy
through loans or advances, as well as restricted amaunts available to pay dividends to Duke Energy. Certain subsidiaries may transfer funds to the
Parent by obtaining approval of the respective state regulatory commissions. These conditions imposed restrictions on the ability of the public utility
subsidiaries to pay cash dividends as discussed below.

Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida also have restrictions imposed by their first mortgage bond indentures, which in certain circumstances,
limit their ability to make cash dividends or distributions on cammon stock. Amounts restricted as a result of these provisions were not material at
December 31, 2019.

Additionally, certain other subsidiaries of Duke Energy have restrictions on their ability to dividend, loan or advance funds to Duke Energy due to
specific legal or regulatory restrictions, including, but not limited to, minimum working capital and tangible net worth requirements.

The restrictions discussed below were not a material amount of Duke Energy's and Progress Energy's net assets at December 31, 2019.
Duke Energy Carolinas

Duke Energy Carolinas must limit cumulative distributions subsequent to mergers to (i) the amaunt of retained eamings on the day prior to the closing
of the mergers, plus (ji) any future earnings recorded.

Duke Energy Progress

Duke Energy Progress must limit cumulative distributions subsequent to the mergers between Duke Energy and Progress Energy and Duke Energy and
Piedmont to (i) the amount of retained earnings on the day prior to the closing of the respective mergers, plus (i) any future earnings recorded.

Duke Energy Ohio

Duke Energy Ohio will not declare and pay dividends out of capital or unearned surplus without the prior authorization of the PUCO. Duke Energy Ohio
received FERC and PUCO approval to pay dividends from its equity accounts that are reflective of the amount that it would have in its retained earnings
account had push-down accounting for the Cinergy merger not been applied to Duke Energy Ohio's balance sheet. The conditions include a
commitment from Duke Energy Ohio that equity, adjusted to remove the impacts of push-down accounting, will not fall below 30% of total capital.

Duke Energy Kentucky is required to pay dividends solely out of retained earnings and to maintain a minimum of 35% equity in its capital structure.
Duke Energy Indiana

Duke Energy Indiana must limit cumulative distributions subsequent to the merger between Duke Energy and Cinergy to (i) the amount of retained
earnings on the day prior to the closing of the merger, plus (i) any future earnings recorded. In addition, Duke Energy indiana will not declare and pay
dividends out of capital or unearned surplus without prior authorization of the IURC.

Piedmont

Piedmont must limit cumulative distributions subsequent to the acquisition of Piedmont by Duke Energy to (i) the amount of retained earnings on the
day prior to the closing of the merger, plus (i) any future earnings recorded.

RATE-RELATED INFORMATION

The NCUC, PSCSC, FPSC, IURC, PUCO, TPUC and KPSC approve rates for retail electric and natural gas services within their states. The FERC
approves rates for electric sales to wholesale customers served under cost-based rates (excluding Ohio and Indiana), as well as sales of transmission
service. The FERC also regulates certification and siting of new interstate natural gas pipeline projects.

Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress

Hurricane Florence, Hurricane Michael and Winter Storm Diego Deferral Filings
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On December 21, 2018, Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress filed with the NCUC petitions for approval to defer the incremental costs
incurred in connection with the response to Hurricane Florence, Hurricane Michael and Winter Storm Diego to a regulatory asset for recovery in the next
base rate case. The NCUC issued an order requesting comments on the deferral positions. On March 5, 2019, the North Carolina Public Staff (Public
Staff) filed comments. On April 2, 2019, Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress filed reply comments, which included revised estimates of
approximately $553 million in incremental operation and maintenance expenses ($171 million and $382 million for Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke
Energy Progress, respectively) and approximately $96 million in capital costs ($20 million and $76 million for Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy
Progress, respectively). On September 30, 2019, Duke Energy Carolinas requested that the NCUC consolidate its pending deferral request with its
general rate case filed on that date. On October 30, 2019, Duke Energy Progress requested that the NCUC consolidate its pending deferral request
with its general rate case filed on that date. Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress cannot predict the outcome of these matters. Duke
Energy Pragress filed a deferral request for these storms with the PSCSC on January 11, 2019, which also included a request for the continuation of
prior deferrals requested for ice storms and Hurricane Matthew, and on January 30, 2019, the PSCSC issued a directive approving the deferral request,
followed by an order issued on February 21, 2019. On March 15, 2019, Duke Energy Progress filed a request with FERC requesting permission to defer
transmission-related storm costs that would be charged to wholesale transmission customers through Duke Energy Progress' Open Access
Transmission Tariff (OATT) and to recover those costs from wholesale transmission customers over a three-year recovery period. FERC accepted the
filing on May 14, 2019, which allows Duke Energy Progress to praceed with the proposed cost deferral and recovery.

Duke Energy Carolinas
Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

The following tables present the regulatory assets and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy Carolinas' Consolidated Balance Sheets.

December 31, Earns/Pays Recovery/Refund
(in millions) 2019 2018 a Return Period Ends
Regulatory Assets(a)
AROs - coal ash $ 1,696 $ 1,725 @ (b)
Accrued pension and OPEB 477 581 (0]
Storm cost deferrals 178 160 Yes (b)
Deferred fuel and purchased power 222 196 H 2021
Deferred asset — Lee COLA 350 383 (b)
Hedge costs deferrais(C) 198 101 Yes 2041
DSM/EE 100 169 (h) )]
AMI 166 176 Yes (b)
Retired generation facilities(C) 16 21 Yes 2023
PIscclc) 33 34 Yes (b)
Vacation accrual 80 78 (e) 2020
Nuclear deferral 67 87 2021
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Other 327 266 (b)
Total regulatory assets 3,910 3,977
Less: current portion 550 5§20
Total noncurrent regulatory assets $ 3,360 S 3,457

Regulatory Liabilities(2)

Net regulatory liability related to income taxes(d) $ 3,060 § 3,082 (b)
Costs of remaval(c) 1,936 1,968 Yes @
AROs - nuclear and other 1,100 538 (b)
Accrued pension and OPEB 39 38 [{)]
Other 543 572 (b)
Total regulatory liabilities 6,678 6,198
Less: current partion 255 199
Total noncurrent regulatory liabilities $ 6,423 $ 5,999
(@) Regulatory assets and liabilities are excluded from rate base unless otherwise noted.
(b) The expected recovery or refund period varies or has not been determined.
(c) Included in rate base.
(d) Includes regulatory liabilities related to the change in the federal tax rate as a result of the Tax Act and the change in the North Caralina tax
rate, both discussed in Note 24.
(e) Earns a return on outstanding balance in North Carolina.
1) Pays interest on over-recovered costs in North Carolina. Includes certain purchased power costs in North Carolina and South Carolina and
costs of distributed energy in South Carolina.
Q) Recovered over the life of the associated assets.
(h) Includes incentives on DSM/EE investments and is recovered through an annual rider mechanism.
(i) Earns a debt and equity return on coal ash expenditures for North Carolina and South Carolina retail customers as permitted by various
regulatory orders.
()} Recovered primarily over the average remaining service periods or life expectancies of employees covered by the benefit plans. See Note 23

for additional detail.
2017 North Carolina Rate Case

On August 25, 2017, Duke Energy Carolinas filed an application with the NCUC for a rate increase for retail customers of approximately $647 million,
which represented an approximate 13.6% increase in annual base revenues. The request for rate increase was driven by capital investments
subsequent to the previous base rate case, including the W.S. Lee CC, grid improvement projects, AMI, investments in customer service technologies,
costs of complying with CCR regulations and the Coal Ash Act and recovery of costs related to licensing and development of the William States Lee lll
Nuclear Station.

On February 28, 2018, Duke Energy Carolinas and the Public Staff filed an Agreement and Stipulation of Partial Settlement resolving certain portions of
the proceeding. Terms of the settlement included a return on equity of 9.9% and a capital structure of 52% equity and 48% debt. As a result of the
settlement, Duke Energy Carolinas recorded a pretax charge of approximately $4 million in the first quarter of 2018 to Operation, maintenance and
other an the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

On June 22, 2018, the NCUC issued an order approving the Stipulation of Partial Settlement and requiring a revenue reduction.

As a result of the June 22, 2018, order, Duke Energy Carolinas recorded a pretax charge of approximately $150 million to Impairment charges and
Operation, maintenance and other on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The charge was primarily related to the denial of a return on the Lee
Nuclear Project and the assessment of a $70 million management penalty by reducing the annual recovery of deferred coal ash costs by $14 million per
year over a five-year recovery period. On July 27, 2018, NCUC approved Duke Energy Carolinas' compliance filing. As a result, revised customer rates
were effective on August 1, 2018.
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On July 20, 2018, the North Carolina Attorney General filed a Notice of Appeal to the Narth Carolina Supreme Caurt from the June 22, 2018, Order
Accepting Stipulation, Deciding Contested Issues and Requiring Revenue Reduction issued by the NCUC. The Attorney General contends the
commission’s order should be reversed and remanded, as it is in excess of the commission’s statutary autharity; affected by errors of law; unsupported
by competent, material and substantial evidence in view of the entire record as submitted; and arbitrary or capricious. The Sierra Club, North Carolina
Sustainable Energy Association, North Carolina Justice Center, North Carolina Housing Coalition, Natural Resource Defense Council and Southern
Alliance for Clean Energy also filed Notices of Appeal to the North Carolina Supreme Court. On August 8, 2018, the Public Staff filed a Notice of Cross
Appeal to the North Carolina Supreme Court, which contends the commission's June 22, 2018, order should be reversed and remanded, as it is
affected by errors of law, and is unsupported by substantial evidence with regard to the commission’s failure to consider substantial evidence of coal
ash related environmental violations. On November 29, 2018, the North Carolina Attorney General's Office filed a motion with the North Carolina
Supreme Court requesting the court consolidate the Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress appeals and enter an order adopting the
parties’ proposed briefing schedule as set out in the filing. On November 29, 2018, the North Carolina Supreme Court adopted a schedule for briefing
set forth in the motion to consolidate the Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress appeals. Appellant briefs were filed on April 26, 2019, The
Appellee response briefs were filed on September 25, 2019. Oral arguments before the North Carolina Supreme Court are scheduled for March 11,
2020. Duke Energy Carolinas cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

2019 North Carolina Rate Case

On September 30, 2018, Duke Energy Carolinas filed an application with the NCUC for a net rate increase for retail customers of approximately $291
million, which represents an approximate 6% increase in annual base revenues. The gross rate case revenue increase request is $445 million, which is
offset by an EDIT rider of $154 million to return to customers North Carolina and federal EDIT resulting from recent reductions in corporate tax rates.
The request for rate increase is driven by major capital investments subseqguent to the previous base rate case, coal ash pond closure costs,
accelerated coal plant depreciation and deferred 2018 storm costs. Duke Energy Carolinas requests rates be effective no later than August 1, 2020.
The NCUC has established a procedural schedule with an evidentiary hearing to commence on March 23, 2020. Duke Energy Carolinas cannot predict
the outcome of this matter.

2018 South Carolina Rate Case

On November 8, 2018, Duke Energy Carolinas filed an application with the PSCSC for a rate increase for retail customers of approximately $168
million, which represents an approximate 10% increase in retail revenues. The request for rate increase was driven by capital investments and
environmental compliance progress made by Duke Energy Carolinas since its previous rate case, including the further implementation of Duke Energy
Carolinas’ generation modernization program, which consists of retiring, replacing and upgrading generation plants, investments in customer service
technologies and continued investments in base work to maintain its transmission and distribution systems. The request included net tax benefits
resulting from the Tax Act of $66 million to reflect the change in ongoing tax expense, primarily from the reduction in the federal income tax rate from
35% to 21%. The request also included $46 million to return EDIT resulting from the federal tax rate change and deferred revenues since January 2018
related to the change and benefits of $17 million from a reduction in North Carolina state income taxes allocable to South Carolina (EDIT Rider).

Duke Energy Caralinas also requested approval of its proposed Grid Improvement Plan (GIP), adjustments to its Prepaid Advantage Program and a
variety of accounting orders related to ongoing costs for environmental compliance, including recovery over a five-year period of $242 million of deferred
coal ash related compliance costs, grid investments between rate changes, incremental depreciation expense, a result of new depreciation rates from
the depreciation study approved in the 2017 North Carolina Rate Case above, and the balance of development costs associated with the cancellation of
the Lee Nuclear Project. Finally, Duke Energy Carolinas sought approval to establish a reserve and accrual for end-of-ife nuclear costs for nuclear fuel
and materials and supplies. On March 8, 2019, the ORS moved to establish a new and separate hearing docket to review and consider the GIP
proposed by Duke Energy Carolinas. Subsequently, on March 12, 2019, the ORS and Duke Energy Carolinas executed a Stipulation resolving the
ORS’s motion. The Stipulation provided that costs incurred for the GIP after January 1, 2019, would be deferred with a return, subject to evaluation in a
future rate proceeding. The Stipulation was approved by the PSCSC on June 19, 2019. On December 16, 2019, Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke
Energy Progress filed a Joint Petition to Establish an Informational Docket for Review and Consideration of Grid Improvement Plans through which
Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress would provide interested stakeholders information on the companies’ grid activities. The PSCSC
requested parties comment on procedural matters by January 31; accordingly, various groups filed comments, none of which opposed an informational
docket. Duke Energy Carolinas cannot predict the outcome of this matter.
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After hearings in March 2019, the PSCSC issued an order on May 21, 2019, which included a return on equity of 9.5% and a capital structure of 53%
equity and 47% debt. The order also included the following material components:

e  Approval of cancellation of the Lee Nuclear Project, with Duke Energy Carolinas maintaining the Combined Operating License;

s  Approval of recavery of $125 million (South Carolina retail portion) of Lee Nuclear Project development costs (including AFUDC through
December 2017) over a 12-year period, but denial of a return on the deferred balance of costs;

e  Approval of recovery of $96 million of coal ash costs over a five-year period with a return at Duke Energy Carolinas' WACC;
e  Denial of recovery of $115 million of certain coal ash costs deemed to be related to the Coal Ash Act and incremental to the federal CCR rule;

e Approval of a $66 million decrease to base rates to reflect the change in ongoing tax expense, primarily the reduction in the federal income
tax rate from 35% to 21%;

*  Approval of a $45 million decrease through the EDIT Rider to return EDIT resulting from the federal tax rate change and deferred revenues
since January 2018 related to the change, to be returned in accordance with the Average Rate Assumption Method (ARAM) for protected
EDIT, over a 20-year period for unprotected EDIT associated with Property, Plant and Equipment, over a five-year period for unprotected
EDIT not associated with Property, Plant and Equipment and over a five-year period for the deferred revenues; and

e  Approval of a $17 million decrease through the EDIT Rider related to reductions in the North Carolina state income tax rate from 6.9% to
2.5% to be returned over a five-year period.

As a result of the order, revised customer rates were effective June 1, 2019. On May 31, 2019, Duke Energy Carolinas filed a Petition for Rehearing or
Reconsideration of that order contending substantial rights of Duke Energy Carolinas were prejudiced by unlawful, arbitrary and capricious rulings by
the commission on certain issues presented in the proceeding. On June 19, 2019, the PSCSC issued a Directive denying Duke Energy Caralinas’
request to rehear or reconsider the commission's rulings on certain issues presented in the proceeding including coal ash remediation and disposal
costs, return on equity and the recovery of a return on deferred operation and maintenance expenses. An order detailing the commission's decision in
the Directive was issued on October 18, 2019. Duke Energy Carolinas filed a notice of appeal on November 15, 2019, with the South Caralina Supreme
Court. On November 20, 2019, the South Caroalina Energy Users Committee filed a Notice of Appeal and the ORS filed a Notice of Cross Appeal with
the South Carolina Supreme Court. On January 8, 2020, Duke Energy Carolinas and the ORS filed a joint motion to extend briefing schedule
deadlines. Appeliant briefs are due on March 2, 2020, and Appellee response briefs are due on May 15, 2020. On February 12, 2020, Duke Energy
Carolinas and the ORS filed a joint motion to extend briefing deadlines by 30 days. Based on legal analysis and the filing of the appeal, Duke Energy
Carolinas has not recorded an adjustment for its deferred coal ash casts. Duke Energy Carolinas cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

FERC Formula Rate Matter

On July 31, 2017, PMPA filed a complaint with FERC alleging that Duke Energy Carolinas misapplied the formula rate under the PPA between the
parties by including in its rates amortization expense associated with regulatoery assets and recorded in a certain account without FERC approval. On
February 15, 2018, FERC issued an order ruling in favor of PMPA and ordered Duke Energy Carolinas to refund to PMPA all amounts impraperly
collected under the PPA. Duke Energy Carolinas has issued to PMPA and similarly situated wholesale customers refunds of approximately $25 million.
FERC also set the matter for settlement and hearing. PMPA and other customers filed a protest to Duke Energy Carolinas' refund report claiming that
the refunds are inadequate in that (1) Duke Energy Caralinas invoked the limitations periods in the contracts to limit the time period for which the
refunds were paid and the customers disagree that this limitation applies, and (2) Duke Energy Carolinas refunded only amounts recovered through a
certain account and the customers have asserted that the order applies to all regulatory assets. On July 3, 2018, FERC issued an order accepting Duke
Energy Carolinas' refund report and ruling that these fwo claims are utside the scope of FERC's February order. The settlement agreements and
revised formula rates for all parties to the proceeding were filed on December 28, 2018. On April 2, 2019, FERC issued an order approving the
settlement agreement as filed. Since then, Duke Energy Carolinas has implemented the terms of the settlement in rates with all wholesale customers,
including non-intervening customers. On July 25, 2019, Duke Energy Carolinas received FERC approval for the accounting treatment requested for
certain assets included in the settlement agreements. This is the final approval needed from FERC and concludes this proceeding.

Sale of Hydroelectric (Hydro} Plants
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In May 2018, Duke Energy Carolinas entered an agreement for the sale of five hydro plants with a combined 18.7-MW generation capacity in the
Western Carolinas region to Northbrook Energy. The completion of the transaction was subject to approval from FERC for the four FERC-licensed
plants, as well as other state regulatory agencies and was contingent upon regulatory approval from the NCUC and PSCSC to defer the total estimated
loss on the sale of approximately $40 million. On July 5, 2018, Duke Energy Carolinas filed with the NCUC for approval of the sale of the five hydro
plants to Northbrook, ta transfer the CPCNs for the four North Carolina hydro plants and to establish a regulatory asset for the North Carolina retail
portion of the difference between sales proceeds and net book value. On June 5, 2019, the NCUC issued an order approving the transfer of the hydro
plants from Duke Energy Carolinas to Northbrook, granting deferral accounting and denying the Public Staff's motion for reconsideration.

On August 28, 2018, Duke Energy Carolinas filed with PSCSC an Application for Appraval of Transfer and Sale of Hydroelectric Generation Facilities,
Acceptance for Filing of a Power Purchase Agreement and an Accounting Order to Establish a Regulatory Asset. On September 10, 2018, the ORS
provided a letter to the commission stating its position on the application and on September 18, 2018, Duke Energy Carolinas requested this matter be
carried over to allow Duke Energy Carolinas time to discuss certain accounting issues with the ORS. At its June 26, 2019, agenda meeting, the PSCSC
vated to approve the transfer and sale subject to the recommendation of the ORS that the issuance of an Accounting Order will not preciude the ORS,
the commission or any other party from addressing the reasonableness of these costs, any return seught and including any carrying costs in the next
rate case.

On August 9, 2018, Duke Energy Carolinas and Northbrook filed a joint Application for Transfer of Licenses with the FERC. On December 27, 2018, the
FERC issued its Order Approving Transfer of Licenses for the four FERC-licensed hydro plants. On January 18, 2019, Duke Energy Carolinas and
Northbrook Carolina Hydro I, LLC requested a six-month extension of time to comply with the requirement of the December 27, 2018, order that
Northbrook submit to FERC certified copies of all instruments of conveyance and signed acceptance sheets within 60 days of the date of the order. On
February 14, 2019, FERC issued an order granting extensions until August 26, 2019, to comply with the requirements of the December 27, 2018, order.

The closing occurred on August 16, 2019. A regulatory asset was established for approximately $32 million, which represents the total deferral amount
for North Carolina and South Carolina retail. The North Carolina retail portion will be amortized pursuant to an order from the NCUC. Duke Energy
Carolinas will purchase all the capacity and energy generated by these facilities at the avoided cost for five years through power purchase agreements.

Duke Energy Progress
Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

The following tables present the regulatory assets and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy Progress' Consolidated Balance Sheets.

December 31, Earns/Pays Recovery/Refund
(in millions) 2019 2018 a Return Period Ends
Regulatory Assets(@)
AROs - coal ash $ 1,834 $ 2,051 (h) (b)
AROQOs - nuclear and other 509 429 (c)
Accrued pension and OPEB 423 542 K)
Storm cost deferrals(d) 801 571 Yes )]
Deferred fuel and purchased power 266 397 ®H 2021
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Deferred asset — Harris COLA 38 43
Hedge costs deferrals 85 54 (b)
DSM/EE(®) 216 235 0] @
AMI 61 67 (b)
Retired generation facilities 83 105 Yes (b)
PISCC and deferred operating expenses 33 36 Yes 2054
Vacation accrual 41 41 2020
Nuclear deferral 40 46 2021
NCEMPA deferrals 72 50 (9) 2042
Other 176 147 (b)
Total regulatory assets 4,678 4,814
Less: current portion 526 703
Total noncurrent regulatory assets $ 4,152 5 4,111
Regulatory Liahilities(a)
Net regulatory liability related to income taxes(!) $ 1,802 § 1,863 (b)
Costs of removal 2,294 1,878 Yes ()
Accrued pension and OPEB —_ g3 (k)
Other 372 299 (b)
Total regulatory liabilities 4,468 4,133
Less: current portion 236 178
Total noncurrent regulatory liabilities $ 4,232 % 3,955
(a) Regulatory assets and liabilities are excluded from rate base unless otherwise noted.
(b) The expected recovery or refund period varies or has not been determined.
(c) Recovery period for costs related to nuclear facilities runs through the decommissioning period of each unit.
(d) South Carolina storm costs are included in rate base.
(e) Included in rate base.
(4] Pays interest on over-recovered costs in North Carolina. Includes certain purchased power costs in North Carolina and South Carolina and
costs of distributed energy in South Carolina.
(9) South Carolina retail allocated costs are earning a return.
(h) Earns a debt and equity return on coal ash expenditures for North Carolina and South Carolina retail customers as permitted by various
regulatory orders.
@ Includes incentives on DSM/EE investments and is recovered through an annual rider mechanism.
[1)] Recovered over the life of the associated assets.
(k) Recovered primarily over the average remaining service periods or life expectancies of employees covered by the benefit plans. See Note 23

o

for additional detail.
Includes regulatory liabilities related to the change in the federal tax rate as a result of the Tax Act and the change in the North Caralina tax
rate, both discussed in Note 23,

2017 North Carolina Rate Case

On June 1, 2017, Duke Energy Progress filed an application with the NCUC for a rate increase for retail customers of approximately $477 million, which
represented an approximate 14.9% increase in annual base revenues. Subsequent to the filing, Duke Energy Progress adjusted the requested amount
to $420 million, representing an approximate 13% increase. The request for rate increase was driven by capital investments subsequent to the previous
base rate case, costs of complying with CCR regulations and the Coal Ash Act, costs relating to storm recovery, investments in customer service
technologies and recavery of costs associated with renewable purchased power.
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On November 22, 2017, Duke Energy Progress and the Public Staff filed an Agreement and Stipulation of Partial Settlement resolving certain portions
of the proceeding. Terms of the settlement included a return on equity of 9.9% and a capital structure of 52% equity and 48% debt. On February 23,
2018, the NCUC issued an order approving the stipulation.

The order also impacted certain amounts that were similarly recorded on Duke Energy Carolinas' Consolidated Balance Sheets. As a result of the
order, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Carolinas recorded pretax charges of $68 million and $14 million, respectively, in the first quarter of
2018 to Impairment charges, Operation, maintenance and other and Interest Expense on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Revised
customer rates became effective on March 16, 2018.

On May 15, 2018, the Public Staff filed a Notice of Cross Appeal to the North Carolina Supreme Court from the NCUC's February 23, 2018, order. The
Public Staff contends the NCUC’s order should be reversed and remanded, as it is affected by errors of law, and is unsupported by competent, material
and substantial evidence in view of the entire record as submitted. The North Carolina Attorney General and Sierra Club also filed Notices of Appeal to
the North Carolina Supreme Court from the February 23, 2018, order. On November 29, 2018, the North Carolina Attorney General's Office filed a
motion with the North Carolina Supreme Court requesting the court consolidate the Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Carolinas appeals and
enter an order adopting the parties’ proposed briefing schedule as set out in the filing. Appellant briefs were filed on April 26, 2019. The Appellee
response briefs were filed on September 25, 2019, Oral arguments before the North Carolina Supreme Court are scheduled for March 11, 2020. Duke
Energy Progress cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

2018 North Carolina Rate Case

On October 30, 2019, Duke Energy Progress filed an application with the NCUC for a net rate increase for retail customers of approximately $464
million, which represents an approximate 12.3% increase in annual base revenues. The gross rate case revenue increase request is $586 million, which
is offset by riders of $122 million, primarily an EDIT rider of $120 million to return to customers North Carolina and federal EDIT resulting from recent
reductions in corporate tax rates. The request for rate increase is driven by major capital investments subsequent to the previous base rate case, coal
ash pond closure costs, accelerated coal plant depreciation and deferred 2018 storm costs. Duke Energy Progress seeks to defer and recover
incremental Hurricane Dorian storm costs in this proceeding and requests rates be effective no later than September 1, 2020. The NCUC has
established a procedural schedule with an evidentiary hearing to commence on May 4, 2020. Duke Energy Progress cannot predict the outcome of this
matter.

Hurricane Dorian

Hurricane Dorian reached the Carolinas in September 2019 as a Category 2 hurricane making landfall within Duke Energy Progress’ service territory.
Approximately 270,000 North Carolina customers and 30,000 South Carolina customers were impacted by the slow-moving storm that brought high
winds, tornadoes and heavy rain. With storm-response mobilization occurring in preparation for the storm and the assistance of mutual aid partners, full
restoration was accomplished within four days for all customers able to receive service. Total estimated incremental operation and maintenance
expenses incurred to repair and restore the system are approximately $205 million with an additional $4 million in capital investments made for
restoration efforts. Approximately $179 million of the operation and maintenance expenses are deferred in Regulatory assets within Other Noncurrent
Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2018. The balance of operation and maintenance expenses are included in Operation,
maintenance and other on the Consolidated Statements of Operations for the year ended December 31, 2019. A request for an accounting order to
defer incremental storm costs associated with Hurricane Dorian was included in Duke Energy Progress' October 30, 2019, general rate case filing with
the NCUC. Duke Energy Progress cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

2018 South Carolina Rate Case
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On November 8, 2018, Duke Energy Progress filed an application with the PSCSC for a rate increase for retail customers of approximately $59 million,
which represents an approximate 10.3% increase in annual base revenues. The request for rate increase was driven by capital investments and
environmental compliance progress made by Duke Energy Progress since its previous rate case, including the further implementation of Duke Energy
Progress' generation modernization program, which consists of retiring, replacing and upgrading generation plants, investments in customer service
technologies and continued investments in base work to maintain its transmission and distribution systems. The request included a decrease resulting
from the Tax Act of $17 million to reflect the change in ongoing tax expense, primarily the reduction in the federal income tax rate from 35% to 21%.
The request also included $10 million to return EDIT resulting from the federal tax rate change and deferred revenues since January 2018 related to the
change (EDIT Rider) and a $12 million increase due to the expiration of EDITs related to reductions in North Carolina state income taxes allocable to
South Carolina.

Duke Energy Progress also requested approval of its proposed GIP, approval of a Prepaid Advantage Program and a variety of accounting orders
related to ongoing costs for environmental compliance, including recovery over a five-year period of $51 million of deferred coal ash related compliance
costs, AMI deployment, grid investments between rate changes and regulatory asset treatment related to the retirement of a generating plant located in
Asheville, North Carolina. Finally, Duke Energy Progress sought approval to establish a reserve and accrual for end-of-life nuclear costs for materials
and supplies and nuclear fuel. On March 8, 2019, the ORS moved to establish a new and separate hearing docket to review and consider the GIP
praposed by Duke Energy Progress. Subsequently, on March 12, 2019, the ORS and Duke Energy Carolinas executed a Stipulation resolving the
ORS'’s motion, and Duke Energy Progress agreed to the Stipulation, as did other parties in the rate case. The Stipulation provides that costs incurred
for the GIP after January 1, 2019, would be deferred with a return, with all costs subject to evaluation in a future rate proceeding. The Stipulation was
approved by the PSCSC on June 19, 2019. On December 16, 2019, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Carolinas filed a Joint Petition to
Establish an Informational Docket for Review and Consideration of Grid Improvement Plans through which Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy
Carolinas would provide interested stakeholders information on the companies' grid activities. The PSCSC requested parties comment on procedural
matters by January 31; accordingly, various groups filed comments, none of which opposed an informational docket. Duke Energy Progress cannot
predict the outcome of this matter.

After hearings in April 2019, the PSCSC issued an order on May 21, 2019, which included a return on equity of 9.5% and a capital structure of 53%
equity and 47% debt. The order also included the following material components:

e  Approval of recavery of $4 million of coal ash costs over a five-year period with a return at Duke Energy Progress' WACGC;
«  Denial of recovery of $65 million of certain coal ash costs deemed to be related to the Coal Ash Act and incremental to the federal CCR rule;

»  Approval of a $17 million decrease to base rates to reflect the change in ongoing tax expense, primarily the reduction in the federal income
tax rate from 35% to 21%;

«  Approval of a $12 million decrease through the EDIT Tax Savings Rider resulting from the federal tax rate change and deferred revenues
since January 2018 related to the change, to be returned in accordance with ARAM for protected EDIT, over a 20-year period for unprotected
EDIT associated with Property, Plant and Equipment, over a five-year period for unprotected EDIT not associated with Property, Plant and
Equipment and over a three-year period for the deferred revenues; and

e  Approval of a $12 million increase due to the expiration of EDIT related to reductions in the North Carolina state income tax rate from 6.9% to
2.5%.

As a result of the order, revised customer rates were effective June 1, 2019. On May 31, 2019, Duke Energy Progress filed a Petition for Rehearing or
Reconsideration of that order contending substantial rights of Duke Energy Progress were prejudiced by unlawful, arbitrary and capricious rulings by the
commission on certain issues presented in the proceeding. On June 19, 2019, the PSCSC issued a Directive denying Duke Energy Progress' request
to rehear or reconsider the commission's rulings on certain issues presented in the proceeding including coal ash remediation and disposal costs,
return an equity and the recovery of a return on deferred operation and maintenance expenses, but allowing additional litigation-related costs. As a
result of the Directive allowing litigation-related costs, customer rates were revised effective July 1, 2019. An order detailing the commission's decision
in the Directive was issued on October 18, 2019. Duke Energy Progress filed a natice of appeal on November 15, 2019, with the South Carolina
Supreme Court. The ORS filed a Notice of Crass Appeal on November 20, 2019. On January 8, 2020, Duke Energy Progress and the ORS filed a joint
motion to extend briefing schedule deadlines. Appellant briefs are due on March 2, 2020, and Appellee response briefs are on May 15, 2020. On
February 12, 2020, Duke Energy Progress and the ORS filed a joint mation to extend briefing deadlines by 30 days. Based on legal analysis and the
filing of the appeal, Duke Energy Progress has not recorded an adjustment for its deferred coal ash costs. Duke Energy Progress cannot predict the
outcome of this matter.

Western Carolinas Modernization Plan

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.34




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Duke Energy Florida, LLC (2) _ A Resubmission 04/14/2020 2019/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

On November 4, 2015, Duke Energy Progress announced a Western Carolinas Modernization Plan, which included retirement of the existing Asheville
coal-fired plant, the construction of two 280 MW combined-cycle natural gas plants having dual-fuel capability, with the option to build a third natural gas
simple cycle unit in 2023 based upon the outcome of initiatives to reduce the region's power demand. The plan also included upgrades to existing
transmission lines and substations, installation of solar generation and a pilot battery storage project. Duke Energy Progress worked with the lacal
natural gas distribution company to upgrade and lease an existing natural gas pipeline to serve the natural gas plant. The lease for the new pipeline
became effective on March 2, 2019.

On March 28, 2016, the NCUC issued an order approving a CPCN for the new combined-cycle natural gas plants, but is requiring Duke Energy
Progress to refile for CPCN approval for the contingent simple cycle unit. On March 28, 2019, Duke Energy Progress filed an annual progress report for
the consiruction of the combined-cycle plants with the NCUC, with an estimated cost of $893 million.

On December 27, 2019, Asheville Combined Cycle Power Block 1 and the common systems that serve both combined cycle units went into
commercial operation. Power Block 1 consists of the Unit 5 Combustion Turbine and Unit 6 Steam Turbine Generator (which together form the first
combined cycle unit approved in the CPCN Order). Power Block 2 consists of the Unit 7 Combustion Turbine and Unit 8 Steam Turbine Generator
(which together form the second combined cycle unit approved in the CPCN Order). Duke Energy Progress placed the Unit 7 Combustion Turbine
portion of Power Black 2 into commercial operation in simple-cycle mode on January 15, 2020. Duke Energy Progress currently expects to place the
Unit 8 Steam Turbine Generator into commercial operation in the first quarter of 2020, after final testing has been completed.

On October 8, 2018, Duke Energy Progress filed an appiication with the NCUC for a CPCN to construct the Hot Springs Microgrid Solar and Battery
Storage Facility. On March 22, 2019, Duke Energy Progress and the Public Staff filed a Joint Proposed Order. On May 10, 2019, the NCUC issued an
Order Granting Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity with Conditions. On November 19, 2019, Duke Energy Progress filed a semiannual
progress report for its Hot Springs Microgrid Solar and Battery Starage Facility. As required by an NCUC order issued December 6, 2019, an updated
progress report was filed on January 15, 2020. Construction is expected to begin in March 2020 with commercial operation expected to begin in
September 2020.

The carrying value of the 376-MW Asheville coal-fired plant, including associated ash basin closure costs, of $214 million and $327 million is included in
Generation facilities to be retired, net on Duke Energy Progress' Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2019, and 2018, respectively. Duke
Energy Progress' request for a regulatory asset at the time of retirement with amortization over a 10-year period was approved by the NCUC on
February 23, 2018. Duke Energy Progress retired the Asheville coal-fired piant on January 29, 2020.

FERC Return on Equity Complaint

On October 11, 2019, NCEMPA filed a complaint at FERC against Duke Energy Progress pursuant to Section 206 of the Federal Power Act (FPA). The
complaint alleges that the return on equity component in the formula rate contained within the Full Requirements Power Purchase Agreement (FRPPA)
is unjust and unreasonable. The FRPPA's return on equity is 11% as applied to the Praduction Capacity Rate for the full requirements service provided
by Duke Energy Progress. The complaint does not definitively propose a reptacement return on equity. Under FPA Section 206, the earliest refund
effective date that FERC can establish is the date of the filing of the complaint. The complaint could raise risks across the Duke Energy Progress
wholesale business because, depending on how FERC treats NCEMPA's compiaint, other parties may come forward with similar complaints. Duke
Energy Progress cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

Duke Energy Florida
Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

The following tables present the regulatory assets and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy Florida's Consolidated Balance Sheets.

December 31, Earns/Pays Recovery/Refund
(in millions) 2019 2018 a Return Period Ends
Regulatory Assets(a)
AROs ~ coal ash(©) $ 93 10 (b)
AROs ~ nuclear and other(c) 159 172 b
Accrued pension and OPEB(C) 474 532 Yes (@)
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Storm cost deferrals(c) 413 382 (e 2021
Nuclear asset securitized balance, net 1,042 1,093 2036
Deferred fuel and purchased power 39 203 ® 2021
Hedge costs deferrals 44 20 2038
DSM/EE(®) 25 21 Yes 2024
AMI(©) 53 60 Yes 2032
Retired generation facilities(C) 183 219 Yes (®
Other 172 176 (d) (b)
Total regulatory assets 2,613 2,888

Less: current portion 419 434

Total noncurrent regulatory assets $ 2,194 $ 2,454

Regulatory Liabilities(a)

Net regulatory liability related to income taxes(C) $ 793§ 847 (b)
Costs of removal(€) 267 257 (d) (0)
Accrued pension and OPEB - 56 Yes ()]
Deferred fuel and purchased power(C) 1 16 ® 2021
Other 26 20 (d) (b)
Total regulatory liabilities 1,087 1,196
Less: current portion 94 102
Total noncurrent regulatory liabilities $ 993 § 1,094

(a) Regulatory assets and liabilities are excluded from rate base unless otherwise noted.

(b) The expected recavery or refund period varies or has not been determined.

(c) Included in rate base.

(d) Certain costs earn/pay a return.

(e) Eamns a debt return/interest once collections begin.

U] Eams commercial paper rate.

(9) Recovered primarily over the average remaining service periods or life expectancies of employees covered by the benefit plans. See Note 23

for additional detail.

Storm Restoration Cost Recovery

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.36




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Duke Energy Florida, LLC (2) _ A Resubmission 04/14/2020 2019/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

In September 2017, Duke Energy Florida's service territory suffered significant damage from Hurricane Irma, resulting in approximately 1 million
customers experiencing outages. In the fourth quarter of 2017, Duke Energy Florida also incurred preparation costs related to Hurricane Nate. On
December 28, 2017, Duke Energy Florida filed a petition with the FPSC to recover incremental storm restoration costs for Hurricane Irma and Hurricane
Nate and to replenish the storm reserve. On February 6, 2018, the FPSC approved a stipulation that would apply tax savings resulting from the Tax Act
toward starm costs effective January 2018 in lieu of implementing a storm surcharge. On May 31, 2018, Duke Energy Florida filed a petition for
approval of actual storm restoration costs and associated recovery process related to Hurricane Irma and Hurricane Nate. The petition sought the
approval for the recovery in the amount of $510 million in actual recoverable storm restaration costs, including the replenishment of Duke Energy
Florida's storm reserve of $132 million, and the pracess for recovering these recoverable storm costs. On August 20, 2018, the FPSC approved Duke
Energy Florida's unopposed Motion for Continuance filed August 17, 2018, to allow for an evidentiary hearing in this matter. On January 28, 2019, Duke
Energy Florida made a supplemental filing to reduce the tatal storm cost recovery from $510 million to $508 miillion. On April 3, 2019, the FPSC issued
an Order abating all remaining filing dates. On April 9, 2019, Duke Energy Florida filed an unopposed motion to approve a settlement agreement
resolving all outstanding issues in this docket. On June 13, 2019, the FPSC issued its order approving the settlement agreement. The Storm Cost
Settlement Agreement obligates Duke Energy Florida to capitalize $18 million of storm costs and remove $6 million of operating and maintenance
expense, thereby reducing the requested storm cost recovery amount by $24 million. Duke Energy Florida will also implement process changes with
respect to storm cost restoration. At December 31, 2019, and December 31, 2018, Duke Energy Florida's Consalidated Balance Sheets included
approximately $43 million and $217 million, respectively, of recoverable costs under the FPSC's storm rule in Regulatory assets within Current Assets
and Other Noncurrent Assets related to storm recovery for Hurricane Irma and Hurricane Nate.

In October 2018, Duke Energy Florida’s service territory suffered damage when Hurricane Michael made landfall as a Category 5 hurricane with
maximum sustained winds of 160 mph. The storm caused catastrophic damage from wind and storm surge, particularly from Panama City Beach to
Mexico Beach, resulting in widespread outages and significant damage to transmission and distribution facilities across the central Florida Panhandle.
In response to Hurricane Michael, Duke Energy Florida restored service to approximately 72,000 customers. Total estimated incremental operation and
maintenance and capital costs are $311 million. Approximately $107 million and $35 million of the costs are included in Net property, plant and
equipment on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2019, and December 31, 2018, respectively. Approximately $204 million and $165
million of costs are included in Regulatory assets within Current Assets and Other Noncurrent Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of

December 31, 2019, and December 31, 2018, respectively, representing recoverable costs under the FPSC’s storm rule and Duke Energy Florida's
OATT formula rates.

Duke Energy Florida filed a petition with the FPSC on April 30, 2019, to recover the retail portion of incremental storm restoration costs for Hurricane
Michael. On June 11, 2019, the FPSC approved the petition for recovery of incremental storm restoration costs related to Hurricane Michael. The FPSC
also approved the stipulation Duke Energy Florida filed, which will allow Duke Energy Flarida to use the tax savings resulting from the Tax Act to
recover these storm costs in lieu of implementing a storm surcharge. Approved storm costs are currently expected to be fully recovered by
approximately year-end 2021. On November 22, 2019, Duke Energy Florida filed a petition for appraoval of actual retail recoverable storm restoration
costs related to Hurricane Michael in the amount of $191 million plus interest. An Order Establishing Procedure was issued on January 30, 2020, and
hearings are scheduled to begin September 15, 2020. Duke Energy Florida cannot predict the outcame of this matter.

Hurricane Dorian

In September 2019, Duke Energy Flarida’s service territory was threatened by Hurricane Dorian with landfall as a possible Category 5 hurricane. For
several days, various forecasts and models predicted significant impact to Duke Energy Florida's service territory; accordingly, Duke Energy Florida
incurred costs to secure necessary resources to be prepared for that potential impact. Although Hurricane Dorian never made landfall in Florida, its
effects were still felt, and outages did occur. Preparations were required so that, if Hurricane Dorian had made landfall and impacts had been more
severe, Duke Energy Florida would have been prepared to restore its customers’ power in a timely fashion.

Total current estimated incremental costs are approximately $167 million. These costs are included in Regulatory assets within Current Assets and
Other Noncurrent Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2019, representing recoverable costs under the FPSC's storm rule
and Duke Energy Florida's OATT farmula rates. On December 19, 2019, Duke Energy Florida filed a petition with the FPSC to recover the estimated
retail portion of these costs, consistent with the provisions in the 2017 Settlement. The request seeks recovery over a 12-month period beginning in
March 2020. The final actual amount will be filed later in 2020 and a hearing will be held at the FPSC to determine the final amount of incremental
costs. Duke Energy Florida cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

Tax Act
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Pursuant to Duke Energy Florida's 2017 Settlement, on May 31, 2018, Duke Energy Florida filed a petition related to the Tax Act, which included
revenue requirement impacts of annual tax savings of $134 million and estimated annual amortization of EDIT of $67 miillion for a total of $201 million.
Of this amount, $50 million would be offset by accelerated depreciation of Crystal River 4 and 5 coal units and an estimated $151 million would be
offset by Hurricane Irma storm cost recovery as explained in the Storm Restoration Cost Recovery section above. On December 27, 2018, Duke
Energy Florida filed actual EDIT balances and amortization based on its 2017 filed tax return. This increased the revenue requirement impact of the
amortization of EDIT by $4 million, from $67 million to $71 million, which increased the total storm amortization from $151 million to $155 million. On
January 8, 2019, the FPSC approved a joint motion by Duke Energy Florida and the Office of Public Counsel resolving all stipulated positions. As part
of that stipulation, Duke Energy Florida agreed to seek a Private Letter Ruling (PLR) from the IRS on its treatment of cost of removal (COR) as mostly
protected by tax normalization rules. If the IRS rules that COR is not protected by tax normalization rules, then Duke Energy Florida will make a final
adjustment to the amortization of EDIT and an adjustment to the storm recovery amount retroactive to January 2018. The IRS has communicated that it
will not issue individual PLRs on the treatment of COR. Rather, the IRS is drafting a notice that will request comments on a number of issues, including
COR, and the IRS plans to issue industrywide guidance on those issues. Duke Energy Florida cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

Citrus County CC

Construction of the 1,640-MW combined-cycle natural gas plant in Citrus County, Florida, began in October 2015 with an estimated cost of $1.5 billion,
including AFUDC. Both units came on-line in the fourth quarter of 2018. The ultimate cost of the facility was estimated to be $1.6 billion, and Duke
Energy Florida recorded Impairment charges on Duke Energy’s Consolidated Statements of Operations of $60 miillion in the fourth quarter of 2018 for
the overrun. In the year ended December 31, 2019, Duke Energy Florida recorded a $36 million reduction to the prior-year impairment due to a
decrease in the cost estimate of the Citrus County CC, primarily related to the seftlement agreement with Fluor, the EPC contractor. This adjustment
reduced the estimated cost of the facility to $1.5 billian.

Solar Base Rate Adjustment

On July 31, 2018, Duke Energy Florida petitioned the FPSC to include in base rates the revenue requirements for its first two solar generation projects,
the Hamilton Project and the Columbia Project, as authorized by the 2017 Settlement. The Hamilton Project, which was placed into service on
December 22, 2018, has an annual retail revenue requirement of $15 million. At its Octaber 30, 2018, Agenda Conference, the FPSC approved the rate
increase related to the Hamilton Project to go into effect beginning with the first billing cycle in January 2019 under its file and suspend authority, and
revised customer rates became effective in January 2019. The Columbia Project has a projected annual revenue requirement of $14 million and a
projected in-service date in early 2020; the associated rate increase would take place with the first month’s billing cycle after the Columbia Project goes
into service. On April 2, 2019, the commission appraved both solar projects as filed.

On March 25, 2019, Duke Energy Florida petitioned the FPSC to include in base rates the revenue requirements for its next wave of solar generation
projects, the Trenton, Lake Placid and DeBary Solar Projects, as authorized by the 2017 Settlement. The annual retail revenue requirement for the
Trenton and Lake Placid Projects is $13 million and $8 million, respectively, and were placed into service in December 2019 with rates taking effect in
January 2020. The DeBary Project has a projected annual revenue requirement of $11 million and a projected in-service date in the first half of 2020.
The associated rate increase would take place with the first month’s billing cycle after each solar generation project goes into service. On July 22, 2019,
the FPSC issued an order approving Duke Energy Florida's request.

Crystal River Unit 3 Accelerated Decommissioning Filing

On May 29, 2019, Duke Energy Florida entered into a Decommissioning Services Agreement for the accelerated decommissioning of the Crystal River
Unit 3 nuclear power station located in Citrus County, Flarida, with ADP CR3, LLC and ADP SF1, LLC, each of which is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Accelerated Decommissioning Partners, LLC, a joint venture between NorthStar Group Services, Inc. and Orano USA LLC. Closing of this agreement is
contingent upon the approval of the NRC and FPSC. If approved, the decommissioning will be accelerated starting in 2020 and continuing through
2027, rather than the expected time frame under SAFSTOR of starting in 2067 and ending in 2074. Duke Energy Florida expects that the assets of the
Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Fund will be sufficient to cover the contract price. On July 10, 2019, Duke Energy Florida petitioned the FPSC for
approval of the agreement. Duke Energy Florida cannot predict the outcome of this matter.
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Duke Energy Ohio

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

The following tables present the regulatory assets and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy Ohio's Consclidated Balance Sheets.

December 31, Earns/Pays Recovery/Refund

(in millions) 2019 2018 a Return Period Ends
Regulatory Assets(3)
AROs - coal ash $ 16 % 20 Yes (b)
Accrued pension and OPEB 155 146 9
Storm cost deferrals 7 4 2023
Deferred fuel and purchased power 1 2 2020
Hedge costs deferrals 6 5 (b)
DSMI/EE 2 10 U] G)]
AMI 40 46 (b)
PISCC and deferred operating expenses(c) 17 17 Yes 2083
Vacation accrual 5 5 2020
MGP 102 99 (b)
Deferred pipeline integrity costs 17 14 Yes (b)
East Bend deferrals 44 47 Yes (b)
Transmission expansion obligation 40 43 (e)
Grid modernization 28 31 Yes (b) (¢)
Other 118 75 (b)
Total regulatory assets 598 564
Less: current partion 49 33
Total noncurrent regulatory assets $ 549 $ 531
Regulatory Llabilities(a)
Net regulatory liability related to income taxes $ 654 $ 678 (b)
Costs of removal 86 126 (d)
Accrued pension and OPEB 16 18 @
Other 71 75 (b)
Total regulatory liabilities 827 897"
Less: current portion 64 57
Total noncurrent regulatory liabilities $ 763 $ 840

(@ Regulatory assets and liabilities are excluded from rate base unless otherwise noted.

(b) The expected recovery or refund period varies or has not been determined.

{c) Included in rate base.

(d) Recovery over the life of the assaciated assets.

(e) Recavered via a rider mechanism.

U] Includes incentives on DSM/EE investments.
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(9) Recovered primarily over the average remaining service periods or life expectancies of employees covered by the benefit plans. See Note 23
for additional detail.

2017 Electric Security Plan Filing

On June 1, 2017, Duke Energy Ohio filed with the PUCO a request for a standard service offer in the form of an Electric Security Plan (ESP). On
February 15, 2018, the procedural schedule was suspended to facilitate ongoing settlement discussions. On April 13, 2018, Duke Energy Ohio filed a
Motion to consolidate this proceeding with several other cases pending before the PUCO, including, but not limited to, its Electric Base Rate Case.
Additionally, on April 13, 2018, Duke Energy Ohio, along with certain intervenors, filed a Stipulation and Recommendation (Stipulation) with the PUCO
resolving certain issues in this proceeding. The term of the ESP would be from June 1, 2018, to May 31, 2025, and included continuation of
market-based customer rates through competitive procurement processes for generation, continuation and expansion of existing rider mechanisms and
proposed new rider mechanisms relating to regulatory mandates, costs incurred to enhance the customer experience and transform the grid and a
service reliability rider for vegetation management. The Stipulation established a regulatory model for the next seven years via the approval of the ESP
and continued the current model for procuring supply for noen-shopping customers, including recavery mechanisms. On December 19, 2018, the PUCO
approved the Sfipulation without material modification. Several parties, including the OCC, filed applications for rehearing. On February 6, 2018, the
PUCQ granted the parties rehearing. The PUCQ issued its Second Entry on Rehearing on July 17, 2019, upholding its December 19, 2018, order and
denying all assignments of error raised by the non-stipulating parties. On October 11, 2019, the OCC filed its Third Application for Rehearing arguing
the PUCQ erred in finding OCC's Second Application for Rehearing as impraper. Duke Energy Ohio filed its Memorandum Contra on October 21, 2019.
The PUCO denied OCC's Third Application for Rehearing as a matter of law. On September 13, 2019, Interstate Gas Supply/Retail Supply Association
filed appeals to the Ohio Supreme Court claiming the PUCO's order was in error because it approved unsupported charges to competitive suppliers and
cost subsidies shopping customers pay for non-shopping customers. On September 16, 2019, the OCC filed an appeal challenging the PUCO’s
approval of OVEC recovery through Rider PSR alleging the FPA pre-empts the commission’s jurisdiction and that the record does not support finding
that Rider PSR results in a limitation on shopping. Appellant briefs were filed on January 6, 2020. Appellee briefs will be due March 16, 2020. Duke
Energy Ohio cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

Electric Base Rate Case

Duke Energy Ohio filed with the PUCO an electric distribution base rate case application and supporting testimony in March 2017. Duke Energy Ohio
requested an estimated annual increase of approximately $15 million and a return on equity of 10.4%. The application also included requests to
continue certain current riders and establish new riders. On September 26, 2017, the PUCO staff filed a report recommending a revenue decrease
between approximately $18 million and $29 million and a return on equity between 9.22% and 10.24%. On April 13, 2018, Duke Energy Ohio filed a
Motion ta consolidate this proceeding with several other cases pending before the PUCO. On April 13, 2018, Duke Energy Ohio, along with certain
intervenors, filed the Stipulation with the PUCO resolving numeraus issues including those in this base rate proceeding. Major components of the
Stipulation related to the base distribution rate case included a $19 million decrease in annual base distribution revenue with a return on equity
unchanged from the current rate of 9.84% based upon a capital structure of 50.75% equity and 49.25% debt. Upon approval of new rates, Duke Energy
Ohio's rider for recovering its initial SmartGrid implementation ended as these costs would be recovered through base rates. The Stipulation alsa
renewed 14 existing riders, some of which were included in the company's ESP, and added two new riders including the Enhanced Service Reliability
Rider to recover vegetation management costs not included in base rates, up to $10 million per year (operation and maintenance only) and the
PowerForward Rider to recover costs incurred to enhance the customer experience and further transform the grid (operation and maintenance and
capital). In addition to the changes in revenue attributable to the Stipulation, Duke Energy Ohio’s capital-related riders, including the Distribution Capital
Investments Rider, began to reflect the lower federal income tax rate associated with the Tax Act with updates to customers’ bills beginning April 1,
2018. This change reduced electric revenue by approximately $20 million on an annualized basis. On December 19, 2018, the PUCO approved the
Stipulation without material modification. New base rates were implemented effective January 2, 2019. Several parties including the OCC filed
applications for rehearing. On February 6, 2019, the PUCO granted the parties rehearing. The PUCO issued its Second Entry on Rehearing on July 17,
2019, upholding its December 19, 2018, order and denying all assignments of error raised by the non-stipulating parties. On October 11, 2019, the OCC
filed its Third Application for Rehearing arguing the PUCO erred in finding OCC's Second Application for Rehearing as improper. Duke Energy Ohio
filed its Memorandum Contra on October 21, 2019. The PUCO denied OCC's Third Application for Rehearing as a matter of law. On September 13,
2019, Interstate Gas Supply/Retail Supply Association filed appeals to the Ohio Supreme Court claiming the PUCO'’s order was in error because it
approved unsupparted charges to competitive suppliers and cost subsidies shopping customers pay for non-shopping customers. On September 16,
2019, the OCC filed an appeal challenging the PUCQ’s approval of OVEC recovery through Rider PSR alleging the FPA pre-empts the commission's
jurisdiction and that the record does not support finding that Rider PSR results in a limitation on shopping. Appellant briefs were filed on January 6,
2020. Appellee briefs will be due March 16, 2020. Duke Energy Ohio cannot predict the outcome of this matter.
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Ohio Valley Electric Corporation

On March 31, 2017, Duke Energy Ohio filed for approval to adjust its existing Rider PSR to pass through net costs related to its contractual entitlement
to capacity and energy from the generating assets owned by OVEC. Duke Energy Ohio sought deferral authority for net costs incurred from April 1,
2017, until the new rates under Rider PSR were put into effect. On April 13, 2018, Duke Energy Ohio filed a Motion to consolidate this proceeding with
several other cases currently pending befare the PUCO. Also, on April 13, 2018, Duke Energy Ohio, along with certain intervenors, filed a Stipulation
with the PUCO resolving numerous issues including those related to Rider PSR. The Stipulation activated Rider PSR for recovery of net costs incurred
from January 1, 2018, through May 2025. On December 19, 2018, the PUCO approved the Stipulation without material madification. The PSR rider
became effective April 1, 2019. Several parties, including the OCC, filed applications for rehearing. On February 6, 2019, the PUCO granted the parties
rehearing. The PUCO issued its Second Entry on Rehearing on July 17, 2019, upholding its December 19, 2018, order and denying all assignments of
error raised by the non-stipulating parties. On October 11, 2019, the OCC filed its Third Application for Rehearing arguing the PUCO erred in finding
OCC's Second Application for Rehearing as improper. Duke Energy Ohio filed its Memorandum Contra an October 21, 2019. The PUCO denied OCC's
Third Application for Rehearing as a matter of law. On September 13, 2019, Interstate Gas Supply/Retail Supply Association filed appeals to the Ohio
Supreme Court claiming the PUCO’s order was in error because it approved unsupported charges to competitive suppliers and cost subsidies shopping
customers pay for non-shopping customers. On September 16, 2019, the OCC filed an appeal challenging the PUCO's approval of OVEC recavery
through Rider PSR alleging the FPA pre-empts the commission’s jurisdiction and that the record does not support finding that Rider PSR results in a
limitation on shopping. Appeltant briefs were filed on January 6, 2020. Appellee briefs will be due March 16, 2020. Duke Energy Ohio cannot predict the
outcome of this matter.

On July 23, 2019, an Ohio bill was signed into law that became effective January 1, 2020. Among other things, the bill allows for recovery of prudently
incurred costs, net of any revenues, for Ohia investor-owned utilities that are participants under the OVEC power agreement. The recovery shall be
through a non-bypassable rider that is to replace any existing recovery mechanism approved by the PUCO and will remain in place through 2030. The
amounts recoverable from customers will be subject to an annual cap, with incremental costs that exceed such cap eligible for deferral and recovery
subject to review. See Note 18 for additional discussion of Duke Energy Ohio's ownership interest in OVEC.

Tax Act— Ohio

On July 25, 2018, Duke Energy Ohio filed an application to establish a new rider to implement the benefits of the Tax Act for electric distribution
customers. The new rider will flow through to customers the benefit of the lower statutory federal tax rate from 35% to 21% since January 1, 2018, all
future benefits of the lower tax rates and a full refund of deferred income taxes collected at the higher tax rates in prior years. Deferred income taxes
subject to normalization rules will be refunded consistent with federal law and deferred income taxes not subject to normalization rules will be refunded
over a 10-year period. Duke Energy Ohio's transmission rates reflect lower federal income tax but guidance from FERC on amortization of both
protected and unprotected transmission-related EDITs is still pending. On October 24, 2018, the PUCO issued a Finding and Order that, among other
things, directed all utilities over which the commission has ratemaking authority to file an application to pass the benefits of the Tax Act to customers by
January 1, 2019, unless otherwise exempted or directed by the PUCO. Duke Energy Ohio's July 25, 2018, filing for electric distribution operations is
consistent with the commission's October 24, 2018, Finding and Order and no further action is needed. On February 20, 2019, the PUCO approved the
application without material modification. Rates became effective March 1, 2019.

On December 21, 2018, Duke Energy Ohio filed an application to change its base rates and establish a new rider to implement the benefits of the Tax
Act for natural gas customers. Duke Energy Ohio requested commission approval to implement the changes and rider effective April 1, 2019. The new
rider will flow through io customers the benefit of the lower statutory federal tax rate from 35% to 21% since January 1, 2018, all future benefits of the
lower tax rates and a full refund of deferred income taxes collected at the higher tax rates in prior years. Deferred income taxes subject to normalization
rules will be refunded consistent with federal law and deferred income taxes not subject to normalization rules will be refunded over a 10-year period.
The PUCO established a procedural schedule and testimony was filed on July 31, 2019. An evidentiary hearing occurred on August 7, 2019. Initial
briefs were filed on September 11, 2019. Repiy briefs were filed on September 25, 2019. Duke Energy Ohio cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

Energy Efficiency Cost Recovery
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On March 28, 2014, Duke Energy Ohio filed an application for recavery of program costs, lost distribution revenue and perfarmance incentives related
to its energy efficiency and peak demand reduction programs. These programs are undertaken to comply with environmental mandates set forth in Ohio
law. The PUCO approved Duke Energy Ohio's application but found that Duke Energy Ohio was not permitted to use banked energy savings from
previous years in order to calculate the amount of allowed incentive. This conclusion represented a change to the cost recovery mechanism that had
been agreed upon by intervenors and approved by the PUCO in previous cases. The PUCO granted the applications for rehearing filed by Duke Energy
Ohio and an intervenor. On January 6, 2016, Duke Energy Ohio and the PUCO Staff entered into a stipulation, pending the PUCO's approval, to resalve
issues related to performance incentives and the PUCO Staff audit of 2013 costs, among other issues. In December 2015, based upon the stipulation,
Duke Energy Ohio re-established approximately $20 million of the revenues that had been previously reversed. On October 26, 2016, the PUCO issued
an order approving the stipulation without modification. In December 20186, the PUCO granted the intervenors request for rehearing for the purpose of
further review. On April 10, 2019, the PUCO issued an Entry on Rehearing denying the rehearing applications.

On June 15, 2016, Duke Energy Ohio filed an application for approval of a three-year energy efficiency and peak demand reduction portfolio of
programs. A stipulation and modified stipulation were filed on December 22, 2016, and January 27, 2017, respectively. Under the terms of the
stipulations, which included support for deferral authority of all costs and a cap on shared savings incentives, Duke Energy Ohio has offered its energy
efficiency and peak demand reduction programs throughout 2017. On February 3, 2017, Duke Energy Ohio filed for deferral authority of its costs
incurred in 2017 in respect of its proposed energy efficiency and peak demand reduction portfolio. On September 27, 2017, the PUCO issued an order
approving a modified stipulation. The modifications impose an annual cap of approximately $38 million on program costs and shared savings incentives
cambined, but allowed for Duke Energy Ohio to file for a waiver of costs in excess of the cap in 2017. The PUCO approved the waiver request for 2017
up to a total cost of $56 million. On November 21, 2017, the PUCO granted Duke Energy Ohio's and intervenor's applications for rehearing of the
September 27, 2017, order. On January 10, 2018, the PUCO denied the OCC's application for rehearing of the PUCO order granting Duke Energy
Ohio's waiver request; however, a decision on Duke Energy Ohio's application for rehearing remains pending. On October 15, 2019, the Ohio Supreme
Court issued an Opinion regarding a similar cap on energy efficiency imposed by the PUCO on Ohio Edison Company finding the PUCO lacked
statutory authority to impose a cap on cost recovery. On December 8, 2019, and in response to recent changes to Ohio Law, the OCC filed a motion to
eliminate shared savings from Duke Energy Ohio’s energy efficiency calculation beginning in 2020. Duke Energy Ohio filed a memorandum contra and
a notice of additional authority on December 16, 2019, arguing OCC's interpretation is incorrect and that the commission should amend its September
27, 2017 order to comply with recent precedent. Duke Energy Ohio cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

2014 Electric Security Plan

On May 30, 2018, the PUCO approved an extension of Duke Energy Chio's then-current ESP, including all terms and conditions thereof, excluding an
extension of Duke Energy Ohio’s Distribution Capital Investment Rider. Following rehearing, an July 25, 2018, the PUCO granted the request and
allowed a continuing cap on recovery under Rider DCI. The orders were upheld on rehearing requested by the Ohio Manufacturers' Association (OMA)
and OCC. The time period for parties to file for rehearing or appeal has expired.

In 2018, the OMA and OCC filed separate appeals of PUCQ's approval of Duke Energy Ohio's ESP with the Ohio Supreme Court, challenging PUCO's
approval of Duke Energy Ohio’s Rider PSR as a placeholder and its Rider DCI to recover incremental revenue requirement for distribution capital since
Duke Energy Ohio’s last base rate case. The Ohio Supreme Court issued an order on March 13, 2019, for the appellants to show cause why the
appeals should not be dismissed as moot in light of the commission’s approval of Duke Energy Ohio’s current ESP. The OCC and OMA made the
requested filings on March 20, 2019, and Duke Energy Ohio filed its response on March 27, 2019. Subsequent to OCC and OMA making the requested
filings, the Ohio Supreme Court dismissed the appeals as moot on May 8, 2019.

Natural Gas Pipeline Extension

Duke Energy Ohio is proposing to install a new natural gas pipeline (the Central Corridor Project) in its Ohio service territory to increase system
reliability and enable the retirement of older infrastructure. Duke Energy Ohio currently estimates the pipeline development costs and construction
activities will range from $163 million to $245 million in direct costs (excluding overheads and AFUDC). On January 20, 2017, Duke Energy Ohio filed
an amended application with the Ohio Power Siting Board (OPSB) for approval of one of two proposed routes. A public hearing was held on June 15,
2017. In April 2018, Duke Energy Ohio filed a motion with OPSB to establish a procedural schedule and filed supplemental information supporting its
application. On December 18, 2018, the OPSB established a procedural schedule that included a local public hearing on March 21, 2019. An
evidentiary hearing began on April 9, 2019, and concluded on April 11, 2019. Briefs were filed on May 13, 2019, and reply briefs were filed on June 10,
2019. On November 21, 2018, the OPSB approved Duke Energy Ohio's application subject to 41 conditions on construction. Applications for rehearing
were filed by several stakeholders on December 23, 2019, arguing that the OPSB approval was incorrect. Duke Energy Ohio filed a memorandum
contra on January 2, 2020. On January 17, 2020, the OPSB granted rehearing for the purpose of further consideration. Construction of the pipeline
extension is expected to be completed before the 2021/2022 winter season. Duke Energy Ohio cannot predict the outcome of this matter.
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2012 Natural Gas Rate Case/MGP Cost Recovery

As part of its 2012 natural gas base rate case, Duke Energy Ohio has approval to defer and recover costs related to environmental remediation at two
sites (East End and West End) that housed former MGP operations. Duke Energy Ohio has made annual applications for recavery of these deferred
costs. Duke Energy Ohio has collected approximately $55 million in environmental remediation costs between 2009 through 2012 through a separate
rider, Rider MGP, which is currently suspended. Duke Energy Ohio has made annual applications with the PUCO to recover its incremental remediation
costs consistent with the PUCQ's directive in Duke Energy Ohio's 2012 natural gas rate case. To date, the PUCO has not ruled on Duke Energy Ohio’s
annual applications for the calendar years 2013 through 2017. On September 28, 2018, the staff of the PUCO issued a report recommending a
disallowance of approximately $12 million of the $26 million in MGP remediation costs incurred between 2013 through 2017 that staff believes are not
eligible for recovery. Staff interprets the PUCO’s 2012 Order granting Duke Energy Ohio recovery of MGP remediation as limiting the recovery to work
directly on the East End and West End sites. On October 30, 2018, Duke Energy Ohio filed reply comments objecting to the staff's recommendations
and explaining, amang other things, the obligation Duke Energy Ohio has under Ohio law to remediate all areas impacted by the former MGPs and not
just physical property that housed the former plants and equipment. To date, the PUCO has not ruled on Duke Energy Ohio’s applications. On March
29, 2019, Duke Energy Ohio filed its annual application to recover incremental remediation expense for the calendar year 2018 seeking recovery of
approximately $20 million in remediation costs. On July 12, 2019, the staff recommended a disallowance of approximately $11 million for work that staff
believes occurred in areas not authorized for recovery. Additionally, staff recommended that any discussion pertaining to Duke Energy Ohio's recovery
of ongoing MGP costs should be directly tied to or netted against insurance proceeds collected by Duke Energy Ohio. An evidentiary hearing began on
November 18, 2019, and concluded November 21, 2019. Initial briefs were filed on January 17, 2020, and reply briefs were filed on February 14, 2020.
Duke Energy Ohio cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

The 2012 PUCO order also contained conditional deadlines for completing the MGP environmental investigation and remediation costs at the MGP
sites. Subsequent to the order, the deadline was extended to December 31, 2019. On May 10, 2019, Duke Energy Ohio filed an application requesting
a continuation of its existing deferral authority for MGP remediation and investigation that must occur after December 31, 2019. On September 13,
2019, intervenor comments were filed opposing Duke Energy Ghio's request for continuation of existing deferral authority and on October 2, 2019, Duke
Energy Ohio filed reply comments. Duke Energy Ohio cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

Duke Energy Kentucky Natural Gas Base Rate Case

On August 31, 2018, Duke Energy Kentucky filed an application with the KPSC requesting an increase in natural gas base rates of approximately $11
million, an approximate 11.1% average increase across all customer classes. The increase was net of approximately $5 million in annual savings as a
result of the Tax Act. The drivers for this case were capital invested since Duke Energy Kentucky’s last rate case in 2009. Duke Energy Kentucky also
sought implementation of a Weather Normalization Adjustment Mechanism, amortization of regulatory assets and to implement the impacts of the Tax
Act, prospectively. On January 30, 2019, Duke Energy Kentucky entered into a settlement agreement with the Attorney General of Kentucky, the only
intervenor in the case. The settlement provided for an approximate $7 mitlion increase in natural gas base revenue, a return on equity of 9.7% and
approval of the proposed Weather Normalization Mechanism. A hearing was held on February 5, 2019. The commission issued its order approving the
settlement without material modification on March 27, 2018. Revised customer rates were effective April 1, 2019.

Duke Energy Kentucky Electric Base Rate Case

On September 3, 2019, Duke Energy Kentucky filed a rate case with the KPSC requesting an increase in electric base rates of approximately $46
million, which represents an approximate 12.5% increase across all customer classes. The request for rate increase is driven by increased investment
in utility plant since the last electric base rate case in 2017. Duke Energy Kentucky seeks to implement a Storm Deferral Mechanism that will enable
Duke Energy Kentucky to defer actuat costs incurred for major storms that are over or under amounts in base rates. In response to large customers’
desire to have access to renewable resources, Duke Energy Kentucky is proposing a Green Source Advantage tariff designed for those large
customers that wish to invest in renewable energy resources to meet sustainability goals. Duke Energy Kentucky is proposing an electric vehicle (EV)
infrastructure pilot and modest incentives to assist customers in investing in EV technologies. Additionally, Duke Energy Kentucky is proposing to build
an approximate 3.4 MW distribution battery energy storage system to be attached to Duke Energy Kentucky’s distribution system providing frequency
regulation and enhanced reliability to Kentucky customers. The commission issued a procedural schedule with two rounds of discovery and
opportunities for intervenor and rebuital testimony. The Kentucky Attorney General filed its testimony recommending an increase of approximately $26
million. On January 31, 2020, Duke Energy Kentucky filed rebuttal testimony updating its rate increase calculations to approximately $44 million.
Hearings began on February 19, 2020. Duke Energy Kentucky anticipates that rates will go into effect in the second quarter of 2020. Duke Energy
Kentucky cannat predict the outcome of this matter.
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Regional Transmission Organization Realignment

Duke Energy Ohio, including Duke Energy Kentucky, transferred control of its transmission assets fram MISO to PJM, effective December 31, 2011.
The PUCO approved a settlement related to Duke Energy Ohio’s recavery of certain costs of the RTO realignment via a non-bypassable rider. Duke
Energy Ohio is allowed to recover all MISO Transmission Expansion Planning (MTEP) costs directly or indirectly charged to Ohio customers. The
KPSC also approved a request to effect the RTO realignment, subject to a commitment not to seek double recovery in a future rate case of the
transmission expansion fees that may be charged by MISO and PJM in the same period or averlapping periods.

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balance of Duke Energy Ohio's recorded liability for its exit obligation and
share of MTEP costs recorded in Other within Current Liabilities and Other Noncurrent Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The retail
portions of MTEP costs billed by MISO are recovered by Duke Energy Ohio through a non-bypassable rider. As of December 31, 2019, and 2018, $40
million and $43 million, respectively, are recorded in Regulatory assets on Duke Energy Ohio's Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Provisions/ Cash
(in millions) December 31, 2018  Adjustments Reductions December 31, 2019
Duke Energy Ohio $ 58 $ -3 4 $ 54

Duke Energy Indiana
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Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

The following tables present the regulatory assets and liabilities recorded on Duke Energy Indiana's Consolidated Balance Sheets.

December 31, Earns/Pays Recovery/Refund

(in millions) 2019 2018 a Return Period Ends
Regulatory Assets({a)
AROs -~ coal ash $ 529 § 450 (b)
Accrued pension and OPEB 243 222 (4]
Deferred fuel and purchased power —— 40 2020
Hedge costs deferrals 23 24 (b)
DSM/EE —_ 14 (e) (e)
AMI(C) 18 18 Yes (b)
Retired generation facilities(¢) 49 57 Yes 2026
PISCC and deferred operating expenses(c) 246 233 Yes (b)
Vacation accrual 12 11 2020
Other 52 88 (b)
Total regulatory assets 1,172 1,167
Less: current portion 90 175
Total noncurrent regulatory assets $ 1,082 § 982
Regulatory Liabilities(a)
Net regulatory liability related to income taxes $ 1,008 $ 1,009 (b)
Costs of removal 599 628 (d)
Accrued pension and OPEB 90 67 4]
Amounts to be refunded to customers -_ 1 2020
Other 43 42 (b)
Total regulatory liabilities 1,740 1,747
Less: current portion 55 25
Total noncurrent regulatory liabilities $ 1,685 $ 1,722

(a) Regulatory assets and liabilities are excluded from rate base unless otherwise noted.

(b) The expected recovery or refund period varies or has not been determined.

(e) Included in rate base.

(d) Refunded over the life of the associated assets.

(e) Includes incentives on DSM/EE investments and is recovered through a tracker mechanism over a two-year period.

()] Recovered primarily over the average remaining service periods or life expectancies of employees covered by the benefit plans. See Note 23

for additional detail.

2019 Indiana Rate Case
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On July 2, 2019, Duke Energy Indiana filed a general rate case with the IURC, its first general rate case in Indiana in 16 years, for a rate increase for
retail customers of approximately $395 million. The request for rate increase is driven by strategic investments to generate cleaner electricity, improve
reliability and serve a growing customer base. The request is premised upon a Duke Energy Indiana rate base of $10.2 billion as of December 31,
2018, and adjusted for projected changes through December 31, 2020. On September 9, 2018, Duke Energy Indiana revised its revenue request from
$395 million to $393 million and filed updated testimony for the Retail Rate Case. The updated filing reflects a clarification in the presentation of Utility
Receipts Tax, a $2 million reduction in the revenue requirement for revenues that will remain in riders and changes to allocation of revenue
requirements within rate classes. The Ultility Receipts Tax is currently embedded in base rates and rider rates. The proposed treatment is to include the
Utility Receipts Tax as a line item on the customer bill rather than included in rates. The request is an approximate 15% increase in retail revenues and
approximately 17% when including estimated Utility Receipts Tax. The rebuttal case, filed on December 4, 2019, updated the requested revenue
requirement to result in a 15.6% or $396 million average retail rate increase, including the impacts of the Utility Receipts Tax. The commission
determined to take twa issues out of the rate case and place them in separate subdocket proceedings due to the complexity of the rate case. The
commission moved the request for eleciric transportation pilot and future coal ash recovery issues to separate subdockets. Coal ash expenditures prior
to 2019 are still included in the rate case. Hearings concluded on February 7, 2020 and rates are expected to be effective by mid-2020. Duke Energy
Indiana cannot predict the outcome of these matters.

Edwardsport IGCC Plant

On September 20, 2018, Duke Energy Indiana, the Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor, the Duke Industrial Group and Nucor Steel — Indiana
entered into a settlement agreement to resolve IGCC ratemaking issues for calendar years 2018 and 2019. The agreement will remain in effect until
new rates are established in Duke Energy Indiana's next base rate case, which was filed on July 2, 2019, with rates to be effective in mid-2020. An
evidentiary hearing was held in December 2018, and on June 5, 2019, the IURC issued an order approving the 2018 Settlement Agreement.
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Piedmont
Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

The following tables present the regulatory assets and liabilities recorded on Piedmont's Consolidated Balance Sheets.

December 31, Earns/Pays Recovery/Refund
(in millions) 2019 2018 a Return Period Ends
Regulatory Assets(3)
AROs — nuclear and other 16 19 (d)
Accrued pension and OPEB(C) 90 99 Yes ®
Vacation accrual 12 12
Derivatives — natural gas supply contracts(€) 17 141
Deferred pipeline integrity costs(C) 62 51 Yes (b)
Amounts due from customers 36 24 Yes (b)
Other 30 11 (b)
Total regulatory assets 363 357
Less: current partion 73 54
Total nancurrent regulatory assets $ 290 $ 303
Regulatory Liabilities(a)
Net regulatory liability related to income taxes $ 555 § 579 (b)
Costs of removal 574 564 (d)
Accrued pension and OPEB(C) 3 1 Yes 0]
Amounts to be refunded to customers 34 33 Yes (b)
Other 46 41 )
Total regulatory liabilities 1,212 1,218
Less: current portion 81 37
Total noncurrent regulatory liabilities $ 1,131 ¢ 1,181
(a) Regulatory assets and liabilities are excluded from rate base unless otherwise noted.
(b} The expected recovery or refund period varies or has not been determined.
(c) Included in rate base.
(d) Recovery over the life of the associated assets.
) Balance will fluctuate with changes in the market. Current contracts extend into 2031.
(1)) Recovered primarily over the average remaining service periods or life expectancies of employees covered by the benefit plans. See Note 23

for additional detail.
North Carolina Integrity Management Rider Filing

On April 30, 2019, Piedmont filed a petition under the IMR mechanism to update rates, based on the eligible capital investments closed to integrity and
safety projects over the six-month period ending March 31, 2019. The NCUC approved the petition on May 29, 2019, and rates became effective June
1, 2019. The effect of the update was an increase to annual revenues of approximately $9 million. These revenues, along with eligible spending for the
three months ended June 30, 2019, were subsequently included in base rates effective November 1, 2019, as part of the 2019 North Carolina Rate
Case.
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On October 31, 2019, Piedmont filed a petition under the IMR mechanism to update rates, based on the eligible capital investments closed to integrity
and safety projects over the three-month period ending September 30, 2019. The NCUC approved the petition on December 3, 2019, and rates became
effective December 1, 2019. The effect of the update was an increase to annual revenues of approximately $11 million.

Tennessee Integrity Management Rider Filing

In November 2019, Piedmont filed a petition with the TPUC under the IMR mechanism to collect an additional $4 million in annual revenues, effective
January 2020, based on the eligible capital spending on integrity and safety projects over the 12-month period ending October 31, 2019. A procedural
schedule has not yet been set for this matter. Piedmont cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

2019 North Carolina Rate Case

On April 1, 2019, Piedmont filed an application with the NCUC, its first general rate case in North Carolina in six years, for a rate increase for retail
customers of approximately $83 million, which represents an approximate 9% increase in retail revenues. The request for rate increase was driven by
significant infrastructure upgrade investments (plant additions) since the last general rate case through June 30, 2019, offset by savings that customers
will begin receiving due to federal and state tax reform. Approximately half of the plant additions being included in rate base are categories of plant
investment not covered under the IMR mechanism, which was originally approved as part of the 2013 North Carolina Rate Case.

On August 13, 2019, Piedmont, the Public Staff, and two groups representing industrial customers filed an Agreement and Stipulation Settlement
resolving issues in the base rate proceeding, which included a return on equity of 9.7% and a capital structure of 52% equity and 48% debt. The North
Carolina Attorney General's Office did not support the settlement. Other major components of the Stipulation included:

»  Anannual increase in revenues of $109 mitlion before consideration of riders associated with federal and state tax reform;

s A decrease through a rider mechanism of $23 million per year to return unprotected federal EDIT over a five-year period and deferred
revenues related to the federal rate reduction of $37 million to be returned over one year;

« A decrease through a rider mechanism of $21 million per year related to reductions in the North Carolina state income tax rate to be returned
over a three-year period,

e  An overall cap on net revenue increase of $83 million. This will impact Piedmont beginning November 1, 2022, only if the company does not
file another general rate case in the interim;

o Continuation of the IMR mechanism; and

o  Establishment of a new deferral mechanism for certain Distribution Integrity Management Program (DIMP) operations and maintenance
expenses incurred effective November 1, 2019, and thereafter.

An evidentiary hearing began on August 19, 2019. On October 31, 2019, the NCUC approved the Stipulation and the revised customer rates were
effective November 1, 2019.

OTHER REGULATORY MATTERS
Atlantic Coast Pipeline, LLC

On September 2, 2014, Duke Energy, Dominion Energy, Inc. (Dominion), Piedmont and Southern Company Gas announced the formation of Atlantic
Coast Pipeline, LLC (ACP) to build and own the proposed Atlantic Coast Pipeline (ACP pipeline), an approximately 600-mile interstate natural gas
pipeline running from West Virginia to North Carolina. The ACP pipeline is designed to meet, in part, the needs identified by Duke Energy Carolinas,
Duke Energy Progress and Piedmont. Dominion will be responsible for building and operating the ACP pipeline and holds a leading ownership
percentage in ACP of 48%. Duke Energy owns a 47% interest, which is accounted for as an equity method investment through its Gas Utilities and
infrastructure segment. Southern Company Gas maintains a 5% interest. See Notes 13 and 18 for additional information related to Duke Energy's
ownership interest. Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress and Piedmant, among others, will be customers of the pipeline. Purchases will be
made under several 20-year supply cantracts, subject to state regulatory approval.
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In 2018, the FERC issued a series of Notices to Proceed, which authorized the project to begin certain construction-related activities along the pipeline
route, including supply header and compressors. On May 11, 2018, and October 19, 2018, FERC issued Notices to Proceed allowing full construction
activities in all areas of West Virginia except in the Monongahela National Forest. On July 24, 2018, FERC issued a Notice to Proceed allowing full
construction activities along the project route in North Carolina. On October 19, 2018, the conditions to effectiveness of the Virginia 401 water quality
certification were satisfied and, following receipt of the Virginia 401 certification, ACP filed a request for FERC to issue a Notice to Proceed with full
construction activities in Virginia. Due to legal challenges not directly related to the request for a Notice to Proceed in Virginia, this request is still
pending.

ACP is the subject of challenges in state and federal courts and agencies, including, among others, challenges of the project’s biological opinion (BiOp})
and incidental take statement (ITS), crossings of the Blue Ridge Parkway, the Appalachian Trail, and the Monongahela and George Washington
National Forests, the project's U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) 404 permit, the project's air permit for a compressor station at Buckingham,
Virginia, the FERC Environmental Impact Statement order and the FERC order approving the Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity. Each of
these chailenges alleges non-compliance on the part of federal and state permitting authorities and adverse ecological consequences if the project is
permitted to proceed. Since December 2018, notable developments in these challenges include a stay in December 2018 issued by the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the Fourth Circuit (Fourth Circuit) and the same court's July 26, 2019, vacatur of the project's BiOp and ITS (which stay and subsequent
vacatur halted maost project construction activity), a Fourth Circuit decision vacating the project's permits to cross the Monongahela and George
Washington National Forests and the Appalachian Trail, the Fourth Circuit's remand to USACE of ACP's Huntington District 404 verification, the Fourth
Circuit's remand to the National Park Service of ACP’s Blue Ridge Parkway right-of-way and the most recent vacatur of the air permit for a compressor
station at Buckingham, Virginia. ACP is vigorously defending these challenges and coordinating with the federal and state authorities which are the
direct parties to the challenges. The Solicitor General of the United States and ACP filed petitions for certiorari to the Supreme Court of the United
States on June 25, 2019, regarding the Appalachian Trail crossing and certiorari was granted on October 4, 2019. The Supreme Court hearing is
scheduled for February 24, 2020, and a ruling is expected in the second gquarter of 2020. ACP is also evaluating possible legislative and other remedies
to this issue.

In anticipation of the Fourth Circuit's vacatur of the BiOp and ITS, ACP and the FWS commenced work in mid-May of 2019 to set the basis for a
reissued BiOp and ITS. On February 10, 2020, FERC issued a letter to FWS requesting the re-initiation of formal consultation in support of reissuing
the BiOp and ITS. ACP continues coordinating and working with FWS and other parties in preparation for a reissuance of the BiOp and ITS.

ACP triggered the Adverse Govemment Actions (AGA) clause of its agreements with its customers in December 2019. Formal negotiations have
commenced regarding pricing and construction timing, among other items, and are expected to be finalized in the first quarter of 2020. The results of
these negotiations will directly impact the expected future cash flows of this project.

Given the legal challenges and ongoing discussions with customers, ACP expects mechanical completion of the full project in late 2021 with in-service
likely in the first half of 2022.

The delays resulting from the legal challenges described above have also impacted the cost for the project. Project cost is approximately $8 billion,
excluding financing costs. This estimate is based on the current facts available around construction costs and timelines, and is subject to future
changes as those facts develop. Abnormal weather, work delays (including delays due to judicial or regulatory action) and other conditions may result in
cost or schedule modifications, a suspension of AFUDC for ACP and/or impairment charges potentially material to Duke Energy's cash flows, financial
pasition and results of operations.

Duke Energy’s investment in ACP was $1.2 billion at December 31, 2019. Duke Energy evaluated this investment for impairment at

December 31, 2019, and determined that fair value approximated carrying value and therefare no impairment was necessary. Duke Energy also has a
guarantee agreement supporting its share of the ACP revolving credit facility. Duke Energy’s maximum exposure to loss under the terms of the
guarantee is $827 million, which represents 47% of the outstanding borrowings under the credit facility as of December 31, 2019. See Note 13 for
additional information.

Constitution Pipeline Company, LLC

Duke Energy owned a 24% ownership interest in Constitution, which is accounted for as an equity method investment. Constitution was a natural gas
pipeline project slated to transport natural gas supplies from the Marcellus supply region in northern Pennsylvania to major northeastern markets. The
pipeline was to be constructed and operated by Williams Partners L.P., which had a 41% ownership share. The remaining interest was held by Cabot
Oil and Gas Corporation and WGL Holdings, Inc. In December 2014, Constitution received approval from the FERC to construct and operate the
proposed pipeline. However, since April 2016, Constitution had stopped construction and discontinued capitalization of future development costs due to
permitting delays and adverse rulings by regulatory agencies and courts.
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In late 2019, Constitution determined that its principal shipper would not agree to an amended precedent agreement. Without such an amendment, the
project would no longer be viable and, as of February 5, 2020, the Constitution partners formally resolved to initiate the dissolution of Constitution, and
to terminate the Constitution Pipeline project. In the fourth quarter of 2019, Duke Energy recorded an OTTI of $25 million related to Constitution within
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates on Duke Energy's Consolidated Statements of Income, resulting in the full write-down of Duke Energy's
investment in Constitution. See Notes 13 and 18 for additional information related to ownership interest and carrying value of the investment.

Potential Coal Plant Retirements

The Subsidiary Registrants periodically file IRPs with their state regulatory commissions. The IRPs provide a view of forecasted energy needs aver a
long term (10 to 20 years) and options being considered to meet those needs. IRPs filed by the Subsidiary Registrants included planning assumptions
ta potentially retire certain coal-fired generating facilities in North Carolina and Indiana earlier than their current estimated useful lives. Duke Energy
continues to evaluate the potential need to retire these coal-fired generating facilities earlier than the current estimated useful lives and plans to seek
regulatory recovery for amounts that would not be otherwise recovered when any of these assets are retired.

The table below contains the net carrying value of generating facilities planned for retirement or included in recent IRPs as evaluated for potential
retirement. Dallar amounts in the table below are included in Net property, plant and equipment on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of
December 31, 2019, and exclude capitalized asset retirement costs.

Remaining Net

Capacity Book Value
(in MW) (in millions)
Duke Energy Carolinas
Allen Steam Station Units 1-3(3) 585 $ 152
Duke Energy Indiana
Gallagher Units 2 and 4(b) 280 114
Gibson Units 1-5(C) 3,132 1,697
Cayuga Units 1-2(c) 1,005 974
Total Duke Energy $ 5002 $ 2,937
(a) Duke Energy Carolinas will retire Allen Steam Station Units 1 through 3 by December 31, 2024, as part of the resolution of a lawsuit involving
alleged New Source Review violations.
(b) Duke Energy Indiana committed to either retire or stop burning coal at Gallagher Units 2 and 4 by December 31, 2022, as part of the 2016
settlement of Edwardsport IGCC matters.
(c) On July 1, 2019, Duke Energy Indiana filed its 2018 IRP with the IURC. The 2018 IRP included scenarios evaluating the potential retirement

of coal-fired generating units at Gibson and Cayuga. The rate case filed July 2, 2019, includes proposed depreciation rates reflecting
retirement dates from 2026 to 2038.

Duke Energy continues to evaluate the potential need to retire generating facilities earlier than the current estimated useful lives, and plans to seek
regulatory recovery, as necessary, for amounts that would not be otherwise recovered when any of these assets are retired. However, such recovery,
including recovery of carrying costs on remaining book values, could be subject to future approvals and therefore cannot be assured.

Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress are evaluating the potential for coal-fired generating unit retirements with a net carrying value of
approximately $721 million and $1.2 billion, respectively, included in Net property, plant and equipment on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of
December 31, 2019.

Refer to the "Western Carolinas Modernization Plan" discussion above for details of Duke Energy Progress' planned retirements.
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5. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
INSURANCE
General Insurance

The Duke Energy Registrants have insurance and reinsurance coverage either directly or through indemnification from Duke Energy’s captive insurance
company, Bison, and its affiliates, consistent with companies engaged in similar commercial operations with similar type properties. The Duke Energy
Registrants’ coverage includes (i) commercial general liability coverage for liabilities arising to third parties for bodily injury and property damage; (ii)
workers' compensation; (iii) automobile liability coverage; and (iv) property coverage for all real and personal property damage. Real and personal
property damage coverage excludes electric transmission and distribution lines, but includes damages arising from boiler and machinery breakdowns,
earthquakes, flood damage and extra expense, but not outage or replacement power coverage. All coverage is subject to certain deductibles or
retentions, sublimits, exclusions, terms and conditions common for companies with similar types of operations. The Duke Energy Registrants
self-insure their electric transmission and distribution lines against loss due to storm damage and other natural disasters. As discussed further in Note

4, Duke Energy Florida maintains a storm damage reserve and has a regulatory mechanism to recover the cost of named storms on an expedited
basis.

The cost of the Duke Energy Registrants’ coverage can fluctuate from year to year reflecting claims history and conditions of the insurance and
reinsurance markets.

In the event of a loss, terms and amounts of insurance and reinsurance available might not be adequate to cover claims and other expenses incurred.
Uninsured losses and other expenses, to the extent not recovered by other sources, could have a material effect on the Duke Energy Registrants’
results of operations, cash flows or financial position. Each company is responsible to the extent losses may be excluded or exceed limits of the
coverage available.

Nuclear Insurance

Duke Energy Carolinas owns and operates McGuire and Oconee and operates and has a partial ownership interest in Catawba. McGuire and Catawba
each have two reactors. Oconee has three reactors. The other joint owners of Catawba reimburse Duke Energy Carolinas for certain expenses
associated with nuclear insurance per the Catawba joint owner agreements.

Duke Energy Progress owns and operates Robinson, Brunswick and Harris. Robinson and Harris each have one reactor. Brunswick has two reactors.

Duke Energy Florida owns Crystal River Unit 3, which permanently ceased operation in 2013 and reached a SAFSTOR condition in January 2018 after
the successful transfer of all used nuclear fuel assemblies to an on-site dry cask storage facility.

In the event of a loss, terms and amounts of insurance available might not be adequate to caver property damage and other expenses incurred.
Uninsured losses and other expenses, to the extent not recovered by other sources, could have a material effect on Duke Energy Carolinas’, Duke
Energy Progress’ and Duke Energy Florida's results of operations, cash flows or financial position. Each company is respansible to the extent losses
may be excluded or exceed limits of the coverage available.

Nuclear Liability Coverage

The Price-Anderson Act requires owners of nuclear reactors to provide for public nuclear liability protection per nuclear incident up to a maximum total
financial protection liability. The maximum total financial protection liability, which is approximately $13.9 billion, is subject to change every five years for
inflation and for the number of licensed reactors. Total nuclear liability coverage consists of a combination of private primary nuclear liability insurance
coverage and a mandatory industry risk-sharing program to provide for excess nuclear liability coverage above the maximum reasonably availabie
private primary coverage. The U.S. Congress could impose revenue-raising measures on the nuclear industry to pay claims.

Primary Liability Insurance

Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress have purchased the maximum reasonably available private primary nuclear liability insurance as
required by law, which is $450 million per station. Duke Energy Florida has purchased $100 million primary nuclear liability insurance in compliance with
the law.
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Excess Liability Program

This program provides $13.5 billion of coverage per incident through the Price-Anderson Act's mandatory industrywide excess secondary financial
protection program of risk poaling. This amount is the product of potential cumulative retrospective premium assessments of $138 million times the
current 98 licensed commercial nuclear reactars in the U.S. Under this program, licensees could be assessed retraspective premiums to compensate
for public nuclear liability damages in the event of a nuclear incident at any licensed facility in the U.S. Retrospective premiums may be assessed at a
rate not to exceed $20.5 million per year per licensed reactor for each incident. The assessment may be subject to state premium taxes.

Nuclear Property and Accidental Outage Coverage

Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida are members of Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL), an industry mutual
insurance company, which provides property damage, nuclear accident decontamination and premature decommissioning insurance for each station for
losses resulting from damage to its nuclear plants, either due to accidents or acts of terrorism. Additionally, NEIL provides accidental outage coverage
for losses in the event of a major accidental outage at an insured nuclear station.

Pursuant to regulations of the NRC, each company's property damage insurance policies provide that ail proceeds from such insurance be applied,
first, to place the plant in a safe and stable condition after a qualifying accident and second, to decontaminate the plant before any proceeds can be
used for decommissioning, plant repair or restoration.

Losses resulting fram acts of terrarism are covered as common occurrences, such that if terrorist acts occur against one or moere commercial nuclear
power plants insured by NEIL within a 12-month period, they would be treated as one event and the owners of the plants where the act occurred would
share one full limit of liability. The full limit of liability is currently $3.2 billion. NEIL sublimits the total aggregate for all of their policies for non-nuclear
terrorist events to approximately $1.8 hillion.

Each nuclear facility has accident property damage, nuclear accident decontamination and premature decommissioning liability insurance from NEIL
with limits of $1.5 billion, except for Crystal River Unit 3. Crystal River Unit 3's limit is $50 million and is on an actual cash value basis. All nuclear
facilities except for Catawba and Crystal River Unit 3 also share an additional $1.25 billion nuclear accident insurance limit above their dedicated
underlying limit. This shared additional excess limit is not subject to reinstatement in the event of a loss. Catawba has a dedicated $1.25 billion of
additional nuclear accident insurance limit above its dedicated underlying limit. Catawba and Oconee also have an additional $750 million of
non-nuclear accident property damage limit. All coverages are subject to sublimits and significant deductibles.

NEIL's Accidental Qutage policy provides some coverage, similar to business interruption, for losses in the event of a major accident property damage
outage of a nuclear unit. Coverage is provided on a weekly limit basis after a significant waiting period deductible and at 100% of the applicable weekly
limits for 52 weeks and 80% of the applicable weekly limits for up to the next 110 weeks. Coverage is provided until these applicable weekly periods are
met, where the accidental outage policy limit will not exceed $490 million for McGuire and Catawba, $462 million for Brunswick and Harris, $406 million
for Oconee and $364 million for Robinson. NEIL sublimits the accidental outage recovery up to the first 104 weeks of coverage not to exceed $328
million from non-nuclear accidental property damage. Coverage amounts decrease in the event more than one unit at a station is out of service due to a
common accident. All coverages are subject fo sublimits and significant deductibles.

Potential Retroactive Premium Assessments

In the event of NEIL losses, NEIL's board of directors may assess member companies' retroactive premiums of amounts up to 10 times their annual
premiums for up to six years after a loss. NEIL has never exercised this assessment. The maximum aggregate annual retrospective premium
obligations for Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida are $155 million, $94 million and $1 million, respectively. Duke
Energy Carolinas' maximum assessment amount includes 100% of potential abligations to NEIL for jointly owned reactors. Duke Energy Carolinas
would seek reimbursement from the joint owners for their portion of these assessment amounts.

ENVIRONMENTAL

The Duke Energy Registrants are subject to federal, state and local laws regarding air and water quality, hazardous and solid waste disposal, coal ash
and other environmental matters. These laws can be changed from time to time, imposing new obligations on the Duke Energy Registrants. The
follawing enviranmental matters impact all of the Duke Energy Registrants.
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Remediation Activities

In addition to the ARO recorded as a result of various environmental regulations, discussed in Note 10, the Duke Energy Registrants are responsible for
environmental remediation at various sites. These include certain properties that are part of ongoing operations and sites formerly owned or used by
Duke Energy entities. These sites are in various stages of investigation, remediation and monitoring. Managed in conjunction with relevant federal, state
and local agencies, remediation activities vary based upon site conditions and location, remediation requirements, complexity and sharing of
responsibility. If remediation activities involve joint and several liability provisions, strict liability, or cost recovery or contribution actions, the Duke
Energy Registrants could potentially be held responsible for environmental impacts caused by other potentially responsible parties and may also benefit
from insurance policies or contractual indemnities that cover some or all cleanup costs. Liabilities are recorded when losses become probable and are
reasonably estimable. The total costs that may be incurred cannot be estimated because the extent of environmental impact, allocation amang
potentially responsible parties, remediation alternatives and/or regulatory decisions have not yet been determined at all sites. Additiona! costs
assaciated with remediation activities are likely to be incurred in the future and could be significant. Costs are typically expensed as Operation,
maintenance and other in the Consolidated Statements of Operations unless regulatory recovery of the costs is deemed probable.

The following tables contain information regarding reserves for probable and estimable costs related to the various environmental sites. These reserves
are recorded in Accounts payable within Current Liabilities and Other within Other Noncurrent Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy Energy
(in millions) Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Ohio Indiana Piedmont
Balance at December 31, 2016 $ 98 $ 10 $ 18 § 38 14 % 59 § 108% 1
Provisions/adjustments 8 3 3 2 2 3 (4) 1
Cash reductions (25) 3) (6) 2) ) (15) (1) —
Balance at December 31, 2017 81 10 15 3 12 47 5 2
Provisions/adjustments 26 3 2 3 2) 21 1 1
Cash reductions (30) 2) 6) (2) 4 (20) 1) (W)
Balance at December 31, 2018 77 11 11 4 6 48 5 2
Provisions/adjustments 33 6 9 2 5 1 —_ 7
Cash reductions (52) {6) 4) (2) (2) (40) 1 (1)
Balance at December 31, 2019 $ 58 $ 11 $ 16 $ 4 5 9§ 19 $ 48 8

Additional losses in excess of recorded reserves that could be incurred for the stages of investigation, remediation and monitoring for environmental
sites that have been evaluated at this time are not material except as presented in the table below.

(in millions)

Duke Energy $ 59
Duke Energy Carolinas 1"
Duke Energy Ohio 42
Piedmont 2
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LITIGATION
Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress
NCDEQ Closure Litigation

The Coal Ash Act requires CCR surface impoundments in North Carolina to be closed, with the closure method and timing based on a risk ranking
classification determined by legislation or state regulators. The NCDEQ previously classified the impoundments at Allen, Belews Creek, Rogers,
Marshall, Mayo and Roxboro as low risk. The Coal Ash Act allowed a range of closure options for low risk rated basins. On April 1, 2018, NCDEQ
issued a closure determination (NCDEQ's April 1 Order) requiring Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress to excavate all remaining coal ash
impoundments at these facilities. On April 26, 2019, Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress filed Petitions for Contested Case Hearings in
the Office of Administrative Hearings to chalienge NCDEQ's April 1 Order. On May 9, 2019, NCDEQ issued a supplemental order requiring that closure
plans be submitted on December 31, 2019, but providing that the corrective action plans are not due until March 31, 2020. Duke Energy Carolinas and
Duke Energy Progress filed amended petitions on May 24, 2019, incorporating the May 8, 2019, order.

On December 31, 2019, the parties executed a settlement agreement resolving the closure methad for each of these sites. Duke Energy Carolinas and
Duke Energy Progress agreed to excavate seven of the nine remaining coal ash basins at these sites with ash moved to on-site lined landfills, including
two at Allen, one at Belews Creek, one at Mayo, one at Roxboro, and two at Rogers. At the two remaining basins at Marshall and Roxboro, uncapped
basin ash will be excavated and moved to lined landfills. Those portions of the basins at Marshall and Roxboro, which were previously filled with ash
and on which permitted facilities were constructed, will not be disturbed and will be closed pursuant to other state regulations. On February 5, 2020, the
North Carolina Superior court entered a consent order, after which this litigation was dismissed on February 11, 2020.

Coal Ash Insurance Coverage Litigation

In March 2017, Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress filed a civil action in the North Carolina Superior Court against various insurance
providers. The lawsuit seeks payment for coal ash-related liabilities covered by third-party liability insurance policies. The insurance policies were
issued between 1971 and 1986 and provide third-party liability insurance for property damage. The civil action seeks damages for breach of contract
and indemnification for costs arising from the Coal Ash Act and the EPA CCR rule at 15 coal-fired plants in North Carolina and South Carolina. Despite
a stay of the litigation from May 2019 through September 2019 to allow the parties to discuss potential resolution, no resolution was reached, and
litigation resumed. In February and March 2020, the Court will hear arguments on numerous cross motions filed by the parties to seek legal
determinations concerning, among other issues, the appropriate insurance allocation methods, the trigger of the applicable coverages and several
coverage defenses raised by the insurance providers. Trial is scheduled for February 2021. Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress cannot
predict the outcome of this matter.

NCDEQ State Enforcement Actions

In the first quarter of 2013, SELC sent notices of intent to sue Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress related to alleged CWA violations
from coal ash basins at two coal-fired power plants in North Carolina. The NCDEQ filed enforcement actions against Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke
Energy Progress alleging violations of water discharge permits and North Carolina groundwater standards. The cases have been consclidated and are
being heard before a single judge in the North Carolina Superior Court.

On August 16, 2013, the NCDEQ filed an enforcement action against Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress related to the remaining
coal-fired power plants in North Caralina, alleging violations of the CWA and violations of the North Carolina groundwater standards. Both of these
cases have been assigned to the judge handling the enforcement actions discussed above. SELC is representing several environmental groups who
have been permitted to intervene in these cases.
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The court issued orders in 2016 granting Motions for Partial Summary Judgment for seven of the 14 North Caralina plants with coal ash basins named
in the enforcement actions. On February 13, 2017, the court issued an order denying motions for partial summary judgment brought by both the
environmental groups and Duke Energy Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress far the remaining seven plants. On March 15, 2017, Duke Energy
Carolinas and Duke Energy Progress filed a Notice of Appeal with the North Carolina Court of Appeals to challenge the trial court’s order. The parties
were unable to reach an agreement at mediation in April 2017 and submitted briefs to the trial court on remaining issues to be tried. On August 1, 2018,
the Court of Appeals dismissed the appeal.

Pursuant to the terms of the December 31, 2019, setilement agreement, discussed above, between Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress,

NCDEQ and the community groups represented by the SELC, this litigation was dismissed on February 5, 2020, upon entry of the consent order in the
North Carolina Superiaor Court.

Federal Citizens Suits

On June 13, 2016, Roanoke River Basin Association (RRBA) filed a federal citizen suit in the Middle District of Narth Carolina alleging unpermitted
discharges to surface water and groundwater violations at the Mayo Plant. On August 19, 2016, Duke Energy Progress filed a Motion to Dismiss. On
April 26, 2017, the court entered an order dismissing four of the claims in the federal citizen suit. Two claims relating to alleged violations of National
Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit provisions survived the motion to dismiss, and Duke Energy Progress filed its response on
May 10, 2017. Duke Energy Progress and RRBA each filed motions for summary judgment on March 23, 2018.

On May 16, 2017, RRBA filed a federal citizen suit in the U.S. District Court for the Middle District of North Carolina, which asserts two claims relating to
alleged violations of NPDES permit provisions at the Roxboro Plant and one claim relating to the use of nearby water bodies. Duke Energy Progress
and RRBA each filed motiens for summary judgment on April 17, 2018.

On May 8, 2018, on motion from Duke Energy Progress, the court ordered trial in both of the above matters to be consolidated. On April 5, 2019, Duke
Energy Progress filed a motion to stay the case following the NCDEQ's April 1 Order. On August 2, 2019, the court ordered that this case is stayed.

On December 5, 2017, various parties filed a federal citizen suit in the U.S. District Court for the Middle District of North Caralina for alleged violations
at Duke Energy Carolinas' Belews Creek under the CWA. Duke Energy Carolinas' answer to the complaint was filed on August 27, 2018. On Octaber
10, 2018, Duke Energy Carolinas filed Motions to Dismiss for lack of standing, Motion for Judgment on the Pleadings and Motion to Stay Discovery. On
January 8, 2019, the court entered an order denying Duke Energy Carolinas' motion to stay discovery. There has been no ruling on the other pending

motions. On April 5, 2019, Duke Energy Carolinas filed a motion to stay the case following the NCDEQ's April 1 Order. On August 2, 2019, the court
ordered that this case is stayed.

On December 31, 2019, Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress, the NCDEQ and various community groups including RRBA entered into a
comprehensive settlement that, among other things, resolves the method of closure at the Mayo, Roxboro and Belews Creek ash basins. On February
5, 2020, the North Carolina Superior Court entered a consent order confirming the terms of the setilement agreement, upon which RRBA filed
stipulations on February 11, 2020 voluntarily dismissing all three of these federal citizen suits with prejudice.

Duke Energy Carolinas
Asbestos-related Injuries and Damages Claims

Duke Energy Carolinas has experienced numerous claims for indemnification and medical cost reimbursement related to asbestos exposure. These
claims relate to damages for bodily injuries alleged to have arisen from exposure to or use of asbestos in connection with construction and maintenance
activities conducted on its electric generation plants prior to 1985. As of December 31, 2019, there were 123 asserted claims for nan-malignant cases
with the cumulative relief sought of up to $32 million and 49 asserted claims for malignant cases with the cumulative relief sought of up to $16 million.

Based on Duke Energy Carolinas’ experience, it is expected that the ultimate resolution of most of these claims likely will be less than the amount
claimed.

Duke Energy Carolinas has recognized asbestos-related reserves of $604 million and $630 million at December 31, 2019, and 2018, respectively.
These reserves are classified in Other within Other Noncurrent Liabilities and Other within Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
These reserves are based upon Duke Energy Carolinas’ best estimate for current and future asbestos claims through 2039 and are recorded on an
undiscounted basis. In light of the uncertainties inherent in a longer-term forecast, management does not believe they can reasonably estimate the
indemnity and medical costs that might be incurred after 2039 related to such potential claims. It is possible Duke Energy Carolinas may incur asbestos
liabilities in excess of the recorded reserves.
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Duke Energy Carolinas has third-party insurance to cover certain losses related to asbestos-related injuries and damages above an aggregate
self-insured retention. Duke Energy Carolinas’ cumulative payments began to exceed the self-insurance retention in 2008. Future payments up to the
policy limit will be reimbursed by the third-party insurance carrier. The insurance policy limit for potential future insurance recoveries indemnification and
medical cost claim payments is $747 million in excess of the self-insured retention. Receivables for insurance recoveries were $742 million and $739
million at December 31, 2019, and 2018, respectively. These amounts are classified in Other within Other Noncurrent Assets and Receivables within
Current Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Duke Energy Carolinas is not aware of any uncertainties regarding the legal sufficiency of
insurance claims. Duke Energy Carolinas believes the insurance recovery asset is probable of recovery as the insurance carrier continues to have a
strong financial strength rating.

Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida
Spent Nuclear Fuel Matters

On June 18, 2018, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida sued the U.S. in the U.S. Court of Federal Claims for damages incurred for the
period 2014 through 2018. The lawsuit claimed the Department of Energy breached a contract in failing to accept spent nuclear fuel under the Nuclear
Waste Policy Act of 1982 and asserted damages for the cost of an-site storage in the amount of $100 million and $203 million for Duke Energy
Progress and Duke Energy Florida, respectively. Discovery is ongoing and a trial is expected to occur in early 2021.

Duke Energy Florida
Fluor Contract Litigation

On January 29, 2019, Fluor filed a breach of contract lawsuit in the U.S. District Court for the Middle District of Florida against Duke Energy Florida
related to an EPC agreement for the CC natural gas plant in Citrus County, Florida. Fluor filed an amended complaint on February 13, 2019. Fluor's
muiticount complaint seeks civil, statutory and contractual remedies related to Duke Energy Florida's $67 million draw in early 2019, on Fluor's letter of
credit and offset of invoiced amounts. Duke Energy Florida moved to dismiss all counts of Fluor's amended complaint, and on April 16, 2019, the court
dismissed Fluor's complaint without prejudice. On April 26, 2019, Fluor filed a second amended complaint.

On August 1, 2019, Duke Energy Florida and Fluor reached a settlement to resolve the pending litigation and other outstanding issues related to
completing the Citrus County CC. Pursuant to the terms of the settlement, Fluor filed a notice of voluntary dismissal, and on August 27, 2019, the court
dismissed the case with prejudice. As a result of the settlement with Fluor, Duke Energy Florida recorded a $36 million reduction to a prior-year
impairment within Impairment charges on Duke Energy's Consolidated Statements of Operations in 2019.

Other Litigation and Legal Proceedings

The Duke Energy Registrants are involved in other legal, tax and regulatory proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business, some of which
invalve significant amounts. The Duke Energy Registrants believe the final disposition of these proceedings will not have a material effect on their
results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

The table below presents recorded reserves based on management's best estimate of probable loss for legal matters, excluding asbestos-related
reserves. Reserves are classified on the Consolidated Balance Sheets in Other within Other Noncurrent Liabilities and Other within Current Liabilities.
The reasonably possible range of loss in excess of recorded reserves is not material, other than as described above.

December 31,

(in millions) 2019 2018

Reserves for Legal Matters

Duke Energy $ 62 § 65
Duke Energy Carclinas 2 9
Progress Energy 55 54
Duke Energy Progress 12 12
Duke Energy Florida 22 24
Piedmont 1 1
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OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
General

As part of their normal business, the Duke Energy Registrants are party to various financial guarantees, performance guarantees and other contractuat
commitments fo extend guarantees of credit and other assistance to various subsidiaries, investees and other third parties. These guarantees involve
elements of perfarmance and credit risk, which are not fully recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and have uncapped maximum potential
payments. See Note 8 for more information.

Purchase Obligations
Purchased Power

Duke Energy Progress, Duke Energy Florida and Duke Energy Ohio have engoing purchased power contracts, including renewable energy contracts,
with other utilities, wholesale marketers, co-generators and qualified facilities. These purchased power contracts generally provide for capacity and
energy payments. In addition, Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida have various contracts to secure transmission rights.

The following table presents executory purchased power contracts with terms exceeding one year, excluding contracts classified as leases.

Minimum Purchase Amount at December 31, 2019

Contract
(in millions) Expiration 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Thereaftor Total
Duke Energy Progress(a) 2021-2032 § 46 $ 66 § 63 $ 55 § 56 § 123 § 409
Duke Energy Florida(b) 2021-2025 374 356 354 374 262 91 1,811
(a) Contracts represent either 100% of net plant output or vary.
(b) Contracts represent between 81% and 100% of net plant output.
(c) Contracts represent between 1% and 9% of net plant output.
(d) Excludes PPA with OVEC. See Note 18 for additional information.

Gas Supply and Capacity Contracts

Duke Energy Ohio and Piedmont routinely enter into long-term natural gas supply commodity and capacity commitments and other agreements that
cammit future cash flows to acquire services needed in their businesses. These commitments include pipeline and storage capacity contracts and
natural gas supply contracts to provide service to customers. Costs arising from the natural gas supply commodity and capacity commitments, while
significant, are pass-through costs to customers and are generally fully recoverable through the fuel adjustment or PGA procedures and prudence
reviews in North Carolina and South Carolina and under the Tennessee Incentive Plan in Tennessee. In the Midwest, these costs are recovered via the
Gas Cost Recovery Rate in Ohio or the Gas Cost Adjustment Clause in Kentucky. The time periods for fixed payments under pipeline and storage
capacity contracts are up to 15 years. The time periods for fixed payments under natural gas supply contracts are up to six years. The time period for
the natural gas supply purchase commitments is up to 11 years.

Certain storage and pipeline capacity contracts require the payment of demand charges that are based on rates approved by the FERC in order to
maintain rights to access the natural gas storage or pipeline capacity on a firm basis during the contract term. The demand charges that are incurred in
each period are recognized in the Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income as part of natural gas purchases and are
included in Cost of natural gas.
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The following table presents future unconditional purchase obligations under natural gas supply and capacity contracts as of December 31, 2018.

(in millions) Duke Energy Duke Energy Ohio Piedmont

2020 $ 297 % 39$% 258
2021 280 33 247
2022 225 14 211
2023 129 3 126
2024 118 -_— 118
Thereafter 714 —_ 714
Total $ 1,763 $ 89 $ 1,674

6. LEASES

As described in Note 1, Duke Energy adopted the revised accounting guidance for Leases effective January 1, 2019, using the modified retrospective
method of adoption, which does not require restatement of prior year reported results. Adoption of the new standard resulted in the recording of ROU
assets and operating lease liabilities as follows:

As of January 1, 2019

Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy Energy

(in millions) Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Ohio Indiana Piedmont
ROU assets $ 1,750 -S 153 § 863 $ 407 $ 456 $ 23 $ 61 § 26
Operating lease liabilities — current 205 28 96 35 61 1 4 4
Operating lease liabilities — noncurrent 1,504 127 766 EYg 395 22 58 25

As part of its operations, Duke Energy leases certain aircraft, space on communication towers, industrial equipment, fleet vehicles, fuel transportation
(barges and railcars), land and office space under various terms and expiration dates. Additionally, Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Progress and
Duke Energy Indiana have finance leases related to firm natural gas pipeline transportation capacity. Duke Energy Progress and Duke Energy Florida
have entered into certain PPAs, which are classified as finance and operating leases.

Duke Energy has certain lease agreements, which include variable lease payments that are based on the usage of an asset. These variable lease
payments are not included in the measurement of the ROU assets or operating lease liabilities on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Certain Duke Energy lease agreements include options for renewal and early termination. The intent to renew a lease varies depending on the lease
type and asset. Renewal options that are reasonably certain to be exercised are included in the lease measurements. The decision to terminate a lease
early is dependent on various economic factors. No termination options have been included in any of the lease measurements.
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Duke Energy Carolinas entered into a sale-leaseback arrangement in December 2019, to construct and occupy an office tower. The lease agreement
was evaluated as a sale-leaseback of real estate and it was determined that the transaction did not qualify for sale-leaseback accounting. As a result,
the transaction is being accounted for as a financing. For this transaction, Duke Energy Carolinas will continue to record the real estate on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets within Property, Plant and Equipment as if it were the legal owner and will continue to recognize depreciation expense
over the estimated useful life. In addition, a liability will be recorded for the failed sale-leaseback obligation within Long-Term Debt on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets, with the monthly lease payments commencing after the construction phase being split between interest expense and principal pay
down of the debt.

Duke Energy operates various renewable energy projects and sells the generated output to utilities, electric coaperatives, municipalities and
coammercial and industrial customers through long-term PPAs. In certain situations, these PPAs and the associated renewable energy projects qualify
as operating leases. Rental income from these leases is accounted for as Nonregulated electric and other revenues in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations. There are no minimum lease payments as all payments are contingent based on actual electricity generated by the renewable energy
projects. Contingent lease payments were $264 million, $268 million and $262 miilion for the years ended December 31, 2019, 2018, and 2017,
respectively. Renewable energy projects owned by Duke Energy and accounted for as operating leases had a cost basis of $3,349 million and $3,358
million and accumulated depreciation of $721 million and $602 million at December 31, 2019, and 2018, respectively. These assets are principally
classified as nonregulated electric generation and transmission assets.

Piedmont has an agreement with Duke Energy Carolinas for the construction and transportation of natural gas pipelines to supply its natural gas plant
needs. Piedmont accounts for this pipeline lateral contract as a lessor and sales-type lease since the present value of the sum of the lease payments
equals the fair value of the asset. As of December 31, 2019, the pipeline lateral assets owned by Piedmont had a current net investment basis of $4
million and a long-term net investment basis of $70 million. These assets are classified in Other, within Current Assets and Other Noncurrent Assets,
respectively, on Piedmont's Consolidated Balance Sheets. Duke Energy Carolinas accounts for the contract as a finance lease. The activity for this
contract is eliminated in consolidation at Duke Energy.

The following table presents the components of lease expense.

Year Ended December 31, 2019

Duke Duke Duke- Duke Duke
Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy Energy

(in millions) Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Ohio Indiana Piedmont
Operating lease expense(d) $ 202 § 41 % 161 § 69 § 92 § 1 $ 2 $ 5
Short-term lease expense(a) 16 ] 9 4 ] 1 2 -
Variable lease expense(d) 47 22 22 16 6 - 1 1
Finance lease expense
Amortization of leased assets(b) 11 6 21 § 16 1 - -
Interest on lease liabilities(c) 61 18 42 33 9 - 1 -
Total finance lease expense 172 21 63 38 25 1 1 _—
Total lease expense $ 527 $ 95 § 255 § 127 $ 128 §$ 13 $ 24 $ 6
(a) included in Qperations, maintenance and other or, for barges and railcars, Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power on the
Consolidated Statements of Operations.
(b) Included in Depreciation and amortization on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
(c) Included in Interest Expense on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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The following table presents rental expense for operating leases, as reported under the former lease standard. These amounts are included in
Operation, maintenance and other and Fuel used in electric generation and purchased power on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Years Ended December 31,

(in millions}) 2018 2017

Duke Energy $ 268 $ 241
Duke Energy Carolinas 49 44
Progress Energy 143 130
Duke Energy Progress 75 75
Duke Energy Florida 68 55
Duke Energy Ohio 13 15
Duke Energy Indiana 21 23
Piedmont 11 7

The following table presents operating lease maturities and a reconciliation of the undiscounted cash flows to operating lease liabilities.

December 31, 2019

Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy Energy

(in millions) Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Ohio Indiana Piedmont
2020 $ 268 § M S 123 § 51 § 72 $ 23 5% 5
2021 216 19 99 44 55 2 4 5
2022 201 19 95 40 55 2 4 5
2023 191 17 95 4 54 2 4 5
2024 176 13 95 41 54 2 4 5
Thereafter 984 57 462 283 179 21 64 5
Total operating lease payments 2,036 156 969 500 469 31 85 30
Less: present value discount (396) (27) (177) (109) (68) (9) (27) (3)
Total operating lease liabilities() $ 1,640 $ 129 $ 792 § 391 § 401§ 22§ 5 $ 27
(a) Certain operating lease payments include renewal options that are reasonably certain to be exercised.
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The follawing table presents future minimum lease payments under operating leases, which at inception had a noncancelable term of more than one
year, as reported under the former lease standard.

December 31, 2018
Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy Energy
(in millions) Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Ohio Indiana Piedmont
2019 $ 239 § 33 $ 97 § 49 § 48 $ 28 6 $ 5
2020 219 29 90 46 44 2 5 5
2021 186 19 79 37 42 2 4 5
2022 170 19 76 34 42 2 4 5
2023 160 17 77 35 42 2 5 6
Thereafter 1,017 68 455 314 141 23 66 "
Total $ 1,991 $§ 185 § 874 % 516 § 359 § 33 §% 90 $ 37
The following table presents finance lease maturities and a reconciliation of the undiscounted cash flows to finance lease liabilities.
December 31, 2019
Duke Duke Duke Duke
Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy
(in millions) Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Indlana
2020 $ 181 § 28 % 68 $ 4 % 25 5 1
2021 186 23 69 44 25 1
2022 173 23 69 44 25 1
2023 175 23 69 44 25 1
2024 121 23 55 44 b} 1
Thereafter 823 314 539 528 1 27
Total finance lease payments 1,659 434 870 748 122 32
Less: amounts representing interest (690) (255) (465) {441) (24) {22)
Total finance lease liabilities $ 969 $ 179 § 405 §$ 307 $ 98 $ 10
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The following table presents future minimum lease payments under finance leases, as reported under the former lease standard.
December 31, 2018
Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy Energy
(in millions) Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Ohio Indiana
2019 $ 170 § 20 § 45 § 20 $ 25 23 1
2020 174 20 46 21 25 —_ 1
2021 177 15 45 20 25 —_ 1
2022 165 15 45 21 24 — 1
2023 165 15 45 21 24 -— 1
Thereatfter 577 204 230 209 21 — 27
Minimum annual payments 1,428 289 456 312 144 2 32
Less: amount representing interest (487) (180) (205) (175) (30) — (22)
Total $ 941 § 109 $ 251 § 137 § 114 2§ 10
The foliowing tables contain additional information related to leases.
December 31, 2019
Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy Energy
(in millions) Classification Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Ohio Indiana Piedmont
Assets
Operating lease ROU
Operating assets, net $ 1,658 § 123 § 788 $ 387 § 401 $ 21 $ 57 $ 24
Net property, plant and
Finance equipment 926 198 443 308 136 —_ 7 -
Total lease assets $ 2,584 $ 321 $ 1,231 § 695 $§ 536 § 21 $ 64 $ 24
Liabilities
Current
Operating Other current liabilites $ 208 $ 27 $ 95 $ 37 $ 58 §$ 19 38 4
Finance Current maturities of 118 7 24 6 18 _ _ _
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long-term debt
Noncurrent
Operating Operating lease liabilities 1,432 102 697 354 343 21 55 23
Finance Long-Term Debt 850 172 as1 301 80 —_ 10 —_
Total lease
liabilities $ 2,609 $ 308 $ 1,197 § 698 $§ 499 § 22 3 63 $ 27
Year Ended December 31, 2019
Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy Energy
(in millions) Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Ohio Indiana Piedmont
Cash paid for amounts included in the
measurement of lease liabilities(a)
Operating cash flows from operating leases $ 285 § 34 $ 11 § - 53 $ 78 $ 2 $ 789 7
Operating cash flows from finance leases 61 15 42 33 9 — 1 —
Finanecing cash flows from finance leases 11 6 21 5 16 1 _ -
Lease assets obtained in exchange for
new lease liabilities (non-cash)
Operating(b) $ 194 § 4 $ 30 $ 30 % - 3 — $ - $ 1
Finance 251 76 175 175 _— - - —_
(a) No amounts were classified as investing cash flows from operating leases for the year ended December 31, 2019.
(b) Does not include ROU assets recorded as a result of the adoption of the new lease standard.
December 31, 2019
Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy Energy
Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Ohio Indiana Piedmont
Weighted average remaining lease term
(years)
Operating leases 11 9 10 12 8 17 18 6
Finance leases 13 19 16 18 11 —_ 26 —
Weighted average discount rate(a)
Operating leases 3.9% 3.5% 3.8% 3.9% 3.8% 4.2% 4.1% 3.6%
Finance leases 8.1% 11.8% 11.9% 12.4% 8.3% —% 11.9% —%
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(@

The discount rate is calculated using the rate implicit in a lease if it is readily determinable. Generally, the rate used by the lessor is not

provided to Duke Energy and in these cases the incremental borrowing rate is used. Duke Energy will typically use its fully collateralized
incremental borrowing rate as of the commencement date to calculate and record the lease. The incremental borrowing rate is influenced by
the lessee’s credit rating and lease term and as such may differ for individual leases, embedded leases or portfolios of leased assets.

7. DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES

Summary of Debt and Related Terms

The following tables summarize outstanding debt.

December 31, 2019
Weighted
Average Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Interest Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy Energy
(in millions) Rate Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Ohio Indiana Piedmont
Unsecured debt, maturing 2020-2078 4.02% $ 22477 $ 1150$% 3,650 $ 700 $ 350% 1,110 $ 405 $ 2,399
Secured debt, maturing 2020-2052 3.30% 4,537 544 1,722 335 1,387 —_ —_ —_
First mortgage bonds, maturing
2020-2049(3) 4.13% 27,977 9,557 13,800 7,575 6,225 1,449 3,169 —_
Finance leases, maturing 2022-2051(b) 6.60% 969 179 405 307 28 - 10 l
Tax-exempt bonds, maturing
2022-2041(C) 2.90% 730 243 48 48 - 77 362 -—
Notes payable and commercial
paper(d) 1.98% 3,588 - —_ - —_ —_ - -
Money pool/iintercompany borrowings —_ 329 1,970 216 -— 337 180 476
Fair value hedge carrying value
adjustment 5 5 — — —_— _ — —_
Unamortized debt discount and
premium, net(€) 1,294 (23) (29) (n (11) (30) (19) )
Unamortized debt issuance costs(?) (316) (55) (111) (40) (62) (12) (20 (13)
Total debt 3.92% $61,261$ 11,929$% 21455% 9124$ 7,987 % 2931$ 4,087 $ 2,860
Short-term notes payable and
commercial paper (3,135) - - -_— — -_— _— —
Short-term money pool/intercompany
borrowings - (29) (1,821) (66) — (312 (30) (476)
Current maturities of long-term debt{(9) (3.141) (458)  (1,577)  (1,006) (571) - (503) -
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Total long-term debt(9) $54985$ 11,442$ 180575 8,0525 7416% 2619$% 3,554$ 2,384

Substantially all electric utility property is mortgaged under martgage bond indentures.

(a) Substantially all electric utility property is mortgaged under mortgage bond indentures.

(b) Duke Energy includes $44 million and $419 million of finance lease purchase accounting adjustments related to Duke Energy Progress and
Duke Energy Florida, respectively, related to PPAs that are not accounted for as finance leases in their respective financial statements
because of grandfathering provisions in GAAP.

(c) Substantially all tax-exempt bonds are secured by first mortgage bonds, letters of credit or the Master Credit Facility.

(d) Includes $625 million classified as Long-Term Debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets due to the existence of lang-term credit facilities that
backstop these commercial paper balances, along with Duke Energy’s ability and intent to refinance these balances on a long-term basis.
The weighted average days to maturity for Duke Energy's commercial paper program was 14 days.

(e) Duke Energy includes $1,275 million and $137 million in purchase accounting adjustments related to Progress Energy and Piedmant,
respectively.

® Duke Energy includes $37 million in purchase accounting adjustments primarily related to the merger with Progress Energy.

@ Refer to Note 18 for additional information on amounts from consolidated VIEs.

December 31, 2018

Weighted
Average Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Interest Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy Energy

(in millions) Rate Energy Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Ohio Indiana Piedmont
Unsecured debt, maturing 2019-2078 4.26% $ 20,955 $ 1,150% 3,800 % 50 § 3508 1,000 % 408 § 2,150
Secured debt, maturing 2020-2037 3.69% 4,297 450 1,703 300 1,403 — — —
First mortgage bands, maturing

2019-2048(a) 4.32% 25,628 8,759 13,100 7,574 5526 1,099 2,670 —_
Finance leases, maturing 2019-2051(b) 5.06% 941 108 251 137 114 2 10 —
Tax-exempt bonds, maturing

2019-2041(C) 3.40% 941 243 48 48 — 77 572 -
Notes payable and commercial

paper(d) 2.73% 4,035 — — — — _ — —
Money pool/intercompany borrowings — 739 1,385 444 108 299 317 198

Fair value hedge carrying value
adjustment 5 5 — - — — — —

Unamortized debt discount and

premium, net(€) 1,434 (23) (29) (15) (11) (31 ® Q)
Unamortized debt issuance costs() (297) (54) (112) (40) 61 ] (20) (1
Total debt 413% $ 57,9393 11,378$ 201463 8498% 7420% 24398 39493 2,336
Short-term notes payable and

commercial paper (3,410) — — — —_ — — —
Short-term money pool/intercompany

borrowings - (439)  (1,235) (294) (108) (274 (167) (198)
Current maturities of long-term debt(9) (3.406) @ (1672 (603) (270)  (551) (63) (350)
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Total long-term debt(d) $51,1238% 10933 ¢ 17,239$ 7601$ 7.051$ 1614$ 3719 1,783
(a) Substantially all electric utility property is mortgaged under mortgage bond indentures.
(b) Duke Energy includes $63 million and $531 million of finance lease purchase accounting adjustments related to Duke Energy Progress and

Duke Energy Florida, respectively, related to PPAs that are not accounted for as finance leases in their respective financial statements
because of grandfathering provisions in GAAP,

(©) Substantially all tax-exempt bonds are secured by first mortgage bonds, letters of credit or the Master Credit Facility.

(d) Includes $625 million that was classified as Long-Term Debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets due to the existence of long-term credit
facilities that backstop these commercial paper balances, along with Duke Energy’s ability and intent to refinance these balances on a
long-term basis. The weighted average days to maturity for Duke Energy's commercial paper programs was 16 days.

(e) Duke Energy includes $1,380 million and $156 million in purchase accounting adjustments related to Progress Energy and Piedmont,
respectively.

U] Duke Energy includes $41 million in purchase accounting adjustments primarily related to the merger with Progress Energy.

(9 Refer to Note 18 for additional information on amounts from consolidated VIEs.

Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt

The following table shows the significant components of Current maturities of Long-Term Debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The Duke Energy
Registrants currently anticipate satisfying these obligations with cash on hand and proceeds from additional borrowings.

(in millions) Maturity Date Interest Rate December 31, 2019

Unsecured Debt

Duke Energy (Parent) June 2020 2.100% § 330
(a
Duke Energy Progress December 2020 2.510% ) 700
First Mortgage Bonds
Duke Energy Florida January 2020 1.850% 250
Duke Energy Flarida April 2020 4.550% 250
Duke Energy Carolinas June 2020 4.300% 450
Duke Energy Indiana July 2020 3.750% 500
(a
Duke Energy Progress September 2020 2.065% ) 300
Otherl(b) 361
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 3,141
(a) Debt has a floating interest rate.
(b) Includes finance lease obligations, amortizing debt and small bullet maturities.

Maturities and Call Options

The following table shows the annual maturities of lang-term debt for the next five years and thereafter. Amounts presented exclude short-term notes
payable, commercial paper and maney pool borrawings and debt issuance costs for the Subsidiary Registrants.

December 31, 2018

Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Duke Energy Progress Energy Energy Energy Energy

(In millions) Energy(a) Carolinas Energy Progress Florida Ohio Indiana Piedmont
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2020 $ 314 § 458 $ 1,578 § 1,006 $ 572 -5 503 $ -—
2021 5,053 504 2,257 932 825 50 70 160
2022 4,334 830 1,048 508 90 - 94 -
2023 3,112 1,006 398 319 79 325 3 45
2024 1,965 306 227 160 67 25 154 40
Thereafter 39,542 8,875 14,267 6,190 6,427 2,261 3,272 2,155
Total long-term debt, including current
maturities $ 67147 § 11,978 $ 19,775 § 9115 § 8060 $ 2,661 $ 4,096 $ 2,400
(a) Excludes $1,448 million in purchase accounting adjustments related to the Progress Energy merger and the Piedmont acquisition.

The Duke Energy Registrants have the ability under certain debt facilities to call and repay the obligation prior to its scheduled maturity. Therefore, the
actual timing of future cash repayments could be materially different than as presented above.

Short-Term Obligations Classified as Long-Term Debt

Tax-exempt bonds that may be put to the Duke Energy Registrants at the option of the holder and certain commercial paper issuances and money pool borrowings
are classified as Long-Term Debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. These tax-exempt bonds, commercial paper issuances and money pool borrowings, which are
short-term obligations by nature, are classified as long-term due to Duke Energy’s intent and ability to utilize such borrowings as long-term financing. As Duke
Energy’s Master Credit Facility and other bilateral letter of credit agreements have non-cancelable terms in excess of one year as of the balance sheet
date, Duke Energy has the ability to refinance these shart-term obligations on a long-term basis. The following tables show short-term obligations

classified as long-term debt.

December 31, 2019

Duke Duke Duke Duke

Duke Energy Energy Energy Energy

(in millions) Energy Carolinas Progress Ohio Indiana

Tax-exempt bonds $ 312 % - -~ $ 27 $ 285

Commercial paper(a) 625 300 150 25 150

Total $ 937 $ 300 $ 150 §$ 52 § 435

December 31, 2018

Duke Duke Duke Duke

Duke Energy Energy Energy Energy

(in millions) Energy Carolinas Progress Ohio Indiana

Tax-exempt bonds $ 312 8 — § - 3 27 § 285

Commercial paper(3) 625 300 150 25 150

Total $ 937 $ 300 § 150 § 52 § 435
(a) Progress Energy amounts are equal to Duke Energy Progress amounts.
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Summary of Significant Debt Issuances
The following tables summarize significant debt issuances (in millions).
Year Ended December 31, 2019
Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Maturity Interest Duke Energy Energy Energy Energy Energy Energy
Issuance Date Date Rate Energy (Parent) Carolinas Progress Florida Ohio Indiana Piedmont
Unsecured Debt
(b
March 2019(3) Mar2022 2538%) $ 300 $§ 300 $ - $ —_ - $ — $ - $ -
March 2019(a) Mar 2022 3.227% 300 300 — et _ — —_ —
May 2019(€) Jun2029  3.500% 600 - — - —_— - —_— 600
June 2019(a) Jun2029  3.400% 600 600 - - - -— - -
June 2019(a) Jun 2049  4.200% 600 600 —_ —_ —_ —_ _ -
July 2019(9) Jul2049  4.320% 40 - - - - 40 - -
September 2019(g)  Oct2025  3.230% 95 - - - - 85 - —
September 2019(9) Oct 2029  3.560% 75 — - - _ 75 - -—
(b
November 2019(h)  Nov2021  2.167% ) 200 - - - 200 - - -
First Mortgage Bonds
January 2019(¢) Feb 2029  3.650% 400 - - - - 400 - —_
January 2018(c) Feb 2049  4.300% 400 - - - -_ 400 - -
March 2019(d) Mar2029  3.450% 600 - - 600 - - - —_
August 2019(a) Aug 2029  2.450% 450 - 450 - - — - —_
August 2019(2) Aug 2049  3.200% 350 —_ 350 -_ _ —_— -_ -_
September 2019() Oct2049  3.250% 500 — -_ -_ -_— - 500 —_—
November 2019(i) Dec 2029  2.500% 700 - —_ —_ 700 - —_ —
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Total issuances $ 6210 $ 1,800 $ 800 $ 600 $ 900 $ 1,010 § 500 $ 600
(a) Debt issued to pay down short-term debt and for general corporate purposes.
(b) Debt issuance has a floating interest rate.
(c) Debt issued to repay at maturity $450 million first mortgage bonds due April 2019, pay down short-term debt and for general corporate
purposes.
(d) Debt issued to fund eligible green energy projects in the Carolinas.
(e) Debt issued to repay in full the outstanding $350 million Piedmont unsecured term loan due September 2019, pay down short-term debt and
for general corporate purposes.
(f Debt issued to retire $150 million of pollution control bonds, pay down short-term debt and for general corporate purposes.
(9) Debt issued to repay at maturity $100 million debentures due October 2019, pay down short-term debt and for general corporate purposes.
h) Debt issued to fund storm restoration costs and for general corporate purposes.
(i) Debt issued to reimburse the payment of existing and new Eligible Green Expenditures in Florida.

In January 2020, Duke Energy Carolinas closed and funded $900 million of first mortgage bonds of which $500 million carry a fixed interest rate of
2.45% and mature February 2030 and $400 million carry a fixed interest rate of 3.20% and mature August 2049. The proceeds will be used to repay at
maturity $450 million, 4.30% debentures maturing June 2020, and for general corporate purposes.

Year Ended December 31, 2018

Duke Duke Duke Duke
Maturity Interest Duke Energy Energy Energy Energy
Issuance Date Date Rate Energy (Parent) Carolinas Progress Florida
Unsecured Debt
March 2018(a) April 2025 3950% $ 250 $ 250 $ — § — $ —
May 2018(b) May 2021 3.114% 500 500 — — —_
September 2018(C) September 2078 5.625% 500 500 — — —
First Mortgage Bonds
March 2018(d) March 2023 3.050% 500 — 500 — —
March 2018(d) March 2048 3.950% 500 —_ 500 — -
June 2018(€) July 2028 3.800% 600 — — — 600
June 2018(e) July 2048 4.200% 400 - — = 400
August 2018(7 September 2023 3.375% 300 . -_ 300 —
August 2018(0 September 2028 3.700% 500 — - 500 —
November 2018(9) November 2028 3.950% 650 — 650 — .
Total issuances $ 5050 $§ 1250 $ 2,000 $ 800 $ 1,000
(a) Debt issued to pay down short-term debt.
b) Debt issued to pay down short-term debt. Debt issuance has a floating debt rate.
(c) Callable after September 2023 at par. Junior subordinated hybrid debt issued to pay down short-term debt and for general corporate
purposes.
(d) Debt issued to repay at maturity a $300 miillion first mortgage bond due April 2018, pay down intercompany short-term debt and for general
corporate purposes.
(e) Debt issued to repay a portion of intercompany short-term debt under the money pool borrowing arrangement and for general corporate
purposes.
()] Debt issued to repay short-term debt and for general corporate purposes.
() Debt issued to fund eligible green energy projects, including zero-carbon solar and energy storage, in the Carolinas.
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Available Credit Facilities

In March 2019, Duke Energy amended its existing $8 billion Master Credit Facility to extend the termination date to March 2024. The Duke Energy
Registrants, excluding Progress Energy, have borrowing capacity under the Master Credit Facility up to a specified sublimit for each borrower. Duke
Energy has the unilateral ability at any time to increase or decrease the borrowing sublimits of each borrower, subject to a maximum sublimit for each
borrower. The amount available under the Master Credit Facility has been reduced to backstop issuances of commercial paper, certain letters of credit
and variable-rate demand tax-exempt bonds that may be put to the Duke Energy Registrants at the option of the holder. Duke Energy Carolinas and
Duke Energy Progress are also required to each maintain $250 million of available capacity under the Master Credit Facility as security to meet
obligations under plea agreements reached with the U.S. Department of Justice in 2015 related to violations at North Carolina facilities with ash basins.

The table below includes the current borrowing sublimits and available capacity under these credit facilities.

December 31, 2019

Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke Duke
Duke Energy Energy Energy Energy Energy Energy

(in millions) Energy (Parent) Carolinas Progress Florida Ohio Indiana Piedmont
Facllity size{a) $ 8000 $ 2650 $ 1,500 $ 1,250 $ 800 $ 600 5 600 $ 600
Reduction to backstop issuances
Commercial paper(b) (2,537)  (1,119) (325) (207) - (298) (176) (414)
Outstanding letters of credit (50) (42) (4) 2) —_ - — (2)
Tax-exempt bonds (81) -— —_ _— — —_— (81) -_
Coal ash set-aside (500) - (250) (250) —_ —_ - —_
Available capacity $ 4,832 $ 1,489 $ 921 § 79 § 800 $ 304 $ 343 $ 184
(a) Represents the sublimit of each borrower.
(b) Duke Energy issued $625 million of commercial paper and loaned the proceeds through the money pool to Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke

Energy Progress, Duke Energy Ohio and Duke Energy Indiana. The balances are classified as Long-Term Debt Payable to Affiliated
Companies in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Three-Year Revoiving Credit Facility

Duke Energy (Parent) has a $1 billion revolving credit facility. The facility had an initial termination date of June 2020, but in May 2019, Duke Energy
extended the termination date of the facility to May 2022. Borrowings under this facility will be used for general corporate purposes. As of

December 31, 2019, $500 million has been drawn under this facility. This balance is classified as Long-term debt on Duke Energy's Consolidated
Balance Sheets. Any undrawn commitments can be drawn, and borrowings can be prepaid, at any time throughout the term of the facility. The terms
and conditions of the facility are generally consistent with those governing Duke Energy's Master Credit Facility.

Duke Energy Progress Term Loan Facility
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In December 2018, Duke Energy Progress entered into a two-year term loan facility with commitments totaling $700 million. Borrowings under the
facility were used to pay storm-related costs, pay down commercial paper and to partially finance an upcoming bond maturity. As of

December 31, 2019, the entire $700 million has been drawn under the term loan. This balance is classified as Current maturities of long-term debt on
Duke Energy Progress’ Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Piedmont Term Loan Facility
In May 2019, the $350 million Piedmont term loan was paid off in full with proceeds from the $600 million Piedmont debt offering.
Other Debt Matters

In September 2019, Duke Energy filed a Form S-3 with the SEC. Under this Form S-3, which is uncapped, the Duke Energy Registrants, excluding
Progress Energy, may issue debt and other securities in the future at amounts, prices and with terms to be determined at the time of future offerings.
The registration statement was filed to replace a similar prior filing upon expiration of its three-year term and also allows for the issuance of common
and preferred stock by Duke Energy. The expired Form S-3 was amended in March 2019, to aliow Duke Energy to issue preferred stock.

Duke Energy has an effective Form S-3 with the SEC to sell up to $3 billion of variable denomination floating-rate demand notes, called PremierNotes.
The Form S-3 states that no more than $1.5 billion of the notes will be outstanding at any particular time. The notes are offered on a continuous basis
and bear interest at a floating rate per annum determined by the Duke Energy PremierNotes Committee, or its designee, on a weekly basis. The
interest rate payable on notes held by an investor may vary based on the principal amount of the investment. The notes have no stated maturity date,
are non-transferable and may be redeemed in whole or in part by Duke Energy or at the investor's option at any time. The balance as of

December 31, 2019, and 2018, was $1,049 million and $1,010 million, respectively. The notes are short-term debt obligations of Duke Energy and are
reflected as Notes payable and commercial paper on Duke Energy’'s Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Money Pool

The Subsidiary Registrants, excluding Progress Energy, are eligible to receive support for their short-term barrowing needs through participation with
Duke Energy and certain of its subsidiaries in a money pool arrangement. Under this arrangement, those companies with short-term funds may provide
short-term loans to affiliates participating in this arrangement. The money pool is structured such that the Subsidiary Registrants, excluding Progress
Energy, separately manage their cash needs and working capital requirements. Accordingly, there is no net settlement of receivables and payables
between money poal participants. Duke Energy (Parent), may loan funds to its participating subsidiaries, but may not borrow funds through the money
pool. Accordingly, as the money pool activity is between Duke Energy and its wholly owned subsidiaries, all money pool balances are eliminated within
Duke Energy's Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Money pool receivable balances are reflected within Notes receivable from affiliated companies on the Subsidiary Registrants’ Consolidated Balance
Sheets. Money pool payable balances are reflected within either Notes payable to affiliated companies or Long-Term Debt Payable to Affiliated
Companies on the Subsidiary Registrants’ Consalidated Balance Sheets.

Restrictive Debt Covenants

The Duke Energy Registrants’ debt and credit agreements contain various financial and other covenants. Duke Energy's Master Credit Facility contains
a covenant requiring the debt-to-total capitalization ratic not to exceed 65% far each borrower, excluding Piedmont, and 70% for Piedmont. Failure to
meet those covenants beyond applicable grace periods could result in accelerated due dates and/or termination of the agreements. As of

December 31, 2019, each of the Duke Energy Registrants was in compliance with all covenants related to their debt agreements. In addition, some
credit agreements may allow for acceleration of payments or termination of the agreements due to nonpayment, or acceleration of other significant
indebtedness of the borrower or some of its subsidiaries. None of the debt or credit agreements contain material adverse change clauses.

Other Loans

As of December 31, 2019, and 2018, Duke Energy had loans outstanding of $777 million, inciuding $36 million at Duke Energy Progress and $741
million, including $37 million at Duke Energy Progress, respectively, against the cash surrender value of life insurance policies it owns on the lives of its
executives. The amounts outstanding were carried as a reduction of the related cash surrender value that is included in Other within Other Noncurrent
Assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

8. GUARANTEES AND INDEMNIFICATIONS
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Duke Energy has various financial and performance guarantees and indemnifications with non-consolidated entities, which are issued in the normal
course of business. As discussed below, these contracts include performance guarantees, standby letters of credit, debt guarantees and
indemnifications. Duke Energy enters into these arrangements to facilitate commercial transactions with third parties by enhancing the value of the
transaction to the third party. At December 31, 2019, Duke Energy does not believe conditions are likely for significant performance under these
guarantees. To the extent liabilities are incurred as a resuit of the activities covered by the guarantees, such liabilities are included on the
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.

On January 2, 2007, Duke Energy completed the spin-off of its previously wholly-owned natural gas businesses to shareholders. Guarantees issued by
Duke Energy or its affiliates, or assigned to Duke Energy prior to the spin-off, remained with Duke Energy subsequent to the spin-off. Guarantees
issued by Spectra Capital or its affiliates prior to the spin-off remained with Spectra Capital subsequent to the spin-off, except for guarantees that were
later assigned to Duke Energy. Duke Energy has indemnified Spectra Capital against any losses incurred under certain of the guarantee obligations
that remain with Spectra Capital. At December 31, 2019, the maximum potential amount of future payments associated with these guarantees were $65
million, the majority of which expires by 2028.

In October 2017, ACP executed a $3.4 billion revolving credit facility with a stated maturity date of October 2021. Duke Energy entered into a guarantee
agreement to support its share of the ACP revolving credit facility. Duke Energy's maximum exposure to loss under the terms of the guarantee is $827
million as of December 31, 2019. This amount represents 47% of the outstanding borrowings under the credit facility.

In addition to the Spectra Capital and ACP revolving credit facility guarantees above, Duke Energy has issued performance guarantees to customers
and other third parties that guarantee the payment and performance of other parties, including certain non-wholly owned entities, as well as guarantees
of debt of certain non-consolidated entities. If such entities were to default on payments or performance, Duke Energy would be required under the
guarantees to make payments on the obligations of these entities. The maximum potential amount of future payments required under these guarantees
as of December 31, 2019, was $128 million, of which, $114 million expire between 2020 and 2030, with the remaining performance guarantees having
no contractual expiration. Additionally, certain guarantees have uncapped maximum potential payments; however, Duke Energy does not believe these
guarantees will have a material effect on its results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

Duke Energy uses bank-issued standby letters of credit to secure the performance of wholly owned and non-wholly owned entities to a third party or
customer. Under these arrangements, Duke Energy has payment obligations to the issuing bank that are triggered by a draw by the third party or
customer due to the failure of the wholly owned or non-wholly owned entity to perform according to the terms of its underlying contract. At
December 31, 2019, Duke Energy had issued a total of $634 million in letters of credit, which expire between 2020 and 2022. The unused amount
under these letters of credit was $81 million.

Duke Energy recognized $23 million as of December 31, 2019, and 2018, primarily in Other within Other Noncurrent Liabilities on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets, for the guarantees discussed above. As current estimates change, additional losses related to guarantees and indemnifications to third
parties, which could be material, may be recorded by the Duke Energy Registrants in the future.

9. JOINT OWNERSHIP OF GENERATING AND TRANSMISSION FACILITIES

The Duke Energy Registrants maintain ownership interests in certain jointly owned generating and transmission facilities. The Duke Energy Registrants
are entitled to a share of the generating capacity and output of each unit equal to their respective ownership interests. The Duke Energy Registrants
pay their ownership share of additional construction costs, fuel inventory purchases and operating expenses. The Duke Energy Registrants share of
revenues and operating costs of the jointly owned facilities is included within the corresponding line in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Each
participant in the jointly owned facilities must provide its own financing.

The following table presents the Duke Energy Registrants' interest of jointly owned plant or facilities and amounts included on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets. All facilities are operated by the Duke Energy Registrants and are included in the Electric Utilities and Infrastructure segment.

December 31, 2019

Construction

Ownership Property, Plant Accumulated Work in

(in milllons except for ownership interest) Interest and Equipment Depreciation Progress
Duke Energy Carolinas

Catawba (units 1 and 2)(3) 19.25% $ 1,011 § 510 $§ 21
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W.S. Lee cc(b) 87.27% 609 32 1
Duke Energy Indiana
Gibsan (unit 5)(c) 50.05% 410 183 3
Vermillion(d) 62.50% 172 119 -_
Transmission and local facilities() Various 5,421 1,436 172
(a) Jointly owned with North Carolina Municipal Power Agency Number 1, NCEMC and PMPA.
() Jointly owned with NCEMC.
(c) Jointly owned with WVPA and IMPA.
(d) Jointly owned with WVPA.

10. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

Duke Energy records an ARO when it has a legal obligation to incur retirement costs associated with the retirement of a long-lived asset and the
obligation can be reasonably estimated. Certain assets of the Duke Energy Registrants have an indeterminate life, such as transmission and
distri<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>